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Ut TED STATES OF AMERICA-

HU EAR REGULATORY C0t1 MISSION

BEFORE T E ATOMIC SAFETY AND LICENSING OARD

In the Matter of )

CONS'JMERS POWER C PANY Docket N . 50-329 OM & OL
) 50-330 OM & OL

(Midland Plant nits 1 and 2) )

SUMMARY OF THE MIDLAND TRANSCRIPT
981 Bechhoefer says CPC is the Applicant in OL proceeding and the

licensee in the modification proceeding. Millers opening statement

begins at 981 and ends at 989. Stamiris opening statement begins at 989

and ends 1005. Marshall begins at 1006; begins at 1011.
)

1012 Ellen Brown begins her opening statement; concludes at 1020.

1021 Limited appearance statements begin; 1034 end of limited appearance
'

statements.
\

1040 Discussion with Board concerning CPC's failure to send us boring

data in time and the consequent postponement of the diesel generator

building issues.
~

1042 Discusion continues indicating that the Staff needs 4 weeks to

prepare its testimony after it receives the boring information

concerning the diesel generator building.

1042 Bechhoefer is free in October.

1044 Bechhoefer also free in November.

1044 Bechhoefer raises the question about the Order - it asks whether

the facts in part 2 are correct. It follows a lengthy discussion in

which I indicate I didn't believe the Commission intended to handcuff

Bechhoefer into determining all fact 3 when it was not legally required.
!

%)

.

Y
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1046 Miller begins his comments with respect to the above Board question-

[my recollection is that after hearing Miller statement, I had the

impression that he really didn't know the answer]. I am not going to

put a lot of this in the transcript because I don't thinK the issue is

going to come up again.

1050 Paton response to the above Board question.

1057 Stamiris comment on the above Board question.

1075 Stamiris comments on the Q/A stipulation end and Marshall's

begin.

1077 I comment that the points that Barbara Stamiris made in her

lengthly discussion of the Q/A stipulation should be made on

cross-examination.

1079 Lunch Break
,

1081 Bechhoefer discusses possible outcomes of the proceeding.

1083 Bechhoefer discusses the bases at which the Order may be

sustained.
,

1085-6 Stamiris is asking procedural questions.

1093 DIRECT EXAMINATION OF DARL HOOD
i

'
1095 Testimony that supplements the prepared testimony.

1097 Prepared testimony of Darl Hood follows concerns the back-up

wells and the boiler water storage tanks (note also supplemental

testimony on the same subjects [in fact, I think the supplemental

addresses only the wells])

1107 Cross-examination by Barbara Stamiris [I didn't summarize this

, . _
cross because my recollection was that it ras not heavy].

f V
I I
,

, , - .- - ---
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1113 Deckers' questioning seems to indicate that the Board was
,

really only interested in construction activities that would have an
,

adverse impact on proposed remedies - there was an inference there that

the Board really didn't ask to hear about what we presented [I think CpC

later developed on the record that we had their commitment wrong, that

they did not commit to terminate all soils related activity this may not

be right, but I think what they committed to was to not proceed with the

proposed remedial measures - it will be developed in the transcript].

1123 Barbara still trying to illicite information about a basic
1

change in the Staff position.
,

1125 Ellen Brown makes a statement attempting to clarify the record

- concerns the Applicant's legal right to proceed with construction

because the Order is not in effect.

I 1127 Another objection by Ellen on the same grounds that if there

was a work stop it was voluntary.
'

1130 I am not summarizing Barbara's cross because she isn't making
~

any progress.

i 1131 End of Stamiris cross of Darl Hood.

1132 Marshall's cross-examination.

1133 Farnell's cross-examination. He develops that the 12 back-up
s

interceptor wells can be grouted if they don't work out properly.

1133 Board examination of Darl Hood.

1135 Darl explains his concern about the valve pits of the border

water storage tank.

1137 Cowan questions (Ellen, I suggest that in your findings you
^

pick out 1 or 2 of these points made by the Board 'with respect to Darl's
{

,

- . . -
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- testimony) Cowan asks about whether the dewatering systera resolves the

liquifaction problem. Darl says we have not yet arrived at our position

with respect to the adequacy of the permanent dewatering as a fix.

1138 Bechhoefer questions.

1151 Darl explains why the Staff thinks the 4em4ep water storage

tank problem is connected with the soils problem.

1153 Redirect of Darl Hood by the Staff. CPC grouted the gap in

the diesel generator building, but ue have g accepted that fix.

1154 Stamiris cross continues throught 1156.

1157 Marshall cross. )

1158 Farnell develops that one of the benefits of the installation

[ of the 12 back-up wells is to provide imperical recharge data to help in
' the design and construction of a permanent dewatering system.

1159 Darl Hood is excused with respect to the above issue.

1160 Gilbert S. Keeley takes the stand.

1163 Keeley's testimony follows this page.
,
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,

On pages 1172 - 1175, Judge Bechhoefer rendered his ruling upon the proposed
-

stipulation. The Board excepted paragraphs 1 and 2 in total, and regarded

paragraph 3 of the stipulation only as the current position of the applicant

and the NRC staff. Page 1178 and 1179, a discussion of a possible stipulation

on the material false statement. Page 1182 - 1184, Barbara discusses

-TMI
Page 1187, joint exhibit number 1, the QA stipulation is accepted inco evidence.

Cross-examination' of GiTbert S. Keeley beginning on page 1193. Page 1194, Keeley

discusses consumers responsibilities in this regard are not affected or decreased
)

by the failure of the staff to make any coninents or suggestions on these

non- confonnances. Note, this relates to the second paragraph of page 4 of

Keeley's direct examination.

..

Page 1195, Keeley became aware of the settlement of the grade beem at the

administration building in September of 1977. Keeley also told Gallangher

that he first became aware of the grade beem failure in September of 1977.

Page 1196, the project engineer, Ron Bauman and Check Hunter, an engineering

services individual were not aware of the grade beem failure until the diesel

generator building settlement.

5
Page 1197, NRC was notified of the grade beem failure in December of 1978. More ;

than 1 year after the actual settlement. Page 4, Keeley testimony states that in

his opinion the problem with the administration building was an error by

y U.S. Testing Company. To prevent re-occurrence of such an error by U.S. Testing ,

personnel, they were given further training to sensitive them to the need for |

|

.. -
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taking proper tests. Nonetheless, these errors occurred again in 1978 when
,s

i ' Soils work was being conducted in the power block area.
,

Page 1199, Keeley states that the error at the Administration building occurred

again because of (1) people not paying enough attention to detail and (2) because

there was not a qualified geo-technical engineer on site 100% of the time
I

supervising all of the soils activities. Keeley clarifies that it is both'

Bechtel and Consumers people who did not pgy attention to details.
-

Page 5 of Keeleys' direct testimony states that Consumers concluded that the
t

Administration Building settlement was a local pr .lem. -

I

)

Page 1200, Keeley admits that later Consumers discovered the problem at the

Administration Building was not localized.

Page 1201, as a result of a July 1979 meeting between Consumers and NRC staff

in Region III, that Consumers assumed that the Staff approved of the proposed
:

! remedial fixes. However, in October or November of 1979 when Consumers

received additional questions from the Staff it became apparent to them that

the Staff was indeed not satisfied with their fixes.

|

Page 1202, Keeley is not aware of any work other than the installation of a

cable system to support the feedwater valve pits that was done after

December 6,1979 that would have been prohibited by the order had it been in

affect.
i

j

.

I

!

.- . _ . , - . _ _ . . - - . . . - . - . . ,, - - ~ . - - - - - _ - - - - . - . - . ~ . - . . . _ . . .
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/. 1204 Keeley admits'that the grouting of cracks around the diesel'

generator building technically was prohibited by the order.

P.1205 the excavation of a valve pit in front of the service water

structure also technically was prohibited by the order. Keeley

however, did not consider the major construction nor did it have

anything to do with the remedial activities. Keeley states that

there may have been some backfill soils activities around the
'

boraid water storage tanks after December 6,1979.
a

<

P. 1207 Keeley did not list that activity in his original response to

Bill's question as to what soils work had been done after December 6,
_

1979, because he did not think of it.
.

P. 1207 there has been some excavation associated with the hydrogen tanks

since December 6,1979, again, Keeley did not list this in his

original response to Bill's question because he did not think of it.

P. 1209 Keeley states that from a legal standpoint, the hydrogen tank
,

excavation would have been prohibited had the order been in effect.
.

Footnote No.1 to Exhibit 2 of Keeley's testimony. The word support does not
'

include all of the soils that support each structure.

!,
P. 1210 Keeley extends the dates in Exhibit 2 to include any soils work not

/ just major soils work.
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!
' - Page 1212 Keelo, sent approximately 20% of his. time at the site between

December 6,1979, and fiarch 1980. After March 1980, he spent about 5% of his

time at the site.

Page 1213, the Licensing Board puts Consumers on notice that they would like

to have the Bechtel project manager and the top Bechtel person in the joint

QA organization available as witnesses for the Hearing.

'

Page 1214, cross-examination by Windell Marshall.

)
Page 1216, Drs. Peck and Hendron made the original recommendation for the wells.

.

Page 1220, cross-examination by Barber begins.

Page 1224, from July 1975 to March 1980 Midland QA people did not report to

Mr. Keeley. The reported to the Vice President of Engineering and Construction

pursuant to a requirement placed on Consumers by the NRC in 1972.

Paae 1225, Keeley states that Mr. Bird reports directly to Cook not to himself.*

Page 1227, Keeley admits that the organizational chart does not indicate whether

Bird reports to Keeley or to Cook.

Page 1228, from 1975 to March 1980 the QA people reported to Mr. Howell, Vice

President of Engineering and Construction.

_)'

.



- -

.,_ ,

5
.

.

Ii

Page 1229 Bechhoefer indicates that the Board is interested in finding out
')

! whether the officers of. Consumers really thought ,that something was wrong.
,

.-

'

, .

Page 1233, the Board. ruldd that it would not permit questions on whether and

-why the applicant changed its position in respect to the QA breakdown.

Page 1234 Keeley states that he testified in 1974 in the Show Cause Hearing

onefadwelding.|

,

Page 1237 Keeley states that the quality assurance program is better now

than when he was QA Director. He lists those changes as getting more people
)

involved, hiring more people, reorganizing, putting more people on the site;

and implementing an open inspection activity.
,

_

Page 1238, in Keeley's opinion, QA implementation after 1974 was better than

QA implementation before the 1974 decision.

:

| Page 1239, the Task Force on the soil settlement problem was formed in or around

September 1978. The Task Force was made-up of Bechtel personnel plus consultants,.

,

; Dr. Peck and Dr. Hendron, and Consumers personnel. The Bechtel personnel were

Carl Weidner and Phil Hartinez who is the project manager back then. The Consumers
,

people on the Task Force were Tom Cooke, the project superintendent and Don Horn
i '

for quality assurance.

I

P. 1240 The Task Force's responsibility was to come up with recommendations

for Consumers management. Mr. Howell was the individual who made the
| ,

/ ; final decision on the recommendations. {3.

.

. - . _ _ . . . . . _ _ . . . . _ . . . . . - . .
_ _ ,
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] P. 1241 Kaeley was not on the Task Force. The Task Force either made recom-
'

~ mandations to Keeley along or to Keeley and Howell together. Keeley

does not have the authority to approve any of the Task Force's recom-
!

j mandations without Mr. Howell's concurrence. 1

1

P. 1242 Keeley states that he does not believe that the determination of a

j rioute causes was necessary prior to implementation of a remediation.
I

P. 1243 the preload option was dopted in December of 1978.

i

| P.1244 the removal and replacement option was ruled out in approximately

i late fall of 1978. Drs. Peck and Hendron were first retained around

| August or September 1978.
;

P.1245 routine monitoring for settlement of the diesel generator building
!begain in July of 1978. Settlement in July of 1978 was compared to

$ a benchmark.

.

| P. 1274 During the initial placement of the fill at the diesel generator

f building, proper tests were taken to determine whether the soil had

been adquately compacted. After the diesel generator building settlement

| was detected, Consumers took some borings and those borings showed that

the soil had not been adequately compacted.

P. 1248 Dr. Peck once indicated that all soils would settle of their own weight.
!

However, the settlement that had occurred at the diesel generator building
; f

' was more than what would have happened if soil was settling due to its-

'

own weight.
*

..

-. , , - - .--., . ,_ ..,_ . , m. , v. ., .,,._,_.,_m__ _ , , , , , , _ _ . ,__ _ , _ . . , , _ . , _, ,,_,.,,.___y_.,_
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; P.1251 The Board puts Consumers on notice that they want Mr. Marqugilo

to compile stdtistics on the number of-QA personnel assigned to the
)

Midland project and the number of QA inspectors starting in

October of 1975 up until the present.
! .

P.1254 Bechhoefer indicates that he wants the top Bechtel people in the

new QA organization, because he wants to determine how to dispute,

! if they arise are resolved. He notes that the integrated organization

is atypical.
_

t
,

P. 1256 it is common practice to build structure on field that has been i
i

recently replaced.1

-
,

4

i
! P.1257 .Keeley discusses why the administration building settled. He states

& 58 it was due to inadquately compacted fill, not due to placing the footoj

| footing too soon after the fill was placed.
l
l
j P. 1261 Keeley states, "It is my opinion that if the fill had been compacted

i properly for the type of fill used and the tests run for' that type of

fill to show that it was placed near optimum moisture content, the problem
,

i
would not have occurred.",

, .

i

P. 1263 Keeley states that there were two separate sets of placement procedures

for soil at the diesel generator butiding and at the administration

building, but that there was one set of testing procedures for both

buildings.
,

<

.);

P. 1265 Keeley reiterates that the significant question is the procedure used
'

to compact fill not where the fill came from

.x. _ -__ - - -_- - - _ -_ _ - _ - - _ _ . -
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i P.1266 Keeley states that when the diesel generator building was 55%
,

complete the removal and replacement option was not an economically

sound one. The decision to not remove and replace the soils was
i

also affected by Dr. Peck's reconmendation that the best method

cf determining what settlement was going to take place is to

surcharge the building and run a field experiment.
!

l

P. 1267 Keeley states that economics enter all decision-making and that

I as a project manager he would be remiss if he did not figure

factor economic costs and schedule effects into decisions.
4

P.1270 Keeley reiterates that the first fonnal survey of the diesel generator
'

building was taken in July of 1978.
;

i

P. 1271 Keeley cannot answer whether taking the first settlement measurement
,

was when the building is 50% complete is the usual practice.
;

i

|

I P. 1273 Keeley states that he believes that the removal and replacement option
.

:

) was carefully considered before it was rejected.
- m

~
;
l

! P. 1278 Stirimis Exhibit 1. a memo dated December 4,1978, from Mr. Keeley

and Mr. Cooke to the Midland File is identified for the record,

i

P. 1282 Keeley states the purpose of a final safety analysis report. NRC
!

| approval is required when the changes between the PSAR and FSAR are ;

'

significant. ||
-'

,
./ ;

|
.

'
l
1
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P. 1283 the determination of whether there has been significant change requiring

f an amendment to the PSAR or FSAR is a matter of e:igineering judgement.-

A P. 1283 sometime before 1978 the buildinn foundation for the diesel generator

; building was changed from a mat foundation to a spread footing. Consumers

did not seek approval of this change from the NRC.
j

P. 1284 Keeley does not know why NRC's approval was not sought. The present
;

foundation design of the diesel generator building is a spread footing.

Tiere has been no changes to the spread footing as a result of the

! soil settlement problems.
,

! c

j

i P. 1284 on page 2 of the Stimiris Exhibit No.1, the document states will change

r ~ FSAR to indicate random fill will be used.

T

| P. 1285 Keeley states that the random fill had already been used. It was not

Keeley's normal practice to make changes the FSAR after the fact.

P. 1287 dicussion of two other instances where the FSAR was changed after the2

fact to reflex what indeed had actually been done.

I
: P. 1288 Keeley states that if the same people who are in charge of the

& 12891

original placement of the soils were in charge of the remediation, the
.

'
' settlement problem could be repeated. Keeley notes however, that

Consumers is now required to have a qualified geo-technical engineer

on site during all scils placement.
~

,

a ,

i
)

s

)
i

!
; .

I
- _ . - . .- _ . - _ , _ _ _ _ _ . , _ - - - - - - _ _ - __, -_ ~ - - . . . . - - _ _ _ . - - _ _ _ , -
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P 1293 Have a dicussion of Keeley's response to Contention 2 supplemental3
1294 item 8 parenthetically failure to excavate loose sands as committed to

in PSAR.

P.1294 Keeley states that Consumers could not prove that the loose sands
1296 had been removed, therefore, it took action to determine if they had

or had not. The borings that were taken confirmed that the sands

had not been removed. At the same time the borings showed that the
,

4 .

sands were adequately compacted.
,

' P.1296 Keeley states that the existence of the sands did not in any way

compromise the safety of the structures.
;

,- ~
\

,

I
;

1

;

|

.!

%

+ $

'

.,

s
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Midland Heartnq luly 9,1981 ,j
P. 1305 Mike Miller states that Consumers is willing to go forth with the

Hearings in August. Thus, the schedule for August will rema~in

August 4 through Auaust 14.
,

P. 1309 The Chairman rules that by accepting paragraph 1 of the stipulation

the Staff is satisfied its burden of producing sufficient evidence

to require reasonable minds to inquire further.

'

P. 1312 eeley ates that Tom Cook from Consumers and Joel Nugent from Bechtel

e both aware of the administration building problem and also involved'

p. in the start of construction on the diesel generator building. The,

[ content of the report on the administration building settlement was

known prior to the start of construction on the diesel generator

building. However the report was only in a draft form at that time.

P. 1314 Keeley admits that it is significant to understand the administration

building problem prior to construction of the diesel generator building.,

He adds that tests were done and borings were taken which showed that
,

the adninistration building problem was localized.i

P. 1315 The first time Keeley mentioned the administration building settlement

proble.<n with anyone from the NRC was during the investigative interview

with Mr. Gallangher in 1978. The grade beem problem was a non system.
.;
.

P. 1317 The grade beem problem occurred in 1977. The corrective action was

completed in late 1977. The NRC was not notified of the grade beem
,

problem un til fall of 1978. Approximately 1 year after the settlement

problem had occurred.

.

_ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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I 2

Keeley believes his discussion with Mr. Gallagher was sometime in
i
' P.1318

January or February of 1979. There was no requirement that a

formal report be filed with the NRC. .
i

Keeley states that he gets pe-turbed about the insinuation that ConsumersP. 1319

is keeping information from the NRC. He states this has never been

the intent of Consumers Power Comppny.

Keeley states that the information concerning the administrationP. 1320

building settlement was never withheld from the NRC from purpose.

. P.1325 Keeley discusses the finding in NRC investi n report 81-01 that j.

,

& 1326 the geo-technical engineer on site adeq tely qualified. Consumers

felt he was qualified becaus had a lot of ractical experience. The

NRC felt othenvise and sumers acquiesce to their wishes and changed!

| / *

the personnel. Keeley states that he doesn't have responsibility for

the QA department and was not involv in the change of personnel. Both

Consumers and Bechtel alt that e geo.-technical engineer was qualified,
/

s

/
P.1331 To the best of Keeley's recollection, excluding the diesel generator;

butiding, the foundations for all other category I structures have not

f
been changed from their original design. Keeley does not know the

basis for the decision to change the original foundation of the diesel
|

generator building from a met foundation to a shallow spread footing.

. ' ..

The Bechtel designer for the diesel generator building was the personP.1332

who could explain the bais for the change and foundation. :
)

.

1
1
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' '

3

1
|+

| |

| P. 1332 When Keeley got involved in the Midland project, there was not |
1 :.

] dewatering plan. ,
,

!
: i

P. 1339 Miller points out that in the Board's order of May 8, 1981, it denied i'

I*

on the grounds of relevancy. Stamiris' request for any documents relative |
t

i to Amendment 3 of the FSAR which eliminated the original site dewatering 1

r

i plan. {
i

) P.1344 The surcharge for the diesel generator building was first implemented

I in January of 1979. The addition of a dewaterina avstem in Keeley's
|: -

-

} opinion doesn't consitute a change in the remedial action plan for ;
i I

the diesel generator building. The dowatering plan was adopted in

! approximately February or March of 1979.
I

i i;

P. 1345 The dowatering plan was decided on after the adoption of the preload |
'

I plan. The decision to institute a dewatering system was a result of |
( I

i
evaluation of soil borings which indicated a possible liquefaction .

.

]
problem. The fix for the service water pumps structure has been

j changed from its original design to a more conservative one. There has !
: i

| been no change to the original remedial plan far the tank farm. There, j
.

I

| the borings indicated the fill was in good shape. Thus Consumers decided

| to fill the tanks with water and monitor settlement. It is Consumers ,

i !

opinion that the settlement of the ring been is a result of design .

1

J problemsandisnotdirectJyrelatedtosoilsremedialactivity. Diesel

j oil tanks are not part of'the tank farm and there has been no change in !

j the remedial action planned for those tanks. The remedial plans for j

! the underground utilities are currently being evaluated.-

4

Ii

^

,

- -
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'

Qi

NP.1347 The fixes for the butiding and the feedwater isolation valve

pits have changed from their original design. |;
*

; |
'

!

I P.1351 Keeley states that as far as economics are concerned, the i

| removal and replacement option is feasible. He notes however that f

| the staff would have to review and approval such an option.
'

|

!

) P.1357 Cross-examination of Meeley by the Licensing goard begins. !
,

j !

| P. 1357 Neeley states that Consumers first knew that U.S. Testing had made an |

i .

! error in degree of compaction of the fill in September or October of |
; 1

1 1977. !
l

>

i ;

! !

{ P. 1358 Neeley states that when the diesel generator building construction |
:

j began, Consumers felt that the administration building problem was

localized. |
:

!
P.135g Keeley agrees with the statement found on page 21 of an attachment to !

the staff's testimony to Contention 21 which states in affect that

j the field beneath the administration building was compacted and tested i

!

j to the same requirements as meterials supporting the safety related
1
: structures. Consumers was aware of the 12 deficiences listed on
:
j page 17 of this document when the decision was mode to proceed with |

< ,

! construction of the diesel generator building.
,

"
. !

)
'

| P.1341 Keeley describes what happens after CPC audit report or non-conformance

!| report is issued. Historically, Consumers has reviewed a11 "use as is.",

;

| Neeley is contract manager for Consumers.
|

I.
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! D I

.p.IM2 Neeley describes tochtel's contra.ctual responsibilities to design |
f f

and construct, and provide first line responsibility for quality |
,

control of the plant.
f

P.IM3 Bechtel has a contractual duty to design and construct the plant in

accordance with the comments made by Consumers to the IWIC.

If Bechtel has an engineering scrosup, tochtel is contractual |

obligated to re-engineer at its own cost.

:

P.IM4 The contract between tochtel and Consumers is a best efforts centract. |
The decision to go ahead with construction on the diesel generator j

!building was made my Tom Cook, the project superintendent and
.

Neeley. !s
'

t

!,

i i

P.IM5 Neeley cannot remember off hand a example of when Consumers. opposed

a Bechtel decision. Den Miller is the highest renking Consumer's |

supervisor who's primary place of business is on site. Lee Davis is ,

the site manager for Bechtel. Den Miller reports to Neeley.
|

,

P.IM4 Neeley states.that he believes Censumers has the adequate authority

and muscle to assure itself that it gets what it wants.
|

.

P.IM7 Neeley describes the duties of the geo technical engineer en site. I..

.i
'

'
.

P.IMS The geo technical engineer gives advice to the QC people. The QC group !

cannot report directly to the site manager. They report to a separate'
,

'

,

quality control supervisor group in Ann Harbour in San Francisce. i

| \

,

|

!
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P. 136g Reeley states that he doesn't think the problems were caused by

| the interfacing of various subcontractors but rather they were
.

; caused by not having qualified geo-technical engineer on site

1005 of the time to monitor, observe and give guidance,

s

]

P. 1372 If there is ever a disagreement between Consumers and techtel Consumers

has the last word on the issue,

t

i

i P.1373 Enhibit I to Jim Cook's testimony shows that he shows both as Vice
I
j President of Midland as weII as Vice President of Engineering and
i

j Construction. Neeley reports directly to Cook as Vice President

} of the Midland office.

l.
2

i P. 1375 Keeley states that the fact that he reports directly to Cook is
i ,

! somewhat different from the last sentence in the first paragraph

.

of his testimony.
|

P. 1376 Keeley states that Consumers QA department conducts not only audits.of
'

its own direct contracters but also audits the subcontractors of those

; contractors. It also does surveillance of these various activities.
l

U.S. Testing was a subcontractor of techtel. The grade been settlement{ 4

| was originally detected visually. '

I
i i
3 ~

,

] P. 1377 If someone had not visually noticed the settlement of the administration
,

i

i grade boom, it settlement would have been picked up by subsequent monitoring.

! The tests conducted on the borings taken from the administration building
:

; area demonstrated that the soils had not t.w . '.,uately compacted.
i
,

- _ _ __-__ - ______- _ _ _ _ __ - _ _ _ _ _ - - __ _ __ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ ____- __ -_-_ _ _ ___ _-___ _ _ _ ______ - - _ _
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NP.1378 Consumers felt that taking 2 borings and by applying load to the

other grade beems was an adequate approach to determining the extent'

of the settlement problem.

P. 1380 The use as is disposition of a non conformance doesn't necessarily mean

that some specification has not been compiled with fully.
4

1

| P.1381 If the suppIter doesn't perform in accordance with the requirements placed

on it, a non-comformance will be written either by Bechtel or by Consumers.

Historically, Consumers has reviewed all use as is dispositions and if

they have disagreed with the disposition, they have changed it.

P. 1382 There is no requirement to inform the NRC of a change represented by a

use as is disposition.-

'

i

i

i P. 1383 Keeley briefly discusses what a field change request is. Such a request

is initiated by construction anc it must go back to the engineering

group for their approval. Ths engineering people who we'uld have to approve

| the field change request are the same people who would have to approve
'

; '

; or disapprove the disposition of a non conformance report.'

P. 1384 If the soll beneath the diesel generator building had been adequately*

'
compacted it would have been in what is called the secondary consolidation

which is basically a linear relationship vs. time.
. ,

4

P. g5 The Task Force's three reconmended actions noted on page 7 of Keeley's

testimony were implemented jointly by Consumers, Bechtel and its

consultants.

_ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ . __ _ ._ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ .
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, 'p.1307 Keeley guesses that censumers has taken approximately 2g0 berings.
'

Mr. Tedesco's October 14,1900. letter was not the first indication

that the staff had a problem with the seismic standard. However. it

was the first time that the staff came out with a definite position

on the matter.

P.1300 There was a December 1977 report which dealt with the a M nistration

butiding and was provided to the staff in January of 1979.

p. 13g0 Redirect of Neeley. The voluntary work stoppogo comitted to by Censumers

on page 13 of Neeley's testimony dealt only with the remedial work )

not with all other soils activities. In Neeley's opinion. Censumers

has lived up to its commitment not to proceed with work on the remedial

activities. This comitment by Censumers was made during meetings

on February 27 and 20.

p. 1391 Noeley believes that the installation of the cable system beneath

| the feoduster valve pits teek place before February'27 and 20. Ne connet

remember whether the grouting of the festers underneath the diesel

generator building occurred before er after February 27 or 20. Newever.

he notes that the NRC suggested that it would be advantageous if they*

grouted under the festers. No one from the NNC has ever told Neeley
,

that Censumers has not Ilved up to its February 27,1900, promise not
.

to de any remedial soils e,ctions without the staff's approval. He notes

however the disagreement bbtween the staff and Censumers ever whether

the horaided water storage tanks involved soils remedial work. Despite
j this disagreement. Censumers has agreed to not proceed with any actions

in the tank area until the NRC approves its action.
,

1

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ____
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i !

]P.1393 No one from the NRC staff ever complained to Keeley that Consumers j
.

'

should not have done any of "these items" after December 6,1979.
'

"These items refer to those soils activities which were conducted !

| after the order, yet which would have been prohibited by the order

had it been in affect."
>

|

P. 1393 A further example of when Consumers 'nas disregarded advice of Bechtel !

413M concerns the decision to take further borings in order to test the
!

surcharge on the diesel generator building.

P. 13M In accordance with a contract provisions between Bechtel and Consumers )
with respect to notifying Bechtel of improperly done work. Bechtel

has been notified of the improperly placed soils.i

P.13H Recross by Bill. Keeley did not participate in any discussions

concerning the qualtf tcations of the on-site geo-technical engineer.

P. 1397 He is not aware of the specifics of the qualifications that the NRC

believes the geo-technical engineer should have.
.

P.13M Neeley's responsibility as project manager is to review the remedial

measures that is the technically aspect of the remedial measures.

Neeley states that it is the responsibility of the QA department to'

review the qualifications that the geo-technical engineer. He depends
.i

on that department to get involved in the details of the quellfications.

i

)'

1 ..

!
!
!

1

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ . _ . . _ . _ _ - _ - _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ .
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A P.1399 Keeley states that he has no responsibility to review the details
i

of the gao-technical engineer's qualifications. In response to a 50.54
~

F Question Consumers comitted to having a qualified geo-technical

engineer on site. Keeley reiterates that one of the causes of the sofis

settlement problem was the failure to have a qualified geo-technical

engineer on the site.,

..

P.14TP~ Recross by Marshall. The subcontractor, Canonie, furnished the fill.

P. 1407 Recross by Stamiris. Keeley recalls that an early 50.55 E document listed,

, 3 --
the removal and replacement option as such but he does not recall any

{
ssindepth discussion or evaluation that option in either a 50.55E document

or a 50.54F submittal.

P. 1408 During the surcharge program, the NRC Staff and Consumers had lengthly

discussions. The preload was removed in August of 1979. Consumers
~

received no negative connents from the NRC with respect to its plans

to re:nove the surcharge in August.w

P. 1411 Th~e cooling pond was filled with the exception of approximately 4 feet

prior to the surcharge and then at Dr. Peck's recomendation it was

| Ifilledtherestoftheway.
.

Ny

i

P. 1420 ? Recross by Bechh'oefer. Consumers voluntary work stoppage was not
,

fntended to and did not cover all the work sort to be stopped by

[ Items 1A and 1C of the December 6,1979 order.
.

.**

_ _ _ - _
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: . ' P. 1422 Consumers voluntary work stoppage in essence covered the Items
'

\!

' '' specified in 1B of Part 4 of the modification order.
_
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SUMMARY OF TRANSCRIPT - MIDLAND

1423 [ Ellen Brown has summarized this transcript (July 9,1981 from

the first page (1301) up to 1423].

1423 BEHJAMIN W. MARGUGLIO was called as a witness. He is director

of environmental and quality assurance.

1424 Marguglio's 42 page testimony and 11 attachments are admitted

into the record - actually what happened is that his 42 page

testimony was admitted at this point and I think the 11

attachments comprised Volume 2 of July 9,1981 - the

attachments to his testimony are not in Volume 1 of July 9,

1981.

1425 Stamiris starts her cross examination by asking how the new

MPQAD program, instituted in 1980 improves Consumers

responsibility over Bechtel. Marguglio responds that prior

there were two quality assurance departments for the Midland

project, one was Bechtel, one was Consumers. That Bechtel had

primary responsibility and Consumers had an overview and that

the new department 1426 is staffed largely with persons

|
employed by Consumers and the quality role is now carried out

with Consumers' interest always in mind.

1426 Barbara asks how the overview responsibility operated in the

old organization. Marguglio does not respond to that question

but says that the integrated organization is continuing to

', perform over inspection. Marguglio says he thinks the program,

~'

prior to 80 was a#fjctM and met Appendix B.

/ 0 d-

.
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1427 Absolutely ret Appendix B.

1427 Marguglio "guestimates" that the plant was 60% complete in 1980

and closer to 70% "today".

1428 Barbara reads from criterion 1 of Appendix B and asks Marguglio

if the new MPQAD meete that criteria better than before.

Marguglio gives his standard answer that we met it before but

the MPQAD "best" satisfies that criterion.

1430 Barbara asks him about trend analysis which he refers to on

page 35 of his testimony. Marguglio respondsgit may well
m

be the best trend program in the industry.w

1430 Marguglio says the trend program that we have today was not as
,

sophisticated between 1975 and early fall of 1977 when the
,

soils of the diesel generator building were placed. There were

12 non-conformance reports written on the subject of soils

placement over that span of time.

1431 Those non-conformances were for different types of

non-conformances at widely differing time periods and Marguglio

didn't think that trend program could have detected the
,

4

1

potential for the problem which was ultimately discovered in y
'

'Q t !
I 1978. Soils testing should have caught the problem. / l

Ii .

| 1431 Marguglio is not sure he is aware of what pipe w restraint 4 *"
' 'problem in 1980.

,

- 1432 Barbara continues to interrogate Marguglio about this pipe

problem, but she doesn't have the relevant document.

j j )
Marguglio doesn't respond saying he would prefer to have a1433

document in front of him. She asks him did the trend analysis-4

.. . _ _
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work with respect to that problem. Marguglio says trend'

analysis did not reveal that problem but he doesn't know that

it could have, he is just not familiar with it.

1433 Barbara a two page document entitled " Management

Directive Action Request Report" dated August 11, 1980.

1435 Marguglio indicates he wants to change his previous answer

about the trend program, whether the trend program could have

detected or prevented the condition referenced in this report.

He says the answer is no. This was a case where the supplier

found a problem with his product, he published a Part 21 report

notifying his customer Bechtel of the problem. Consumers

concern was that Bechtel did not pass it on to Consumers. A
.

trend program would not have picked that up.

1436 Judge Decker says why can't a trend program pick up a problem

of apparently faulty pipe constraints - is it because there

were never any inspections which found anything wrong?

Marguglio response that the condition was n'ot a repetitive type

condition - the trend program does not have the capability of

identifying problems that exist at supplier facilities (with

limited exclusions) and there was not a repetition of the

problem.

1437 In response to Judge Cowan's question Marguglio says he does

not know whether the supplier had a trend program.

1437 Barbara now switches to another problem which she thinks is

repetitive and that is rebar. She refers to a report under
,

!

J

. _ - _ _ . -
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Fiore111's signature that came out October 18, 1979 as of

October 1, 1979.

1439 Marguglio admits that the steel imbedment problem is a

recurri:ig or repetitive problem. Barbara asks whether the

trend analysis worked with respect to reinforcing rebar.

Marguglio says he researched the problem prior to joining the

company on January 1,1977. He concluded that the problem was

adequately identified. Then he says he doesn't really know

whether the problem was identified through the trend program or

outside the trend program. Then he starts talking about how

the problem was solved.

1440 Barbara asks whether it took a year or more between 1975 and

j 1976 to discover the problem. Marguglio doesn't answer the

question but says that with tens of thousands of reinforcing

bar being imbedded in concrete. Some are going to be missing

and in 1976 uanagement became convinced that it was a problem.

1441 Marguglio admits that there were 63 number 6 rebar missing ini

the building. But he says to make sense out of that he

; would have to know over what period of time and in what areas

of the building and what percentage of the total number to

be installed this was.
k

'

1442 Marguglio again wants to talk about what was done to correct

the problem. He says "that's the focal point". - Barbara is

obviously trying to get him to talk about whether the trend
'

analysis discover these problems and either doesn't know or

-won't talk about it.

.. _ . - _ .
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1443 In response to a Board question about whether you correct 'the

non-conformance or you correct the program, the witness says we

correct the way in which the design was communicated to the

crafts person and that's sort of programmatic as contrasted to

simply fixing the hardware. The problem was that the design

was difficult to understand and was being misinterpreted by

craftspersons, so they simplified the design.

1443 Barbara asks Marguglio about Zack. She is still pursuing a

line of questioning where she considers problems to be
J

*repetitive and is asking whether the trending program picked

; them up. She asked him to tell what he knows about the
1 problem.
3

1944 He says that the ventilation ' system was safety related. She

asked him to say why the problem was repetitive. He answers

that it was largely one of welding non-conformances. The welds

were not passing the inspection process. And yet the welding

activity was allowed to continue contemporaneously with the

efforts of Zack and Bechtel to obtain process corrective
! h action. This happened before and after the'NRC knew about it.

| | 1445 Did your trend analysis program work with respect to the Zack

i ventilation problem. Marguglio says it did work - it

|' identified the fact that we had a problem with welding. It did

|c
| not identify some other procedural problems, it wasn't intended

to [by this I think he is referring to the fact that they'
' continued to do the work dispite the unresolved

,
,

| }
' non-conformances]. She asked why the NRC was not informed

L.
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until one of the workers from the site' took it to the NRC.

Stamiris then asks "how did the NRC first find out about the

Zack' ventilation problem" and he says I don't know. On the

same page he says that the NRC resident may have known there

was a 5055E report prepared. "My understanding that there were
~

allegations made directly to the NRC concerning .information

that was not available to either Bechtel or Consumers.

1446 The craftsperson who reported this to the NRC saw some things

i "on the floor" that didn't caet his approval but Marguglio did
,

not know why he didn't offer that information to Bechtel or-

Consumers.

4 .
1447 Miller objects to getting into "the details of these

j
'
-

; non-conformances" because he thinks we are going beyond the
,

scope of quality assurance in this proceeding.
f

1447 I tell the Board for the second time that the inspection report

|
concerning the report to the NRC concerning the Zack matter is

_

available and we'll get it if the Board wants it.i

1448 Barbara and Judge Bechhoeffer indicate that they are only
,

I interested in this matter (Zack) insofar as it bears.on how,

9'' quality assurance or quality controlled programs are presently -
| ./ __

; working.
.

1449 Barbara asks about the small bore pipe problem which she also'

thinks is a repetitive problem. This was identified by Keppler
I in !!ay of 1981. Marguglio says in the context of a trend

,

/
' analysis program he does-not consider this to be a repetitive*

,
,

'' problem because .it was.no earlier indication of the problem.

- , . _ . - - . - . -- _ ,_, . . . . - - ,
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"The trend analysis program is based on having indications of a

condition that is repeated".

| 1450 The problem was obviously repetitive but we didn't discover it
i

i until the NRC came for their inspection in May of 1981. Some

small bore piping is safety related. Marguglio cannot tell how

many small bore pipes are affected by the problem.

j 1451 She asks him about reactor pressure bolts problem or anchor

bolt problem. The history goes back to 1975. Marguglio says

j that is not a repetitive problem. "Because the bolts were

delivered", and the first indication of a problem was when the- c

actual failure occurred. Barbara seems to admit that it is not
.

-

_
a repetitive problem.

7N
} 1452i '( ,

Marguglio indicates that the majority of problems are corrected

within six months (in response to a Stamiris question about how

long it takes a trending analysis to find a problem).

1453 She asks Marguglio whether he thinks the first 70% of the plant

i was built with a good quality assurance program. He says it,

has met requirements, it has been: adequate, it was at least

average. There is a great deal of redundancy in the program
,

1

'

| (he related this to inspection and they are tested and retested
,

s,

,{ and Consumers has a system of in-process inspection which,

l continues on after the plant.goes. operational).

1454 Marguglio thinks the program should be assessed on the basis of

(1) whether the problems are caught and correct and (2) on the

/N basis of ability .to prevent problems.
)-

.j
'

i

_ _ , __ , _ . _ . . _ . . . __ __ _ .. . - ,_ _ . . ._
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1456 Discussion of scheduling of witness. Kimball, etc.

1459 Barbara is having trouble with her questions. She mentions

trend analysis, soils problems in _ quality assurance "are still

going on". Does that indicate that trend analysis has not

resolved this problem since 1975 (not too good a question).

Marguglio responds that the frequency of non-conformances is

greatly reduced and he would not expect it to be defect free.

Miller offers to help Barbara by marking something as Stamiris

Exhibit 2 for identification.

1460 The document is a little screwed up. Barbara says it consists

of 7 pages for us and 9 pages for the reporter. Miller c'ffers

that the first page is headed " Audit Finding Report", the date

is July 9,1980. The signature is Donald E. Horn.i

1461 Judge Bechhoeffer marks "the whole bunch of these documents" as

Stamiris Exhibit 2 for identification.

1462 I nbject to questions about a document that is not in evidence. -

1463 Stamiris Exhibit 2 is received in evidence. Barbara asks a.

question about deficiencies and testing for relative density in

1980.

1464 She refers to the recommended corrective action, particularly

Number 2 " Project engineers should determine if evaluation by

| the geotechnical engineer rather than automatically retesting

is an appropriate means of dispositioning the suspect test

indicator which the 105% criterion is supposed to be". She

asked, is this the same geotechnical engineer that Keely said-

3
,

should have been on the site all tne time. He doesn't know.'

-- . . - .. _.
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1465 There is confusion between her questions and his answers.-

Barbara's getting screwed up on her questions.

1467 Barbara is still using her Exhibit 2.

1468 Marguglio responds that ne thinks Horn might have meant to say

in the recommended corrected action wa , to provide

clarification of the intent of this section or to do it like a

specification. He doesn't know the ultimate resolution.

1469 Miller objects because Marguglio has indicated he does not know

the specifics of the matter on which Barbara is asking him.

1469 Judge Decker reminds Miller that Mr. Keely stated that he |

relied on the quality assurance organization to assure that all

the discrepancy reports were properly closed out and that we

have a discrepancy report in front of us and we have Mr.

quality assurance and he doesn't understand why the question is

improper.
,

1470 Miller backs off.

1471 Stamiris repeats the question. If this was'the only corrective

action that is stated here, would you believe that this indeed

was a corrective action. Does this really in itself constitute

a corrective action. Is this all there was to it.

1472 Marguglio ' attempts to explain away the confusion. He says

first systematically there is a system that is in place which

forces the response to the initial [non-conformance] report.

That response comes from the individual designated as being

responsible for the activity which appears to be deficient.
;

_/ That person has a certain amount of time to respond. tihen that
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!

report is accepted by quality assurance (147'3) and the quality'

i

assurance acceptance is a two-step process, first by means of

an analytical assessment and then by means of a reaudit to

verify that what was said to be done was in fact done and did

in fact have a positive impact on the situation. When that

assessment is made the audit report is finally closed out.

Second, if the recommended corrective action is inappropriate,

no one is bound by the recommended corrective action. So there

are follow-up techniques which will straighten that matter out.

1473 Barbara abandons that line of questioning and asks him whether

as the head of quality assurance he is concerned that soils

problems are still going on in 1980. He says yes, he would

like to 0 non-conformances.

1475 Miller and I both object to Barbara's questions.

1476 Board also doesn't know where she is naina

1477 Marguglio is not aware of any obligation on a standing basis of
.

sending reports to Darl Hood.;

1478 Miller objects to any questions about SALP.j ;

1480 End of cross-examination by Barbara Stamiris, beginning of
'

cross by Marshall (on Marguglio).

: 1481 End of cross by Marshall, beginning of cross by the Staff.
!

Marguglio is glad to clarify the matter of who first reported
,

the Zack matter to the NRC.

1482 I raentioned the $38,000 civil penalty.
|

| 1483 Was there more than ene Zack matter. Marguglio says our
,

initial awareness was with regard to the quality of components--
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which were being received from the Zack Chicago fabrication'

facility and with regard to the welding problems that were

occurring during installation. There were other conditions
_

that were occurring with which we were not initially familiar
,

and I think that some of the allegations had to do with some of

these other conditions.

1484 He thinks in about September 1980 that he learned that a Zack

quality control inspector made the report to NRC. Then he

changes that to 1979.

1485 I asked Marguglio - did you intend to indicate by your previous

testimony that you did not know who made the report to NRC.

1486 He answers it was my understanding that a report was made to

( ) the NRC, maybe not a report, but an allegation was made to the

NRC by an employee of Zack - I don't know his name.

1488 I asked him what Turnbull ever had to say about the trending
,

program. Answer (1) that some additional refinements would be

appropriate and (2) 1489 the other part was 'a discussion in

relation to the recent NRC inspection of May 18 through 22 -

those particular comments were that an increase in the number

of individual non-conformances should not constitute a trend
;

when there has been a corresponding and proportionate increase

in the work activity level and the volume of work activity.
,

Turnbull works for Byrd and Byrd works for Marguglio. j
'

1492 I asked Marguglio has he ever seen any memo written in the year
.,

3 1981 by Turnbull concerning trend analysis. Turnbull's note
;

- indicated that he needed a definition of what constituted a
<

. , . e-
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~ trend upon which some. corrective action would be taken.

Turnbull thinks t' hat absent that definition those who are at

the lower organizational levels " exercise this responsibility

: to a varying degree depending on a lot of circumstances". [I

; think that is Marguglio's way of saying they don't know what

j they're doing]. - and Turnbull wants to provide a greater
~

degree of standardization.

1494 The Board indicates an interest in the document that I have

been interrogating about even I clearly indicate ny intent not
,

to produce it [in fact at the time I did not have it, I had

excerpts from it].

1495 The Board asks Marguglio about the fact that the civil QA group;

( is not adequately staffed with sufficient experience capability
i .

-

i in numbers for the planned complex remedial soils and

foundations corrective action (this is page 9 of the attachment

j 2 to Keppler's testimony - concerns the May 1981 inspection).
,

1 The Board asks for information as to numbers of QA employees,
-

i

|
QC employees and reiterated that those involved with soils work-

'

;

j should be identified. I

1496 Marguglio intends to embark on a course of reading a lot'of

4
'

numbers in response to the Board question.

1497 I interrupt to suggest that ba:;ed on what the witness has done ;

\ |

so far, his report is going to take between 20 and 25 minutes

and that it would be much more efficient for the applicant to
4

prepare a written report that could be reviewed by everyone.,

'

.1501 End of transcript.;

-

- _ , - . -- . . ._. , , .- --
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/ >~ /73testimony) Cowan asks about wh
\

liqu'ifactionproblem. Darl says we have not yet arrived at our position
ss

with respect to the adequacy of the permanent dewatering as a fix.
'

1138 Bechhoe.fer questions. '

\
1151 Darl explains why the Staff thinks the boiler water storage

\ onnected with the soils problem.tank problem is

1153 Redirect of D 1 Hood by the Staff. CPC grouted the gap in

the diesel generator 11 ding, but we have not accepted that fix.

1154 Stamiris cross cont nues throught 1156.

1157 Marshall cross. .

1158 Farnell develops that one of the benefits 'of the installationz
\

of the 12 back-up wells is to provide imperical recharge data to help in

the design and construction of a \pe anent dewatering system.

1159 Darl Hood is excused with respec to the above issue.

1160 [ Gilbert S. Keeley takes the stand.
'

Keeley's testimony follcws this page
.

1502-09 Discussion of scheduling.

1509 John Ruckner's is the project manager for Bechtel, and Marion

Deitrich is the ranking Bechtel employee in MPQAD. I make another-

pitch to start the subject of dikes immediately after Howell for

the August session. Miller didn't say it here, but he said it later

that Hendren wants to testify on Frfday, August 7.

1511 Discussion of the memo by Turnbull, where he indicates some

- unhappiness about tr analysis. I say that I did not intend

' to offer it in evidence.

/g;,n{{N-
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1516 BENJAMIN W. MARGUGLIO TAKES THE STAND. CPC exhibit No.1 is
4

marked for identification. I think this is the exhibit in response
;

'

for the Board request to show how many Q/A people there were .

compared to how many construction people, etc.i 4

1517 Marguglio describes the document.
f

1518 The document is received in evidence.

1520 Board examination of Marguglio. Marguglio describes three |

types of training employees get.
^

1521 Marguglio says "We probably have one of the most detailed

certification processes in that regard in the industry" (that j

| regard I think is with respect to skills training). Marguglio says

i "It is customary to qualify and certify a civil inspector on the

| basis of a couple of demonstrations and a couple of skills relating
i
j to civil activity. In our company, we certify a civil inspector to

I each individual civil Inspection process for.which he is going to

be employed". [I'm sure Gallagher would have a comment about this.]
'

1522 Marguglio indicates that an individual inspector would carry-on
i

activities only in the category for which he was certified.-

! 1523 Marguglio tells how they attempt to make employees aware of

quality; even though they have no programs specifically addressed

at that subject. They use Phillip Crosby Associates, etc.
,

1524 Marguglio hopes that the attitude of zero defects will " filter

down". Marguglio response to a Board question concerning trend4 <

J
'

analysis; very gentle statement. It's not required by Append'ix B.

"We think we have a very advanced program."
'

4

,,

! i ;
*

;

*

+

i. .
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1526 Decker refers the witness to exhibit 2 (which may be exhibit 2

1

! to his testimony). Decker asks how the integrated group is working.

1527 Marguglio's answer is in terms of mechanics - that they are

mixed together except in one area dealing with specialized response

to ASME Board on Pressure Vessel Codes and all other areas the

organizations below the managerial level are staffed by a combination

, of CPC direct employees.
|
} 1527 Marguglio's ask how many people are directly connected with

soils and remedial soils activities?

1528 In the Q/A engineering section the number is 3 or 4. In j

inspection examination in test verification the witness did not

know how many people he had (in the soils area). t

7
1528 Marguglio is asked about attachment 2 to Keppler's testimony

and the statement therein that the civil Q/A group is not5dequately
4

staffed. With sufficient experience capability and number for the

planned complex remedial soils and foundation corrected actions.

Marguglio says he didn't know when it was catagorized as a problem.
'

1529 Continuing the above, especially in light of the fact that

Keppler is referring to future work; Marguglio agrees that the

number of personnel in the civil Q/A section might not have been

adequate to handle the planned future work and says we were aware

of that and have made arrangements to increase the quantity of

persons to meet the needs [I think Gene Gallagher says Bird was not
-

aware of it.]. Marguglio then says he disagrees with the conclusion
;

because he thinks that each of the persons within that section is I

s, suitably experienced and capable for his work assignment,

-- -_b
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1529 Decker says I get the impression that the future is here, that

you are ready to start on certain remedial measures. Marguglio

says "And we have staffed to the appropriate level I think we have

increased our staff", and Decker says "Even though you don't know

what the number is?" Now Marguglio thinks the number is in the Q/A

engineering section is 4. Decker again says "and you can't tell me

though how many quality controlled people would be available and
.

trained in the area of soils" and Marguglio says "No".

1530 Marguglio is asked how he determines how many people are

needed. ;
1531 Decker ask him about *.he $27 million cost of remedial actions

and has hE ever put d Cost benefit on that [how much it would have

cost to have done it right in the first place). Marguglio says he

has not done such a cost benefit analysis, but he's never had any

trouble getting the people he thinks he needs.

1532 Marguglio is asked Decker's tennis question about I get better

and better but I'm still not good enough. How do you determine

when Q/A is good enough? Answer-We employ MAC (Management Analysis

Company) who said everything is okay except for five specific
l

i findings that they had all of which in my judgment were of moderate

to low consequence [I just talked to John Gilray and asked him to'

'

read the MAC Report and see if he agreed that they were of low
.

consequence).

1533 Marguglio says every independent consultant we've had since

1976 tells us we are doing okay on Q/A. Decker asks about scheduling

- how do the Q/A people know what the construction schedule is.,

4

4

- , rw, -
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1534 Marguglio says the best way to find out is to attend the weekly

scheduling meetings.

1534 Marguglio explains about hold points.;

f' 1535 The Board repeats its question "Have you got enough trained

people from the company cost-effectiveness point of view to get

! there on time while hold point is initiated and get the proper

! inspection over with without delaying construction unnecessarily".
!

Marguglio says "Yes we do". The Board then points out that in
,

| January,1930, there were 22 thousand QCIR's (OCIR's describe the
.

construction inspections to be made and provide a record of the

status of those inspections.
!

j 1536 In May,1981, there were still 8,300 of them. Marguglio

| denies that 1536 that these represent inspections that are lagging

! and he starts to explain. The Board (indicating some problem with

creditability) says "There are some fine words in this testimony

| about front end loading, etc., but he has no way of knowing

whether, in fact, inspections are lagging and deficiencies are
1

! found out after it is too late. At the bottom of 1536 and 37
;

: Marguglio makes a generalized statement that concludes that he does

! not know " characteristics"? are awaiting inspections. It is

!

| certainly not close to 8,300. The Board suggests that as a top
i

. <

I level quality manager, he should give some thought to cost-effective- .j
'

.

ness from that point of view. Marguglio then talks about

; orchestrated agony,

l 1
1> .

,

];

l
|
p

{
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'

. 1537 Decker pursues it asking what the mechanism is available for

formal request to the quality department to get down with the job.

1538 Decker refers the witness to page 16 of his testimony. He

talks about a truncated prioritized list of actions which warrants
,

'

special management involvement.

.

t

"g*

}
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_- 1538 With respect to a trunkated prioritized list of actions which

warrant special management involvement, who decides what is

priority.

1539 The items are weighed first on the basis of the technical

importance, then on the basis of their schedule impact and

third on the basis of the amount of time that they have had in

j an open state and last on the basis of complexity.

1540 The people from MPQAD make these judgments.
'

1540 Explanation of the word manager on page 26 of Marguglio's

testimony. j

1541 Referring to hold points. When MPQAD reviews supplier

inspection plans and when they decide that source inspection by

j either Bechtel or MPQAD is appropriate, they may incorporate
,

! hold points into the suppliers manufacturing process or

inspection process. These hold points are contractually
i

imposed. That system is about a year old. We have 275 Bechtel

supplier quality representatives who are available to do this

kind of work. The Chairman asked does MPQAD have authority to

i order Bechtel inspectors to do this. Answer - Yes, because

MPQAD serves as a quality assurance department for the project
,

as a whole. It serves Mr. Rutgers as project manag. for
I Bechtel and Mr. Cook as vice president of the Midland project

'for CPC.

1542 The Bechtel people are state ide. They are certified in

accordance with NC standard 45.2.6. Judge Decker refers to |
l I attachment 2 to Keppler's testimony, page 4 paragraph 2A.

: 1

1

_ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _
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Seven of the ten components selected for review were not, -
,

constructed in accordance with the Zion requirements. A

finding by E. Yen.1

1543 Marguglio's response in 2 of the 7 cases, the inspections had

not yet occurred. In one case there appeared to be obvious'

i

damage after inspection had occurred. In two other cases, we

remeasured the characteristics and found them to be within
1

tolerance. "So I don't think this is independently accurate
,

statement."

| 1544 I tell Judge Decker that the report will be here Monday. MPQAD
!

came into existence in March of 1980.
'

| .1545 It became integrated in October of 1980. Judge Bechoeffer
4

volunteers that the testimony says August. Judge Decker asks
,

,

i
,

for the response to page 5 of the discrepancies noted with

respect to small bore piping. Responses of the procedures for

documenting the calculations were not being followed and

i immediate steps were taken to cause the procedures to start to

be followed. Once it was pointed out to us, we also stopped

the release of design packages until we were sure that the

procedure would be followed, and we have retroactively gone

back to look at the packages. In no case has an individual
,

hardware problem been indicated.
4

1546 The NRC inspector thought that the CPC audit process should

have uncovered this problem. Judge Decker asked is it QA

function to assure that stress analysis had been performed or

l ) is it your function to attempt to determine whether or not

_ _ - . _ _ . - ..
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those stress analysis are adequate. Answer - To assure that

they have been performed and that they have been performed in

accordance with the administrative procedures "It is not our

function to determine whether the calculations are accurate.

1547 The particular small bore piping problem had nothing to do with

the adequacy of the calculations, it had to do with the

docu:nentation of the calculations.

1548 y gualio din arest with the Staff's conclusion that primary QC_

t

/ inspectors lack necessary traini ; r ::g rience. Part of the
Y'

- corrective actions Consumers agreed to take does not involve QA j
fyh \}|Y inspectors lacking adequate training or experience because "we

believe they are trained.

1549 And experienced sufficiently and certified. Marguglio "very

definitely agrees with the Staff's conclusion". Reference to

page 7, paragraph 2(a) allegation concerning trend analysis.

"We are not in the practice of trending the activities at a

supplier's facility". The trending activity simply does not

apply.

1550 The claim is that the large number of NRC's against the

reactor coolant pump during the last 2 years indicates a trend

that has not been addressed and they asked Marguglio's
.

response. Marguglio says all these NCR's were written very
'

close together in time so that's a problem with establishing a

trend and they also do not incorporate into the trending

program the inspection results of supplier components and they

p, do not demand that their suppliers establish trending programs.
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'- 1551 Some more about the general responsibility of quality assurance

,

to assure that persons who had the responsibility and authority

to make the judgments, that the judgments were made in a

disciplined fashion and that they are documented. It is not

our responsibility to perform the design function.

! 1552 The reference to page 10, paragraph 2(c) Marguglio says we

looked at the apparent 18 cases in which the inspection hold

points were passed or were not honored and we found that the

requirement for these hold points in 5 cases coincided

approximately with the work activity. He starts again - the

,

time that the requirement was established and the time that the
<

work activity was ready for this inspection was just about the

same time in 5 cases and in 13 cases the ark activity had
,

already gone beyond the point of inspection so what happened is
I

"

you had a hold point requirement " upstream" which the inspector

could not honor because the work had already gone by. In the
,

interest of conservatism, he wrote non-conformance report.;

1553 The hold point in 13 cases did not exist. Marguglio does not.

understand why they were cited.

: 1554 The stop work order was lifted after Marguglio looked into.

j Attachment 2, page 11, paragraph 2(a) " Quality Control

Inspection of May 12, 1981 failed to identify minimum bend-

violations for Class 1E cable". How did it happen that your

inspectors did not find this. Marguglio says that the fact of

not finding this is not indicative of a lack of training or,

( ', |
'

s.- ;
i
1

I
- __ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ - _ - _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ -_ _. . - _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - - _ _
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; - qualification. It is individual case of a non-conformance

being unobserved.

1555 And there is a possibility that MPQAD over inspection inight -

have observed this. And it might have been observed during the

check-out process (I don't think he answered the question). Do

you agree with NRC view that identification of root causes for
.

repeated non-conforming conditions has not been accomplished.

d wer - I don't agree with it.J There is always a continuing
'

need to improve. Isn't it true that identification of root

causes and appropriate corrective action is the one of the |

bones that NRC has been picking with you over the years.

Marguglio in a lot of words says yes. ilut you don't agree with
*

F) that.
)

1556 No, I didn't say that. I agree that it needs improvements but

I disagree with the statement as worded in paragraph 3.

Questions by Judge Bechoeffer. Is this something that should'

be factored into the trend analysis program. Marguglio
I indicates no this is something that should be incorporated into

i corrective action precedures as contrasted technically to trend

| analysis procedures. But they go hand in glove.

| 1558 Jeff Kimball direct.

!

!

4 i

'

|

.! .( ')
s._ .;

;
l-

_
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esponse to questions 1, 2, 3, 4 and 6 are admitted into
'

,

'ny of Darl Hood, Jeffrey Kimbell and Eugene Gallangher on
,

. intention 1 is bound into the record.

, that the report entitled, "Salzburg Hazardous Waste Disposal) g

't address the Midland Nuclear Plant Site. This waste proposal

led by Dow. Chemical is somewhere between 1 and 2 miles east

and Chemical Plant. The waste disposal site report deals )

on mining of salt, ;round subsidence and cavities, andu

.

-

' of solution mining and ground subsidence were first identified

low of the PSAR. The staff has posed questions on subsidence

~

{s and Consumers has connitted to subsidence monitoring over
1 the plant. This monitoring infonnation is being updated
e

1 and the staff is continuing to consider this data in
,

with its operating license rev<ew..

!
J*

lbes the two types of mining 'that Dow Chemical is engaged*

i

J

ynuclearplantnamelyreductionandreinjectionminingand
ining. , ';4

.

t

|

i

. -
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]P.1563 lhe staff has been in possession of the data generated by Geospectral
|,

!,
t I

& 1564 Corporation on anomalous dips and faults in the area of the proposed
'

land fill for approximately 3 months. As a result of this naw

information, Consumers has hired a consultant to gather more detailed

information on the geological foundations in the area. Jeff believes

that this information will then be incorporated in the FSAR. At that

point the staff will look into the data to see if in fact there are

anomalous dips and faults in the area.'

P. 1565 The staff is not aware of any faults that parallel the Tiabawaski River.

The staff is aware of no specific faults in the region, however, the j
applicant is gathering more detailed infonnation and it is possible

that this information may show some types of minor structures in the

area including folds or faults.
.

P.1566 To the staff's knowledge, Dow Chemical is not pumping at 10,000 pounds

per square inch. That is the pressure that is most commonly achieved

only in the laboratory. The staff asked Consumers to determine what'

pressures Dow was pumping at. Consumers responded by saying that Dow
a

was not pumping at 10,000 pounds per square inch,. However, they could-

,.
, .

not give the staff another pressure.

,

I P. 1567 Jeff refers to page 154 of a book called the Dow' Story wherein there is
!

a reference to pumping at 10,000 pounds per sqare inch at a depth of

about 4,000 feet would produce. hydrofracturing of the rock. Ten

,
thousand pounds per square foot as opposed to per square inch would

- s. , ,,

,/ be a much lower pressure' to be'' pumping at.

'; r ,
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!

| P.1568 Jeff states that there has been no recorded earthquakes since the

' & 1569 ; University of Michigan began running its seismic station in the early.. g
54 .

w1960's. Jeff states that is unlikely that any earthquakes are
-

> '

occurring in this region.
|~

.:

.

P. 1570 _ The issue of ground collapse was addressed in PSAR. Further the staff
,

has required Consumers to setup a subsequent monitoring program. Consumers-

in its FSAR has estimated the size of the cavern that might exist'

- :
within one-half mile of the site., ,

-4

%%

P'1571) The size of the cavity which is located within one-half mile of the ).

site was estimated based on the volume of 1.1 million cubic yards of salt
'

that had been removed from the cavity. The approximate size of the cavity-
-

'
' is 700 feet in diameter and a height of approximately 25 feet. Consumers

' has hired 2 consultants to estimate the impact of these ga11 aries, that is,-
.

to determine if the ramification on the overlying soils, if a collapse
^

occurred. The consultants estimate was that the cavity would extend upward4

' approximately 500 feet.

P. 1573 Jeff discusses the.effect of high-pressure injection .into an earth fault..

|< ,
' '

He notes that if high pressure injection is put into an earth fault which j
'

is under stress it would be of concern to the staff. However, the staff

has no knowledge that this is what is occurring near the Midland site.'

k ,

. ;- % . .;

P.1570s Mr. Vincent Castellanos is introduced to the Board, and takes over the.

{( cross-examination of Jeff for Mrs. Stamiris.-
,;

'

I(J .

i
'

,

. , . -

|

s
N

.

- O
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P.1578 Jeff admits that the staff doesn't know the exact pressures Dow is

pumping out. For the injection minining to be of concern the following'

3 things need to occur.
-

!'

(1) you must have a region that has a high degree of tectonic stress;

(2) you must have faults in the region; and

(3) you must be pomping to pressures high enough that they will overcome

the stress of the fault.

.

P. 1579 Jeff reiterates that the staff is not aware of any faults in the4

.

Midland area. In his judgement it is not a region of tectonic stress.;

These two factors lead him to conclude that he did not think the

injection mining would present a problem.
4

1

P.1579 Consumers consultant, Western Geophysical, is gathering well-logged

information on this matter and will be providing this to the staff on

a later date.

I

P. 1580 Jeff states that the Michigan basin region doesn't have many structues

in it. That is, it doesn't have many folds or faults, the rocks themselves'

are fairly underformed.
<

.

:
'

P. 1582 Jeff reads from page 154 of tho book called the Dow Story. Jeff states
'

~ & 1583.

that he cannot agree or disagree with the event described on page 154 of-

the book. However, he points out that pumping done in that story was

at a depth of 900 feet whereas the pumping now going on is at depth of

41,000 to 43,000 feet. )
,1 -

,

,
7

.

|

I
it

l
1

. , , . -.-- - - _ -, - . . ~ . . . . . . - - ,--.
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S . 1584
Part 252 of the FSAR contains maps that show the location of the salt 1P

solution mining and reduction and reinjection wells within one-half
~

mile of the site.,

;

P.1585 Jeff doesn't know why the maps only cover wells within one-half mile*

of the site.

P. 1588 Jeff states yes it is possible that there is a gallery within one-half

mile of the site.

P. 1590 Jeff states that no capable faults has been identified east of the.

Rocky Mountains. The one possible exception of the new Madrid Region.

! The discussion of capable faults will be factored into the staffs

operating license review.
i

t

! P.1591 The staff informs the chairmember that it will take into consideration
! these wells, to the extent that they feel is necessary or to the extent

that it relates to the generation of site-specific response spectra.

t

! P. 1593 A gallery is a void that exists in the subsurface. Jeff cannot give

,
the specific location of the gallery.

I

| P.1596 Jeff discusses the consultants report concerning possible cave-in of-

! -the gallery. Using a bulking factor, the consultants estimated that

should the cavern collapse it would extend up 500 more feet.

,

1 |P.1598 Jeff states that the calculated dimensions of the gallery are based

an assumption that it is circular.

,

. . , . , , . , , - - - . - - - . , . , . - , ,, , .w- v, , -n. ,. n--. . ,,- -, ,,---,,..r, . + . ,,,
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P. 1599 Jeff states that he has no expertise with respect to the cone of,

4

influence of an injection well. He states that those questions have

to be answered by a geo-technical engineer.
-

P. 1600 Jeff states that the stability of the soils surrounding the nuclear

facility could be affected by solution mining and injection mining.

He adds that that is percisely why the subsidence monitoring is

being required.

6

P. 1605 Cross-examination by Miller. None of the seven publications which

Jeff co-authored dealt with the classification of tectonic provinces.

The NRC accepted subdivision of the central stable regions,

specifically, they accepted the Michigan Basin for the Greenwood Power

Plant. That plant was to be located north of Detroit. That plant has

not been completed.

|

P. 1606 Jeff has worked on the seismic analysis of the Enrico Fenni plant which

is also in Michigan. The seismic design input for the Fenni plant is

consistent with the central stable region tectonic province.

.

P.1607 Jeff gives his speech on Definition of Ground Motion with Respect to

Indensity and Magnitude. He explains that when you use the sites-

specific spectra approach there is no specific peak acceleration yielded.

P.1610 Jeff gives his opinion th subsidence is not now occurring.

& 1611

.

%#

_ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . - - - - --
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Jeff states that he believes the subsidence monitoring itself would1611'

- give some sort of a warning if subsidence indeed was occurring int the
,

In other words, the subsidence would not simply happen overregion.

night.

Jeff states that an area of 200 miles around the site would go slightlyP.1614
outside some parts of the Michigan Basin and would be slightly inside

other parts of it.

Jeff states that the probability study probably satisfiesP. 1614

no. 361.7, which was posed by the staff.
a

<

Marks the end of the examination of Jeff Kimbell.P 1616

(

/
- .

'

/ ,/
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' s 1617 The Chaiman asks Marguglio (Marg) about over-inspection. He
'

'

said the practice started at Consumers in 1976 as a corrective

action to the rebar situation. CPC started a practice of
~

reinspecting 100% of the rebar replacements. The term over-

inspection is synonymous with reinspection.

1618 The purpose is two-fold. (1) To assure that the pro. ject is

in accord with its assigned design requirements and (2) to

assess Bechtel's effectiveness. The Chairman asks is there

any difference between the old system whereby Consumers

overviewed Bechtel and.what is now an inspection by MPQAD with

an over-inspection by Consumers. Answer: Prior to 76 the CPC

/ quality assurance overview did not include over-inspection.,(
Subsequent to 76(1619) the overview also included over-

inspection.

.

1619 MPQAD did not result in one less layer of inspection because
_

MPQAD continues to perform an over-inspection of the Bechtel

quality control inspection. The Chaiman then asks what about
i

insofar as other QC activities are concerried. Is there now
:

[ one less layer of review? Answer: There is a single review

or single performance of the quality assurance activity and

the perfomance of that activity is by a combination of: ,

Bechtel and QA personnel. The advantage cited in my testimony are.

, .
the Consumers' personnel are getting to perfom this activity

i ( j up front--on a more timely basis.,j..
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1620 So in the above sense you can consider it to be a single

review. We (CPC) continue to have an overview of a different

kind. We continue to have independent quality assurance audits

made by Bechtel Corporate Quality Assurance Oranization, made

by Consumers Corporate Quality Assurance Organization and by

external consulting organizations. The Chairman then asks

about trending analysis. How do you detemine when something I

becomes a trend?

(
1621 Marg's answer.

1622 Detemining when you have a trend is based on Consumers own

experience. They don't go outside their own company.

1624 The Chairman asks Marg about Exhibit 1 to Cook's testimony

ghich is an organization chart. The Chairman asks Marg, do
'x

you report to him as VP of engineering and construction or do

you report to him as head of the Midland project office.

Answer: In his capacity as VP of projects, engineering and

construction. Discussion of Cook's dual capacity follows.

1625 Bird reports to Marg for programmatic direction. In his

day-to-day managing activities he reports to Cook as a member

of the project office,

i

-

t

|

|

- - -
-

_ . _ _ . _ . _ _ _
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- 1626 If Bird wanted to discuss a QA procedural matter he would

discuss it with Marg before Cook, but if he were closing out a;

non-conformance report he would probably go to Cook if it was

a non-conformance identified by the NRC.

.

1627 There are no problems with Bird reporting to Marg for some ,

purposes and Cook for others (according to Marg).

'
1629 The Chairman asks Marg a question about Junt: Of 1980 when the

percentage of QA and QC people was highest as compared to )

manual personnel (this concerns Consumers Exhibit 1-Statistics

onQApersonnel).
' [

(

1631 The Board asks the witness about changes in Reg Guides since

1976. Marg relates changes in one guide.

~

1633 In response to a Board question Marg references pp. 29-30 of>

his direct testimony (following Tr.1424). Beginning of 1979
'

selected major procurements were processed through CP quality

assurance program rather than through Bechtel quality

assurance program in order to provide CPC with direct control

of the new work represented by these procurements. At

Tr.1633 and 34 liarg describes why CPC decided it was more

effective for them to handle this QA than Bechtel.

.

h

.

|

,

__ _ - -.___



.

!

|

-4-

)1 /

1635 The Board Chaiman is still inquiring with respect to
'

_

inspection requirements mentioned on p. 31 of Marg's direct no

one was " grandfathered" in.

1636 y Management Analysis Corporation discussed at p. 36 of_

Marg's testimony--the Board asks whether they made

recomendations for further improvements (that was at 1635).

1636 CPC is in the process of responding to the five

recommendations made by MAC--correction, some have been closed
,

out, some are in the process of being closed out. CPC

requests MAC to assist them in locating a particular QA

( personnel from time to time but Marg is leary of companies

that are in the consulting business and in the business of

supplying bodies.
__

'
1638 MPQAD is staffed with mostly degreed engineers, many at the

masters level and some professionally registered engineers.

-

1638 The Chaiman inquires whether after a QC inspector initates a

non-conformance report he is told what the ultimate

determination is.,

1639 There is no fonnal procedure on it but he is told,

s

[

__________._____.______.__________________m._ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ - _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ . _ . _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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1640 If the QC inspector doesn't agree with the disposition, there

are a number of appeal panels.

1640 Marg is asked why he thinks CPC's QA program was equal to or

better than comparable programs.

1641 The first answer _is the MAC assessment. The second basis is

infonnal consnunications with other people in the industry.

| The third element is Marg's list of items of non-compliance

which is technical tenn relating to non-conformances found by
)

the NRC. He counts the number of non-compliances in

relationship to the number of NRC inspections. He categorizes

the number of non-compliances into (1) deviations, (2)

infractions and (3) violations and assigns a point value to
'

each. This type of infonnation is exchanged with other

utilities and he says based on this comparison, CPC is doing

okay (that part is on 1642).

p 1643 Redirect examination of Marg by Miller. No one ever suggested

that CPC did not report Zac in a timely fashion.,

1644 Miller marks CPC Exhibits 2 and 3. Zac was being investigated
]
'

prior to the NRC being involved. CPC was concerned that non-

conformances were not being resolved as quickly as they should

have been.

| i,

'}~
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1646 Marg indicates it was customary for non-confonnance reports to
,

go to the NRC and there were non-conformance reports with

respect to Zac. He doesn't know whether the management

corrective action request was transmitted to the NRC he

doesn't know whether Ron Cook new about the Zaz situation
a

prior to March 6, 1980.

1647 CPC Exhibits 2 and 3 are received. Miller then asks him about

Stamiris Exhibit 2 audit finding report.

i 1648-49 Marg describes written procedures which . set forth guidelines

for detemining whether or not an item is reportable under
,

5055(e) set out in full on 1649.,

|

1650 Miller indicates that on CPC Exhibit 1 it shows 96 quality

assurance personnel as of July 1981 and that included 25 for /
Zac and he asks Marg why 25. Answer: Because on July 1

~

<

assumed the primary quality control as well as QA role with
'

i

regard to HilAC.;

ir
-

Y

*

1651 Prior to July 1,1981, Zac had the primary role. Miller asks

Marg about " craft orientation for quality." Harg explains

that crafts persons are given an orientation a large part of

which has to do with responsibility of the individual toward

quality objectives.
. -

,

% 4

_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _
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- 1651 Miller asks Marg about attachment 2 to Keppler's testimony

'

which is the summary of the May inspection. Referring him to

page 7 discussing the large number of NCR's written against

reactor coolant pur.:ps.

!

1652 Marg explains why trend analysis is not applicable to the'

reactor coolant pumps because it is not intended to cover work

perfonned by suppliers offsite. - 4 s

_ kWS.

Margsaysthereareanumberofothe[teh at are used1653
T

'

by which corrective action is implemented with respect to

quality assurance matters. [ Coordinate this with Gilray's

]
statement that too much emphasis has been placed in the

,

hearing on trend analysis.]
|
.

1553 He asks Marg if there are any remedial actions for soils
1

foundations presently under way at the site.'

1654 None. The first remedial is planned for mid-fall 1981 or next<

spring. And MPQAD is cognizant of the schedule.

,

1654 MPQAD's plans definitely include the hiring of necessary.

! qualified individuals to perfom a quality control /qualit/ h
.

assurance function for the remedial work. Miller then refers

Marg to the p.12 of attachment 2 to Xeppler's testimony

.>
r

-

. . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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" identification of root causes for repeated nonconfonning

.

conditions has not been performed."

1655 Nonconfonnance reports contain a section that deal with root

causes. The fourth category of the report is a detennination

of +,he cause of nonconfonnance--preferably the root cause.

IC57 Barbara asks Marg about the trend program (bottom line).

1

.-. g

1L58 More discovery questions about the trend program.

1659 Barbara asks him the five deficiencies pointed out by MAC.,

m, s

1659-60 He remembers three of the five.

N

1661 The MAC report has been submitted to NRC Region III.

1662 He discusses the purpose of the MAC evaluation.
,

| 1663 Barbara asks him about the NRC inspection of May 1981. The

CPC knew about it a couple of days ahead of time.,

,

, i

1664 Jim Cook of CPC invited KLppler tc sm and familiarize

himself with the quality ass.irance program. That is quite
:

different than comi'.g for an ilRC inspection which was ;

( Mr. Keppler's idea.
,

|

_ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ _ . _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _
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s . 1665 Marg is not aware of the difference of opinion with respect to

small bore piping. A stop work was put into effect with

respect to the small bore pipe work that had not yet been

done. Marg says there was a decision made not to release

additional design packages until we were assured that these

packages included the .ppropriate calculational ,

documentation.

1666 Marg explains his statement about a possible conflict of

interestthatMACappraisingandsupplyingthebodiesatkhe
' same time.
! .

I

1667 Barbara tries to equate this to to Bechtel doing an audit on

Bechtel work. Marg says it is the custom of the industry.

1668 Marg says the quality assurance department at the time of the'

1 identification of the diesel generator building problem I

! believe that the two main causes for the settlement where the

failure to compact the soil to the required density compounded
,

, by the failure of the testing process to detect the poor' '

.

'
-..

compa: tion.

4 !

1669 Barbara makes a plea about being the only person who wants to
i

explore the facts prior to December 6,1979 and says she has
'

been told she will be allowed to do it.
'

,

,)

i
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1671 Barbara is still trying to ask him about the cause of the

diesel generator building settlement problem.

1671 Marg is not aware of any confidential records within CPC which

blame Bechtel for the settlement problems.

1673 The last eight lines. Barbara complains again about her

inability to ask questions about facts before December 6,

1979.

)'

! 1679 Does the quality assurance department have a system for

catching design errors--he is asked to explain the system.

i | Answer: The designs are subject to design review and after
,

they are transfomed into hardware are evaluated as part of

the qualification and acceptance tests of the hardware.

Analytical activities are used as well in the design process.

! The Board Chaiman then cuts her off in response to Miller's
,

i objection. Marshall cross-examination follows.

1683 Miller objects to my questions about Consumers Exhibit 1
i

saying I am trying to impeach Marg's good faith.,

I 1684 I explain that they neither gave the infomation asked for by

: the Board nor explained why it wasn't available. (The thrust

of my question in the middle of 1683 was that the infomation

( ) asked for Marg said was not even available in 1981.'
,

_ _ __ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _-___ ___-__-_____-___-___ ____ ___- - -_ -_ _ _ - __ _
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1685 The Board Chainnan directs Consumers to produce the'

information so I abandon that line of questioning.

1686-7 I developed that Bird, Manager of Quality Assurance, reports

to Cook who has scheduling responsibility for the construction

of Midland. Marg says that when Bird reports to Cook, Bird has

sufficient authority and organizational freedom to perfonn his

crucial functions effectively and without reservation. Marg
.,

says I make an unreasonable implication. (Ididn'tmakeany

implication at all and Gilray later told me this
)

organizational setup is fine with him.)

1688 Miller develops that the NRC was advised about the

organizational setup that was just described.

1689 Miller cannot get Marg to say that the NRC approved that

setup. I place on the record that I was not raising any
!

implication and that I agreed that the NRC does approve of the

organizational structure described.-

:

''
,

|

|

l
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[ MIDLAND PROCEEDING

>
July 10, 1981

.

P. 1690 James Cook is called as a Witness.

P. 1693 Cook's direct testimony is bound into the record as if read.

P. 1695 Cross Examination by Stamiris':

The plant is now 70% percent complete of the 30% percent left to

be done consist mostly of small pipe and hangers, cable spooling,

tenninations and completion of design changes that have resulted )

from Three Mile Island.

- P. 1700 Cook is not familar with the response to the notice of the
{

hearing.

P. 1701 Cook explains that the decision to request a hearing was made

prior to Cook joining the Midland project, therefore, he was not

a party to that decision.
,

.

P. 1704 Stamiris directs Cook's attention to the request for hearing and

asks him if that document indicates that Consumers dentes that

there was a QA breakdown prior to December 6, 1979 Miller
'

objects to this question.

P. 1706 Stamiris asks some questions about whether Consumers has changed

their position in this proceeding, Staff objects to the relevance

of this. |

' '. P. 1707 Stamiris states that if there was a breakdown in QA then there
' )

.

. . . . _ . . .

_
;

.
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' s
'P. 1707 con't should not be a stipulation if there is also was a breakdown

,

'

in QA it should have been admitted earlier on and not at such

a later stage of the stipulation stage.

Cook states he doesn't really know what the term " breakdown"P. 1708
P

means but it is his job to try to get w:;atever problems there

are at the plant fixed.

Cook str.tes the Consumers is in this hearing because the company
[ P.1709

felt it would be beneficial in resolving the problem that they

felt had not been getting fixed before. Cook qualifies that he

is not speaking for those people who made the inital decision
*

to request the hearing.

Stamiris asks for further examples of Cook's willingness to keepP. 1710

' informed on construction and QA issues. This interest is set
,

forth on page 4 of his prefile testimony. Cook responses by

| saying just look at his desk calendar which shows that his whole'

pyisspenttryingtofoundoutwhatisgoingoninthisproject
_

and trying to move it along. _,

'

Cook does not believe that his willingness to stay informed is aP. 1710
:

subjective statement, it can be supported by detailed events

meetings, memoranda,etc.

Stamiris asks for more specific examples and Cook responses byP. 1711

discussing meetings with Midland site people, meetings with'

NRC people, meetings with home office and meetings with Bectel

project team personnel. I
,

'

Stamiris asks what the words" successful completion of the project"'

P. 1711

mean those words appear next to IV on page 4 of his profiled

*
- - - --____ ___-_____- -___-__ - ______ --_--____ _ _ _ -_ _ __ - ____-___- __-_-_ _ _ . - _ _ - _ - - - _ _ _ _ .-_________v_:
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/N P. 1711 con't testimony. Cook responses that successful completion means

finishing the construction and receiving an OL from the NRC.

P. 1713 The most recent design concept for the service water structure

was identified to the Staff in late Februny 1 Cook States
_

that there were some open issues with the former design proposal

for that building. Stamiris asks when did Consumers first know

that the NRC was not satisfied with the first remediation for

the service water structure? Cook is not exactly sure but he

thinks it became clearer during the depositions prior to the

commencment of this hearing.

P. 1714 Cook believes that the inital remediation which involved piles

and corbels was formulated sometime in 1979.

P. 1715 There has been a recent change in the fix for the auxiliary

building. This new fix was adopted because it was recognized
q

that the seismic requirments where going to be substantially in
~

excess of what had been anticipated previously. As with the

service water building there was an ongoing dialog on open.

questions with . respect to the first design remediation for

the auxiliary building.

P. 1716 Stamtris asks whether there are any actions besides the boring

matter where Consumers has taken action to satisfy the NRC even

though they didn't believe it was necessary. Cook responses by

describing the give and take process which occurs b seen the

applicant and the NRC Staff.

P. 1717 According to the contract between Dow and Consumers Consumers

. _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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P.1717 con't should b , providing Dow steam by December 31, 1984. Stamiris

asks Cook about the first statement that's made on page 5 of

his direct testimony. She wonders what caused Consumers to

recognize ir late 1979 that the plant could not be completed on

the then existing schedule. Cook responses that he was not

involved in the project at that time, but he believes the

analysis of the company showed that post TMI developments and

theprogressofconjtructionatthesitewerethecauseforthe
'

schedule. ' , ,

P. 1719 Cook recalls that tna new completion dates offered by Bechtel )
n

in 1979, extended beyond the 1984 Dow steam contract date.
,

_

Cook states that there cas a desire on the part of Consumers

to improve on the Bechtal schedule, he adds that the main

motivation behind wanting to improve on the schedule was not

the fact of the Dow contract.

P. 1720 The new costs figures given by Bechtel were 3.1 billion.

.

P. 1720 Mr. Howell held a press conference in Midland in March 1980

soon after the' company decided to go forward with the Midland

plant.

P. 1721 Cook was not at this press conference.

P.1722 Cook states again what he means by "successfully completing"

the project, he means completing it on time, on budget and

meeting all regulatory requirments.

P. 1724 Stamiris asks whether Cook agrees with Howell's position that if
,

a

s



,

; -

.

f

P. 1724 con't it hadn't been for the Intervenors the Midland plant would have

been built and operating for a couple of years now. Cook does

not believe this he has not made any such analysis.

Stamiris asks whether Cook believes that intervention is frivolous,P. 1725

Cook responses that there are several kinds of interventions,

some which are frivolous and some that aren't, he states that

those intervenors who merely try to obstruct the process are

frivolous, however he says it is the right of citizens to take

advantage of the process and as stions and he has no compi.ia' -

Ytnsna6 oyyivect.,'fa feet e i. i m . is nelps nlm do a better JoD.

ICook explains how increased participation by Consumers will helpf P. 1730
|

| ,

getting the project done better. Stamiris asks if its possible

to proceed to quickly on a project to the detriment of safetyi

&hW h Cook responses yes that can happen, but that's why there is a/|

\ Af{
QC and QA program which defines the rules of how one can proceed

as long as one is meeting all the QA requirements he doesn't'

believe one is going to fast.

P. 1731 Cook adds that. problems can arise because of moving to slowly

because you loose a sense of continuity. The position that r.cok
| moved into in 1980 was a new position.'

P. 1732 Cook believes that since he has taken over there has been an

attempt to improve the schedule and to get the work done in a

more efficient manner. As part of that Consumers actually held

construction back for most of 1980 because it felt the design
.

was not advanced enough to really go forward with construction.'
,

.

_ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _
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r

Cook states that hit ah4 active has been to work better and( D,P. 1732
_

.

!
-

-

-,
,

i

work smarter.
,

. 8 -

! Cook states that since he's taken over there has been more work; P. 1733,

being done over an certain period of time that is more, people

have beenwrking simaltaneouly on different jobs.
|

1

P. 1734 Cook clarifies that he does not believe that the unit rate per

work per man has been going any faster since he took over.

. .

&

C

,

O

i .

'

i
.

-

,

. .s
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|Midland Hearing - July 11, 1981 '

3
1

P. 1751 Stamiris Exhibit No. I was received in evidence. After a long
~

debate over whether a document, entitled " Inconsistencies Discovered

To Date" could also be admitted. No decision was made on the

admissibility of that document.
.

I

P. 1752 Begins the direct examination of Eugene Gallangher with respect to

Contention 3. j[ *

|Q m
- 4)T)b5 CT #kl/

P. 1754 Gallangher's testimony is ade.itted into the record as if read. m . -

AJ M$$== S '

P. 1755 Stamiris attempts to introduce the NRC staff testimony of Gallangher

with respect to quality assurance program implementation prior to

December 6,1979.

;

P. 1756 Stamiris states that she wants Gallangher's testimony prior to

I December 6,1979, in the record because she believes that period of

QA implementation bears very heavily on the question as to whether

reasenable assurance now exists that QA will be implemented properly in
j

(thefuture.

P. 1759 The chairman reiterates that the Board has ruled that various witnesses

maybe cross-examined with respect to earlier events, namely earlier
'

QA deficiencies.
..

s

./

_ . _ _ _ . . - _ . . _ , , . _ . _ _ _ . _ . , - _ _ _ _ _ _ , - _ . _ _ _ , _ _ . , _ _ _ _ _ _ . . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ . . _ _ . _ _ . . _ .
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P. 1762 The chairman clarifies that cross-examination will be allowed

whether the current program takes into account the earlier QA events.

.

P. 1770 Gallangher's testimony prior to December 6, 1979, is marked as

Stamiris Exhibit No. 3. g g
--

P. 1776 Harshall calls Gallangher an efficiency expert.

P. 1755 Protracted discussion on the admissibility of Gallangher's testimony

to 1784 prior to December 6,1979.

P. 1785 Gallangher states that the purpose of his testimony prior to December 6,1979, c

was to support QA basis for the order.

P. 1786 Gallangher states that his prior to December 6,1979, testimony is

relevant only to the extent that one must first identify what happened

in the past in order to know what not to do in the future, and in

order to know whether corrective actions has been taken to preclude a

similar occurrence from happening again.

P. 1787 The NRC resident inspector was first on site in July of 1978.

P. 1788 As stated in Report 78-20 Consumers first notified the t'RC resident.

inspector of the excessive settlement of the diesel generator building

on August 22,1978. Consumers subsequently filed a 50.55E report on the

settlement.

. . - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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P. 1789 Consumers reported the settlement under 50.55Eltit which is basicly

a significant deficiency in construction and/or significant damage

to a structure system or cowonent.

P. 1791 During the first inspection of October 24, 1978, Consumers only had

preliminary proposals estabitshed for remeding the settlement problem

at the diesel generator building.

P. 1793 Reports 78-12 at page 3. :tates that the staff was informed of Consumers

plan to preload the diesel generator building.

P. 1800 Barbara states that each example she gave under Contention No. I alone

does not constitute bad managerial attitude. However, when you take all
-

of the examples together she believes a pattern emerges.

P. 1805 Gallangher states that his work as a Region !!! inspector was not merely
'

limited to QA issues. He also observed construction work, evaluated

whether construction procedures were adequate, and reviewed the results

and tests of those activities and documented them in the fom of

inspection reports.

P. 1807 Gallangher states that the purpose of report 7812 was merely to go out

to the site in an attempt to follow up on the 50.55E report, to gather

as many facts, f t,gures and' impressions as possible in order to brief

Region !!! management on the matter. Item O, Nos. I thru 13 on page 4
'

of report 7812 merely lists those preliminary items that Consumers

reported to Gallangher as being an approach to the settlement problem.



J'J1y 11.1981
4

3 During this inspection, the staff made no assessment of Consumers

financial ability to remedy the diesel generator building settlement.

-
__

P.1810 8echhoefer asks whether the staff witnesses who will address the

adequacy of the remedial action will also be able to discuss the
' alternatives which were considered with respect to remedial actions.

P. 1811 The staff infoms the chaiman that there are other NRC witnesses

who will testify to the consideration of alternatives.

P.1814 Paragraph 3a on page 6 of report 78-12 identifies the discrepancy between

the FSAR and construction dryings with respect to the type of material'

supporting certain structures. Specifically, the FSAR identified material

supporting safety related structures as being coh sive clay material
; while the drawings for construction stated that random fill would be

used. *

|

P. 1815 Gallangher states that what was used la the field is what was stated

on the construction drawing which was what was at odds with what,

was stated in the FSAR. Random fill was actually used.;

P.,1815 Paragraph 3b of report 7812 states that the FSAR described the method

by with the material would be compacted and there was no construction

specification that contained this requirement.

.

P.1817 Consumers moves to strike all of the cross examination that has occurred;
,

( ,/ this morning as being irrelvant.

__ -_ __ _ ____- _ _ -_ _ _____- . ______-__ __ _ _- _-_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ -
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|1 i,.

P.1820 _ _The Board denies Consumers motion to strike.5,
) > -

_

C

P.1822,[ Gallangher states that the discrepancies between the FSAR and the

site specification procedures was a violation of criterion 3 of ' -
'

'
s

i 10 CFR part 50, Appendix B, design control. Based on the staff's
^ investigation, the cause of the inadequate translation of FSAR require-

'

ments into specifications was determined to be inadequate design~'

~ '

control and verification of those parties who developed the FSAR, PSARs

and those parties who developed the construction specifications.

Gallangher adds that there was certainly a lack of design interface j

between different parties developing the specifications and the FSAR.

P. 1823 Gallangher states are based on his investigation. There was an appareat

lack of design comunication, design interface verification and checking

between the Bechtel group that offered the FSAR and the Bechtel group
,

that wrote the implementing specifications.

ha

P. 1823 Consumers in its response to question 23 committed to an extensive

] re' view'of the FSAR to identify whc.ther any further discrepancies. The

,' staff followed up on the review and documented that follow'up
N
. in report 80-32.,,
+v
L.3
r

1 P.1824 In report 80-32, what the staff verified that Consumers had done an-

extremelylargeamountofbrkreviewingtheFSARforinconsistencies
\ |

nonetheless, the staff identified an item of non-compliance. Gallangher I
'

,

t .

,y states that Consumers has made systematic changes to prevent recurrence
a.

-
.

.

._, _ _ . _ . - - - --
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g}Specifically, they have refined their procedures and methods

for developing the FSAR and the associated construction
l

specifications by using a system of verifications and checks.

Further, there is now a requirement that anyone developing a

specification must go to the parent document and all references

made in the document.

!; 1825 Gallagher indicates that the systenatic changes were merely
|

| just a clarification of what they were supposed to do before.
|Gallagher states that he thinks that the former procedures were

; clear enough, however, people were simply not following them. )
1

1826 Gallagher states in his opinion the new system is more likely
1

1 to make people do what they are supposed to do. This is:
#

| because it is now clear who is to be held accountable for what.
1

That is there is now a principle reviewer for each document and

that person is held accountable for the task.

1827 Gallagher believes that the revised procedures will be followed
1'

in the future because the people who have t0 execute the design |

controls are much more aware of their responsibilities now.
| ' They are also aware of the importance of this job vis a vis the

successful execution of the project. In sum, Gallagher

believes that the information and importance of design control

i has filtered down from management to the people who actually

have to do the work.

1830 Gallagher states that obviously there is a tremendous

motivation on the part of both Consumers and Bechtel to do the
'# work properly - that is, to do it the way 1t was supposed to

i

. _ _ _ _ _ _
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have been done the first time so as to avoid any other similar
,

problem.

1834 Report 81-01 found that the individual who had been designat
Ias the full-time geotechnical engineer was not properly

qualified. Consumers, in response to a 50.54(f) question had

specifically conunitted to having one full-time and one

part-time onsite geotechnical enoin-

1835 Gallagher states that Bechtel designed document C-501 has been

in effect for the full length of the project and that that

)design document identified the existence of an onsite qualified

geotechnical engineer.

1836 Gallagher recalls that in April of 1979 Consumers placed an

onsite qualified geotechnical engineer. That geotechnical

engineer remained onsite through December of 1980. It was only

during the inspection of January,1981 that the NRC discovered

that the geotechnical engineer had been replaced and that the

new geotechnical engineer did not have the requisite

qualifications.

1837 Gallagher states that the NRC could not qualify the new

individual as a geotechnical engineer in accordance with

Consumers cor;nnitment in 50.54(f) responses.

| 1839 Gene describes how a 50.55(e) report 's dealt with in Region
!
'

III. Specifically, such report is assigned to the specialist

in the respective field of the report.

'

<(
_,
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'' '1847 After considerable discussion about 50.55(e) reports, Gallagher

,

.

states that the only 50.55(e) report that he had responsibility

for was the one regarding the soils settlement issue.
.

1848 Gallagher describes how the adequacy of soil tests can be

determined after the fact. This can be done by reviewing the

QA record of the tests and detennining whether the results are

within the bounds of the theory for that test. One can also

directly observe and witness the in-place tests or the,

laboratory tests, and can determine whether the people

conducting the tests are doing it in the proper manner. j

.

t

i

/ \
\ /

.)
|

!
'

.,. ..-. . . . - , ,. - ..
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MIDLAND TRANSCRIPT SUMMARY
,

1858 Judge Decker stated, the reasons he wanted the top Bechtel man

in MPQAD is to find out how it will function for remedial soils

work and the capabilities of MPQAD to fulfill these functions.

Saying he got only a general answer from Margulio.

1859 He asked for an organization chart of MPQAD with emphasis on
,

the number and capabilities of people needed for remedial work.

And he suggested bringing in Byrd as well and present the two

)as a panel.

1861 JAMES GEORGE KEPPLER - DIRECT EXAMINATION

1865 The Chairman asks Mr. Keppler questions about his testimony

I before December 6,1979 which at this point has not been
u.s

introduced [ attachments 2-5 to Keppler's testimony before

Decenber 6,1979 were marked and admitted by the Board as Board

Exhibits 1A,1B,1C and ID - not at this point but somewhere in

the next several pages of transcript].

1865 The Board references Keppler's answer to Question 2 in his

testimony that since the start of construction Midland has

experienced some significant problems resulting in regulatory
,

action and he asks the witness are those problems outlined in

Attachments 2 and 3 to your earlier destimony.
,

1866 Answer is yes.

1867 The Chairman asks what was the NRC's response to the August,

1978 settlement of diesel generator building problem. And he
; i

V responds that the response was meetings held with the Applicant f-

I

. _ . . .
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.s' on February 23, 1979 and March 5,1979 and that summaries of

those meetings provided to CPC on March 15, 1979 which is

Attachment 4 - he agrees.

1868 The Board marks Attachment 4 to Keppler's old testimony as

Board Exhibit IC. Another part of the Staff's response was to

; seek review of the situation by the Division of Nuclear Reactor

Regulation. Yes, and that is documented in Attachment 5, the

letter to Thornburg, dated March 12, 1979.'

1869 That last letter is marked as Exhibit ID. Reference to

Keppler's suggestion that consideration be given to an NRC

directive or show cause order. It was ultimately decided to

I issue a 50.54F letter.

1870 The chairman reads the statement that lead technical
.

responsibility and program review was transferred to NRR from

I&E on November 17, 1978. That's from page 8 of Attachment 3.
1

1871 Keppler says we did that because of the complexity of the

technical issues involved.

1872 We were transferring the technical concerns, not the QA problem

[ meaning not the QA implementation problem]. A reference to
~

financial risk on Exhibit 1D, page 2.
;

1873 Keppler describes the uncertainties in the technical area with

respect to the remedial actions. Keppler says historically _
~

; construction problems pose no immediate threat - and therefore,

an immediate suspension is not viable.
;

-
,

.#

|

l
!

!

|
_. . _ - _ - . . _ ~ _ _ . _ _ . . - _ ._ ._ .
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1874 What we were trying to do with the memo of March 12th is to get

some action on the problem. The Board offers in evidence Board

Exhibit 1A, 1B, 1C and ID.

1875 The exhibits are received in evidence. Dr. Cowan references 6

problems listed on pages 1 and 2 of his [I assume current]

testimony.

1876 At pages 2 and 3 you discuss the two root problems which Dr.

Cowan reads into the record - over-reliance on Bechtel and

failure to appreciate the possible generic application of

individual events. Keppler explains what he means by a j

breakdown in quality assurance.

1878 Each of the six items was not a broad breakdown. Keppler says

the licensee identified all his problems. They were not

identified by NRC coming in and picking up the problem.

1880 The exception to the above is that the Cadwell problem in 1973

was discovered by NRC. All the others were discovered by CPC.

The two major breakdowns since December 6,1979 are again not

broad breakdowns.

1881 Cowan asks will the new MPQAD do better. Keppler asks to

digress and he does. He got together with a lot of other
_

members of the Staff to determine if he was too close to the

forest. _

1882 That meeting concluded that Keppler was right [the next was

very effective testimony] He says he brought in inspectors

from other regions for a fresh perspective. They also said

that the QA here was as effective as in their reaions.
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1883 He gets back to Cowan's question. Conceptually the new PaADf
'

grganization sounded very good to us. With the inspection we

found "that the program was working quite well."

1884 In response to a Board question, Keppler says he sent nine of

his top inspectors to the site to look in depth into the

implementation of QA program.

1885 So he is not surprised at the number of discrepancies found.

He was surprised they didn't find more than they did. The
_

inspection told him that the licensee is more in control of the

project than they were in the past.

1890 After a lot of discussion about Staff Exhibit 1, Bechhoefer

withholds formal ruling on its admission until it is dated.
'

1891 The document is dated July 10th and is admitted into evidence.

Staff Exhibit 1

1893 Marshall asks Keppler if it isn't true that a chain is no

better than its weakest link. Jim had to think about that a

long time and then gave his lengthy answer on 93-94.

1895 Barbara asks Jim about the Davis-Besse factor.

1897 Does current NRC practice allow you to proceed at your own

risk. Answer - Yes. Unless you have a potential to cover up
i

|work. We concluded with respect to the diesel generator
|

building and the soil settlement problems that continued work

would not preclude corrective action later. Could corrective

action include tearing down the diesel generator building and

starting over.
:

.-
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1898 It could. Jim then gives an example of Zimmer without naming

it saying that although its 95% complete, we will have a strong

verification program as to quality. |

1899 The 50.54F letter was not as successful as Jim hoped it would

be.

1902 The Moffit Committee report expressed concern with NRC's

failure to deal effectively with licensee performance.

1903 That report was one of the key factors in the implementation of

SALP.

1904 Unless the Palisades performance improves, we could not

recommend an operating license for the Midland plant.

1905 She asks him his data base for reasonable assurance into the

future.

1906 Does management attitude have some relevance to quality

assurance. Answer - Absolutely.

1907 He tells what the Palisades management did in response to'

recent problems.

1908 For'the last six months, the progress has been in the right
u

direction at Palisades.

1909 Didn't you also see a recent positive change in attitude in

1974. Answer- Yes. Barbara reads from page 608 of LBP-74-71

which is 8 AEC 584.

1910-11 After reading the old licensing board decision, she asks him

whether reasonable assurance there was not based on promises

for the future. Answer - Yes. And they kept those
,

! commitments. QA with respect to soils was totally ineffective.

- -. - . ._ .
|
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1912 She reads the title of his testimony. He tells the purpose of

the inspection.

1913 His finding of reasonable assurance is based on "the whole
_~

history of the thing". The only thing the inspection could
t

_

have done was reversed Keppler's decision that QA was okay.

1914-15 Barbara is pressing hard to the effect that there is

#" #' information about QA in '80 and '81 that we didn't put into the

record. I think she is connecting this with her 50.55e
_

request.
~~

1918 Keppler says we had almost the same questions before us in 1974 )

as we have now.

1919 After reviewing some history at Midland, and at Palisades, Jim

concludes that Midland complied with its commitments better

than Palisades did.

1920 Keppler volunteers to provide all his inspection reports and
_

all his 50.55e reports.
,

1921 I interrupt to tell the Board Chairman that I think we can work

it out on the lunc a hour - make an arrangement to provide for,,,

) \ the 50.55e's that :.he is so earnestly seeking.

1926 The Zack problem was mishandled.

1927 Keppler's concern with Zack was that the problem was allowed to

continue even after they were aware of the problem.,

1931 Some discussion of the meeting in Washington on February 6 and

the summary report of the 15th which was prepared in advance of

the meeting (I think we're into exhibits 1A-10). Not much

substance here.
'

.-

_ _ - . . _ . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ . _ __ __ , ..



_ . . . _.

|

|

| -7-
s

i

1935 They discussed the two or three basis which formulated

Keppler's position at the conclusion of page 13 for the

February 1979 meeting.

1936 Brief discussion of Zack seems repetitive. Consumers Exhibit 2

is the report on Zack.

1938 Keppler says he cannot give you the specifics of the anchor
-

bolt problem.

1939 He doesn't know how many anchor bolts there were or what

function they serve [I can't believe he didn't know that].

Barbara indicates she'll go into that with someone else [That's

presently a problem].

1939 I think we're still talking about the 2 (or 3) criteria or

basis which formulated his position at the conclusion of page

13 of his February 1979 meeting. At 1939, Barbara reads that

reasonable assurance the work could continue was based on (1)

resident site coverage, (2) the licensee overview program and

(3) the continuing inspection program by regional inspectors.

1940 She asks, can you tell me when and why the overview program was

first initiated. Answer - 1975 with problems with the

installation of reinforcement steel and other imbedments. CPC

provided an independent 100% check of Bechtel's QC. The
-

overview program is resently in effect independently, its

[partofthenewintegratedorganization.

1942 With respect to the small bore pipes, wasn't that problem

.

caught late in the program as opposed to early. A basic
h

disagreement with small bore pipes was that CPC did not intend

_
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to complete verification of stress calculations until a final

walk down and NRC disagreed with that.

1943 Then he expresses ignorance with respect to the pipe whip

restraint problem and the 50.55e reports on the auxiliary

building in 1981. With respect to 50.55e reports, Jim said

that there may be a different man assigned to each one.

Barbara acknowledges b t there is a different name on the
--

__
1

50.55e schedule that Gallagher gave her. Jim says the resident |

inspector is probably the best coordinator of all of them.

1944 The NRC is able to inspect 1-5% of construction work. Does j
that give you reasonable assurances to the other 95%?

1945 The sampling inspection we do is reasonably good. But we have

1
, problems, such as at Zimmer.

)

1946 These are very complex faciliti , mistakes are oing to be

mace. Jim then gives a lita of all the c cks we make before

it operates 100%. (
1947 Is a plant that is moderately safe, safe enough.

1949 Jim says I don't know how to answer your question, all I can

tell you is I waive these decisions very carefully. On

balance, the plart is safe. Judge Decker asks him are you

happy with the state of the art of quality within the industry.

1950 Yes, but it can be improved. Judge Decker says no doubt need

it be improved. Keppler interprets that as saying that if he

said it needed to be improved you'd have to shut the plants

down, but he feels its safe. Keppler says he thinks we're

improving.

1
'

|
|

_ - - - - -
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/ 1951 Judge Decker says is par for the course good enough. Jim says

yes. A lot of plants that are coeratina today had weaker QA

than we are requiring today for construction.

1952 In response to Judge Bechhoefer, Jim says he does not condone

meeting the regulations [ Clearly the Appeal Board does]. Since
-

Three Mile Island, we have been pushing the industry towards

excellence."

1954 After an exchange between lawyers, Jim rephrases the question,

Line 10: Do I feel a pressure on Midland to back down on

anything, the answer is no [ Barbara was talking about the

Reagan Administration effort to move licensing]. Can speeding

up licensing indirectly effect enforcement of safety. She

withdraws the question on the next page.

1957 Jim says he is not aware of problems going undetected by the QA

system. He places a great deal of importance on the fact that

he is sendig inspectors to Midland and he is not finding <Q h ,
\ T.j '

_ significant quality problems that were not recognized by the Q
company or its contractors.

1958 Barbara states her intent te withdraw both her appeals. Ellen

% volunteers to tell the Appeal Board about it. Barbara reads

q the title of the first of her two papers.

1959 Ellen reads the title of the other paper. Barbara refers Jim

to page three of his testimony after December 6,1979 and the

reference to the fact that he would have stopped soils work if'

he had known about it. Asks Jim are you trying to do Consumers
I

job for them.

_ . - - - - - - . , y_ , .- m. . _ - .-- ,_.-- y
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1961 Answer - no. Is it the NRC function to pick up problems early.

Answer - hopefully, but it doesn't always work that way.

1962 We did not put a lot of manpower in the foundations inspection

area.

1964 Barbara asks Jim about his basis for deciding that there was

not a broad breakdown in QA and she says it now appears that

the basis is that the licensee has been effective in ultimate

identification and subsequent correction of deficiencies. Jim

agrees that is the basis, plus the fact that problems were not

extending over multiple facets of the job. She references the

anchor bolt problem discussion on page 4. .

1965 dim says he doesn't know how they could have found it sooner.

1966 53arbara references "one-liners" - misgivings expressed by.

inspectors at the SALP meeting concerning the new integrated

de t.

1968 Jim remembers that some of his inspectors were skeptical that

the integrated organization could work. They felt it would be

too heavily dominated by Sprhtml
_

1

1969 There were two meetings after the SALP meeting. Jim Cook, VP

and others met at Region III (without Jim Keppler).

1970 Jim Cook asks for a follow-up meeting because he thought there

was some lack of communicaticn. The second meeting took place

in March or April. They wanted to go into much greater detail

to explain the integrated organization. The explanation was

good but " ray inspectors were still very skeptical". And Jim I
i

%-

!

!

!

!

_ . . . . _ . .. . - -
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decided to go to the site and implied at that meeting he would

spend a week.

1971 He later decided to have a enm haa"4"a 4" 7^"+4nn dnne by

k some of my better Staff members. Jim acknowledges that

Consumers probably really got ready for this May inspection.
k

1972 But you can't mask what you're doing, even with six months
b
g

_

We did not outline the particular areas of inspection.notice.

gh Jim was surprised the inspection turned out as well as it did.

1973 The consensus of the inspection team was that the integrated

gQ organization was working quite well.-
,

1974 It was not just a consensus, it was unamimous. He agrees with

Gallagher's assessment that the program itself on paper has
;

; always been adequate. Barbara tries to challenge the weight of j

a 5 day inspection to support Jim's testimony.

1975 Jim said through 1975 he had given their QA implementation a

passing grade. The purpose of the inspection was to determine

k lwhether things had gotten worse - it showed that things were '

%
4N better.

,q 1977 Would you agree that in making your reasonable assurance

g judgment, that you did not place much weight on the five years

Iof deficiencies that led up to the soil settlement problem.i

1978 Answer - It was considered very carefully. It was given more

J
'

weight than the 5 days of inspection. The only way the 5 day

inspection could change my thinking was in a negative

direction. [He explains that he had already arrived at a

positive conclusion prior]. Up through the beginning of 1981,
.

-- w -w ------- .-,- , - -m. , - , - , w--gy - - ,--q----,m-.7-q.. y .we w,w----g ---m -w-w go-ww-- wwwe,-- ev-T
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Barbara is still struggling with his answer that he gave more

weight to the period prior to December 1979 than the 5 day

inspection.

1981 The record shows that we carefully weighed the effectiveness of

the quality assurance program following 1982 notification of
l,i

the soils problem as evidenced by my February 15 memo. Jim
,

reiterates the history of what he did before December 1979. InI

October or November 1979, based on a recent inspection, wg

reassessed the situation again. Region III did it, NRR did it

/ and I&E Headquarters did it. We concluded that the overall QA
rf.by program was still effective.

1983 A careful look was given to the history of the project. Do you

think NRC looked carefully at the period 1980 and 81 - Yes.

Why aren't there any reports in the record about that period.

1985 At the top, I feel its necessary to make a statement that

Barbara is inferring that we're not providing information in

50.55e reports and I state that we would be very glad to
-

1

address whatever it is she wants, if she'll tell us what it is.

She complains that there is not even a good record of the Zack

*r problem and the anchor bolt problem [She has been beating on

this for a long time, I'm beginning to think she may have a

point].

1986 I again urge her to let us know what it is she wants to talk

I about. Keppler views 50.55e's as fairly routine.

1987 But if the Board wants it, he'll be glad to get it. Miller

points out that the 50.55e's have been routinely provided to
"

t
__

. _ . . _ .- ._. , - . _ _ . _ . , _ _ . . . . , , _ _ _ _ . - ..,
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.. the Licensing Board. Miller says there was a Zack inspection

report which is Consumers Power Exh151t 2 and the I&E
~

inspection report that deals with the inspection with QA

activities with respect to soils insofar as the qualifications

of the geotechnical engineer were concerned and that is

attached to Gallagher's testimony on Contention 3.

1988 Miller says that's all the inspection reports he is aware of

that deal with soils or soils related matters. Judge

Bechhoefer says, we got the 50.55e reports but we did not

routinely get all I&E reports. j
1989 I again volunteer to talk to Barbara about the 50.55e reports

[She had from us during this period a list of all of them - and

{ [
I say so on 1989).

1990 Miller discovers another possible relevant inspection report.

1991 December 8-11, 1980 which also dealt with progrannatic quality

assurance matters. I state that that is attached to Contention

3.

1

i

i

!
-
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MIDLAND SUMMARY OF TRANSCRIPT

1992 Keppler volunteers that Consumers hired Management Analysis

Corporation, a consultant. After the SALP meeting, I met with

Mr. Selby and encouraged them to bring in an outside

consultant. We are now reviewing the Mack report, cenerally
'f

_the findings are favorable.

1993 The Chairman asks what kind of consulting is being done at

Palisades. Answer - it was a comprehensive one-shot deal, not

a continuing basis.

1994 Jim's recommendation with respect to Mack at Midland was also a

one-shot deal. Jim recommends aga, inst a continuing series of

evaluations [I don't think he says so, but at that point, the

consultant would be doing NRC's job].

1995 Keppler cannot put a time on the frequency of audits by

independent consultants.

1995 Barbara starts to get into other false statements that were

considered for materiality prior to drawing up the December 6th

order.
~

1996 I ask is she now switching to Contention 1.

1997 Barbara notes that two key problems for Consumers was over

reliance on Bechtel and a failure to identify generic problem.

She asks Keppler whether in the response to Question 23 did CPC

identify Bechtel quality assurance program as one of the main

causes for the soil settlement problems. He did not know.

-

_ _ . .
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1998 She inquires concerning attachment 2 to Jim's testimony. First

area is management effectiveness.

1999 She asks him about subjective judgments. She gets him to admit

that a good way to support a subjective judgment is with

examples.

2000 She says that the positive comments are not backed up by

example.

2001 Keppler agrees that the adjective's capable, assertive and

positive attitudes are subjective judgments. She asks, for

example, then she states one " licensee management controls were j

judged to be effective". At pages 2001-2002 he gives " sort of"

an exa.nple,

2003 Barbara gives a speech about Consumers getting ready for the

inspection. Keppler answers, I think it is human nature when

I
,

you are going to have an exam you put your best foot fowarp

2004 Jim says I don't think you can snow the 9 people I had at the

site. Barbara asks, how did you pick out the area of piping

and support.

2005 He picked it out randomly, but based on his experience at other

sites. The 7 of 10 where he had problems had already been

installed. Then she goes into difficulty of inspect 1,on when

its already installed.

2006 You can inspect a pipe just as easily after it has been )
l

installed. In response to the Chairman's questiois, Jim says
]

.

the area pipe hangers and and restraints is an area that

i much is being learned about at a very rapid pace.
_
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2007 We are finding problems in the design and installation aspects

of this work at almost every site we go to. We have here a

very talented inspector (E.C. Yen].

2008 The Chairman says essentially shouldn't we be doing better, and

Jim says I don't have an answer. Jim says the problems have as

much of their source in design as they do in quality assurance.

2009 Jim said the inspector did not consider these problame too

significant. We considered a ston warte nrdar but decidad on an

immediate action letter. She asked him about pattern of stress

analysis calculations being admitted or done incorrectly in j
-
05 fE reports he does not Igtow ^

2010 He does not know about the FSAR being submitted early.

2013 Barbara asks him about paragraph B on page 5 of Attachment 2.

Is that similar to the type of question where FSAR commitments

will not be translated into field documents. They ask is this

by analogy the same type of activity.

2014 Jim says yes. In the inspection report, three examples were

given, two of which involve out of date specs where new copies

had been issued and the people in the field were using an l

outdated copy. And the third case given was for design

calculations. Jim does not view this as an indication that the

programmatic aspects are at fault. He looks at this as an

isolated problem not a major problem.

2017 Jim makes a distinction. The item of non-compliance sited in

the soils order had to do with the translation of requirements

into design specifications. Here - the pipe support systems -
-
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was a document control problem, one of keeping documents

current. That's a great distinction.

2018 Jim says his judgment on reasonable assurance carries great

weight. -

2019 But it is not a one man decision. Judge Decker clarifies that

the Licensing Board, the Appeal Board, etc. are also involved.

2020 Barbara asks him if it isn't a subjective judgment - about

reasonable assurance. He says there is a balancing

consideration that's given to the information.

MILLER CROSS-EXAMINATION BEGINS

2021 He establishes that Keppler is very familiar with Midland and

that QA requirements have changed. That they have become more

stringent.

2021-22 Miller reads him his answer in 1974 about management.

2022 Miller asks him from now into the future into operation.

2023 Are you able to evaluate whether management's commitments will

be kept. Jim tells him I don't know what your looking for.

2023 Miller strikes out about three times. Jim doesn't know what

he's talking about.

2024 Miller strikes out again with respect to the Phillip Crosby

organization and again with respect to an augmented inspection

effort.

2025 Do you keep the number of non-compliances identified per

inspection man-hour. Yes, and its reasonably comparable to

other sites. Miller says the number of quality problems that

have been identified over the years are reflected in Board
.,

- -
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exhibits 1A and 18. Jim agrees that in none of those instances

was CPC cited for failure to report the issue to the Nuclear

Regulatory Comission.

2026 Miller strikes out again. Can't get Keppler to agree that CPC

has aired on the side of conservatism in submitting 5055E

reports.

2027 CPC has complied with ALAB-106. He asked him about CPC Exhibit

4, a letter from Myron Cherry to Keppler, November 1978.

2029 Miller hands out Consumer Power Exhibit 5 marked for 10. A

letter dated December 14, 1978 from Keppler to Cherry. )

2030 In order to respond to Cherry, did you make an investigation.

Jim says we made an investigation, but it wasn't prompted by

)
Cherry. Did you respond that deficiencies located were

isolated and did not represent a serious breakdown in QA.

2031 Keppler agrees. Board Exhibit 1A was nade in preparation for

your meeting in Washington. He agrees. Miller asks with

respect to 13 on Board Exhibit 1A - he reids, the problems are

not indicative of a broad breakdown.

2032 I object on the basis of the fact that Miller has stipulated

with respect to QA before December 6,1979. Miller reaffirms

that he is standing by the stiou12 H an

2033 Miller says he is trying to get at Barbara's contention that

you have five years of bad QA vs. a five day inspection.

2033 The Chairman tells why he introduced Exhibit 1A through 10.

First he thought it relevant to QA after December 6 and to

( avoid arguments, he wanted it in anyway..
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2034 I again asked Miller, are you standing by your stipulation. He

says, absolutely, so I withdraw my objection.

2035 Miller asks Jim to look at page 13 of Exhibit 1A and gets him

to admit that this was every inspector's opinion [without

looking at it right now I assume it says that there was no

broad breakdown in QA]. Miller refers to a special inspection,

paragraph 6, page 10, Exhibit 1A. -

2036 The above inspection found QA implementation adequate. He

comments that none of those inspectors had a background in

civil engineering. Miller marks for identification CPC Exhibit

6, letter dated 12/18/80 from Keppler to Cook.

2037 Concerning SALP, page 3 "the performance at Midland was

considered adequate" concerns implementation.

2038 Miller identifies Gallagher as one of the attendees at that

meeting.

Miller asks Jim, are you familiar with the anchor g problem.2039

He says not in detail, but they were fabricated by a vendor.

2040 Miller is not getting anywhere. He gets three "I don't knows"

in a row. He asked Jim to describe the difference between

violations, infractions and deficiencies. Jim says its

historic, violations were the most serious, infractions didn't

affect safety but could and deficiencies were minor items

having little relevance to safety. Now we have six severity

categories: one is most serious, and six is least serious.

Violation probably fits into levels one and two and part of
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three. Infraction fits part of 3,4 and 5 and deficiency is

akin to level six.

2042 Miller gets some detail about the above identified exhibit -

number of points, etc.

2043 Consumer Power Exhibits 4,5 and 6 are admitted. Miller asks

him whether the word " breakdown" appears in Volume 10 of the

Code of Federal Regulations other than Section 5055E and I

object.

2045 The Chairman limits it to part 50 and I object again.

2046 Jim says he doesn't know. Jim agrees that 5055E establishes j
the criteria by which licensee is supposed to report certain

events to NRC. Miller again agrees he is sticking by his

stipulation. Does NRC check the 5055E to see which subsection

the licensee is reporting under. Jim doesn't think so.

2047 He directs Jim's attention to page 3 of his testimony. Miller

tries to get Jim to admit that if Consumers had known of the

soils problem, they would have stopped work. He strikes out

again. Jim said, I'd like to think so, but what about Zack.

2048 Jim agrees that if the QA program had been totally ineffective

they would not have detected the diesel generator building

settlement [ Miller is really reaching - we had the impression

at the time that if this is all he has to talk about he's

demonstrating the weakness of his case].

2049 Isn't it true that NRC knew about Zack before being informed by

the worker. Jim doesn't know, so he tries to refresh his

I recollection by showing him Consumers Power Exhibit 2.
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| 2050 Jim doesn't know whether the resident inspector was informed.

i He doesn't know whether a Zack employee told Zack, Bechtel or

Consumers.

2051 Miller is still reaching, getting nowhere. He asked did the

alleger go to the NRC and describe the very same problems that

Consumers had written non-conformance reports on, or were they

different. Jim says I think they were more extensive.

2052 NRC's biggest criticism was that there had been meetings

_

between Consumers, Zack and Bechtel and they weren't getting
'

the problems solved. Jim agrees there had been some

replacement of Zack management and 100% over inspection

instituted. He still doesn't know if his resident inspector

was aware of the problem.
I

2053 Miller gets Jim to admit that Ron Cook never reported the

problem, but he hasn't yet established that Cook even knew of

the problem. MPQAD is the integrated organization.

2054 Byrd is the head of it, and Byrd reports to James Cook, V.P.

And Cook has cost and schedule responsibilities, is that

reporting chain in accordance with Appendix B. Jim say.~ , I

think so. s that that chain is not a problem.]
!

2055 At the time of the inspection, was he aware that we were i,

considering a stipulation. He did not know. He knew one was'

being done when he was preparing his testimony. Question - Did

you prepare your testimony before or after you knew there was a

stipulation contemplated. He says he does not recall the |
>

4
,

n

-

4
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events. He was absolutely not involved in the

o.f the stipulation.

re what you decidad nr whather there was a

or not. Miller reads tne last pargraph of the

and it reads the same as the last paragraph of his
,

Jim concludes, I must have done ny testimony first.

glation was based, as far as you know, on all the

testified to in your written testimony. Jim'

|ller shows him attachment 4 to Gallagher's testimony

on 3. A letter from Keppler to Cook, February 2 ;y

ch is attached inspection report 8101. That's the

-ferred to in your prepared testimony on page 5.

Miller says the qualification problem of the
' echnical engineer related to his formal education.

! eally reaching here. He says the NRC believed that

i alifications were mora important than practical

here. Jim says I don't know. Then he says in

1 2, page 2, you say that the licensee focuses

I on academic achievement.

/ ght, but that's a different area. The latter had to

ctrical. Then come the attorney objections. I
,

Miller got anywhere with that one.

talk to Gallagher about it.
'

' script.

i

j
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SUMMARY OF MIDLAND TRANSCRIPTs
*

i s

2066 _I indicate that Cordell Williams is present.

2067 ', Scheduling of witnesses. )
2068 The Board indicates that attachment 4, 5 & 6 to Gene

ta g . .. Gallagher's testimony prior to Cec. 6,1979 "Are being incorporated
,

into the record". They were not in fact, bound into the transcript
'

.: and I . don't think they were at this time marked as exhibits, butm
j,

'' '' '
later ln the proceeding, he admitted all of the attachments except

'
'

'

~ - |
15, 16 & 17 (15 is the modification order; 16 is the answer and he ])

| sdd the Board can take official notice of those; 17 is his
~

statement of professional qualifications which was duplicated.)

2070 At my insistence, the record reflects that all parties k N(7

stipulate to 'the admissability of NRC exhibit 1 (I think I had some

l., ' misgivings which was not shared by Applicant and Intervenor that

the' document had been correctly admitted, I don't have 7/13/81

transcript with me right now).
'

'

2070 JAMES'G. KEPPLER RESUMES THE STAND.
,

2071 Barbara raises preliminary matter about whether Keppler knew

about the stipulation ahead of time. Miller volunteers that the

exchange was at pages 2055 and 2056 (right at the end of the
1testimony on 7/13/81). i

2073 The Chairman is telling Barbara that she can do what she wants-

to do on cross-examination.
U

2074 Miller directs Keppler's attention to page 13 abogt exhibits,

j 1.A which is attachment 2 to Keppler's pre-Dec. 6,1979 testimony.
h h..

A - *,

i- .)*

s

|
|
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In the top paragraph six problems are listed. The paragraph is
.

entitled SUMMARY AND CONCLUSIONS. Keppler agrees that the first

three of these took place prior to the show in 1974.

2075 Keppler agreed that the licensee made certain committments with

respect to Q/A regarding the 1974 problems and that they have kept those

committments "As a general comment yes". Keppler agreed that there

has been a continuing evalution of Q/A in a positive sense since 1970

and the Q/A program since 1974 is "far different than it is presently".

2076 Keppler agrees with the above.

2076 Keppler states his instructions to Williams prior to the May 19, 1981 |

inspection. He says he wanted a very penitrating inspection to determine

whether the revised Midland Q/A organization was workina as it was described

to_us earlier.

2077 And to determine whether the problems were being dealt with in

a responsible manner.

2078 Did you encourage him to be very rigorous in the inspection effort?

Answer was absolutely. Keppler agreed he did not ordinarily meet with

inspect _ ors before they go to a site for routine unannounced inspection.

Keppler also agreed that his inspectors knew that he was going to be at

the site at the end of the inspection.,

2079 Keppler agreed that inspection reports ordinarily do not contain

positive comments. Miller directed Keppler to Staff exhibit 1 [which is

the detailed inspection report concerning the May 19, 1981 inspection -

it's dated July 10, 1981 and it is designated as inspection report #8112

and it should be deferentiated from attachment to Keppler's testimony

which was the summary of the results of the inspection].,

- _ - _ - _ _
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2081 Keppler tells why Staff avh4h4+ 1 T h N "^*h nacitiva and
_

negative findings. Because this was to be more extensive than the

normal report. Miller is painstakenly demonstrating that Staff

exhibit 1 contains some areas of discussion that were not attached

to Keppler's testimony. He specifically referenced design control

of block walls and as I pointed out later, he was wrong. Keppler

did address that in his testimony.

2082 [So was Keppler wrong, he agreed that it was contained in his

testimony and it later developed that it was.] Keppler agrees with

Miller's statement that Staff exhibit 1, in fact, contains inspection -

lresults for a number of inspection items that are not refered to in

attachment 2 to Keppler's testimony.

2083 Miller is trying to rebute Barbara's point about this being a five-

day inspection as opposed to many years of bad 0/A and he developed from

~ Keppler that all of CPC's records are available. Keppler says he tried
_

to concentrate on the period of time from Summer of 1980 until the

present because that's when the new Q/A organization was formed.

2084 Miller develops that CPC may disagree with some of the items of non-.

compliance that the Staff has designated and Keppler agrees that

that does not reflect the bad managerial attitude.

2085 Keppler agrees that changes to the FSAR routinely lag changes

that have been implemented at the facility - at any facility. I

2085 Board questions begin.
|

|

2086 Judge Decker ask if Gallaghe as bee replaced? Keppler

indicates that he has not bee replaced think that as a result

j ofcommentsfromGene,Kepp] er a changed his testimony]. Keppler
. . _ - A

we
- - _ _ ._ - _. _
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says we'll spend whatever man-years it takes ith respect to the

remedial actions to satisfy ourselves tha it has been done right.

2087 Keppler says Region III analyzes and non-compliance. We

track the 10 C.F.R. 5055(e) Reports. Decker presses him for specifics.

Keppler says we plot the data on a monthly basis and keep track of

the records over the last 5 years in non-compliance data for all plants

in Region III.

2087 Decker refers to attachment 7 of Gallagher's pre-Dec. 6 testimony.

Page 17.

2088 Keppler says we, the NRC received non-conformance reports but not

audit reports. The Board ask what kind of connunications Keppler has with

resident inspector? Keppler says he provides the monthly report and a

separate inspection report for any particular problems and in addition

to the resident inspector, inspections are done by people out of Region

III who write separate inspection reports.

2089 One of the responsibilities of resident inspector is to keep a trend

of problems going on at the site. Keppler states that he doen't know

of any substantive item of non-compliance that Cook has found at the site

that has not been reported by the company.

2089 _Keppler has asked his general plans for giving soecial attention
'

l to remedial soils work.

2090 He says as the detail procedures are finalized they will be carefully

reviewed in accordance with the Q/A committment but he wants his inspector

to observe activities in progress to insure that the program is being j

implemented.

.. ,

|
:
!
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2090 Decker asks why does everyone talk in terms of Q/A, why don't

they talk in terms of doing it right in the first place? At the bottom

of 2090 Keppler refers to Appendix B. I don't think I will need his

answer for the findings.

2091-2 Keppler says he wants the Board to know that in 75, 76 & 77 - our

earlier inspection programs had been cut because of man-power constraints
9h .in the areas of foundation received little attention by the NRC.

2092 Keppler says in reality, we put very little effort into looking

into that work back at that time - those dates.

2093 Judge Bechhoefer refers to the augmented inspection program that

was in effect for a while until the resident inspector was appointed.

In CPC's exhibit 6, which is the salp report, there is a statement on

paga 3 that the NRC plans to increase inspection effort. Keppler indicates

at that period of time covered July,'79 through June, '80.

2094 I don't think the above leads anywhere, it was just a clarification

by Bechhoefer.

2094 Keppler volunteers a comment about salp. This was the first year ,,e i I
A -

we issued salp reports.

2095 Keppler says not only was it the first year, but it also easier

with an operating plant to get into details with respect to licensee
|

performance. The only required reports are the 5055(e) reports or

Part 21 reports [I think at this point, he might be talking about

plants at the construction permit stage]. Keppler says that if you,

/ look at the rannr+e =11 n"Qhe U.S. , you would find the construction/ salp reports were not very exciting. Performance of licensee with
~

. operating reactors, its much easier to get a y for their performance.

.

, ,- , . - . - - -- - - - - , , +-y e - - .---,-, -
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/ 2096 The second year of the salp report will be "me or" with the
'one year of experience.

2096 The Board asks Xeppler his response to a problem in g that
'had been noted before and he said salp is just not detailed enough

SAi-
to draw inferences. He thinks the salp appraisals on construction

#-

were "very shallow".

2097 The Board Chairman refers to a statement on page 16 of Staff

exhibit I concerning hiring of Q/C inspectors and training with respect

to soils settle remedial work. He wants to know since Q/C inspectors

were not adequately trained in the past, is there anything the NRC |

can do to make sure it doesn't happen again in the future.

2098 Keppler says it would be ridiculous before work starts if we ,.

don't make a very thorough review of the problem of the training of

the Q/C inspector "and we will". We will take whatever action is }
2099 required to assure the job is d'one to our satisfaction.

2099 The Board refers to page 14 of Board exhibit IB. Indicating

that Bechtel and CPC were insensitive to the significance of isolated

events or possible generic application of those events. Keppler

indicates with respect to a question about training analysis program

that there was still room for improvement. g
2100 "I think in my testimony I still pointed to the fact t we feel

that the trend analysis is stillphere we feel it t to be". The Board !

ask what else could we do with re pect to tr d analysis and Keppler

says there are other ways to deal i the problem. With respect to

recurring problems, if they were b ught to the level of someone at

; the corporate management chain the irst time they occurred, it would
-

(d@%I6T
N

*
. . . .
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be a way of focusing attention on the problem more quickly; that he

has seen that done in some utilities.

2101 Keppler is asked whether or not we require trend analysis. He a
y'sM - .-

' "
says Appendix B regulations require that You take effective Corrective

actions on problems. To do that, you have to have some way of evaluating

causes in correcting them [I think Gallagher told me that corrective

actions is criterion 16]. -

2102 The Board, again, ask Ke er is there any improvement that

you might recommend in CP . "I think we're still not happy with
D' where the t h ing program is. We have made that point clear in our7

A testimony." But on balance, we feel that overall the licensee is

dealing with the problems as they occur. "I think a good example .

. . . is listed on pages 17 & 18 [of Staff Exhibit I]. The trend _
W

[esults 9 not being handled properly."

Ju[ge Decker raises a question How can you rely on trend analysisQj 2103

k
g to solve a problem of isolated events. It seems by definition you can't

do that. The witness says he thinks that trend analysis can pick up
k
g isolated events and put them into contexts.

2104 The Chairman notes that on the front page of the notice of violation

[ Staff Exhibit I] says that appropriate site managers have not established.

y comprehensive corrective actions in response to the identification of

k adverse quality trends; and he wants to know if there is any way "that

result could be encouraged". Keppler's answer again indicates to the

_

Board, leave it to us. We are waiting for a response from Applicant and
_

we'll meet them and decide what, if anything, additional needs to be done.
,

6
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i . 2105 In response to the Chairman, Keppler says there are ways to

illiminate this type of problem. The problem has existed for a long

time and we are very critical. We are still monitoring it and calling

attention where we see problems with it. "We don't feel that the situa-

tion is such that the company cannot carry out its activities properly,

but it is an element that should improve matters further and we will

continue to follow it until it is done. Question. Is there anything
_

we can do by virtua nf a ruling to assist your efforts in this regard?

[The Board has been pursuing this for a number oi pages.] Keg
for a chance to think about it. ;

2106 Keppler again asks about his proposed solution to trend analysis

problems. He doesn't have any strong recommendations. The Board's

interest is helpful to the Staff. He doesn't know of anything by way of
'

_

a requirement or condition that is oractical to place on the licensee.
_

2107 He just says we have followed this problem for a long time but (

we will continue to follow the problem and be persistant in calling it

to the attention of the licensee. Keppler corrects (this is page

2107) Keppler corrects his statement about Gallagher leaving, he

says we have 3 full-time civil engineers in the office. He gives
|

further qualifications.
,

2109 The Chairman asks with respect to the new Q/A organization, aren't

we eliminating one level of review that being the overview that CPC used
1to give to Bechtel (he clarifies that ha 4e aveludina fa r- tha moment the ,

1

over-inspection program which is a little different). Keppler's answer j

l
is that the overview program that existed before by CPC was done in 4

'his view to compensate for deficiencies in the system.,

)-.-

!

)

.
i
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2110 Bechhoefer reiterates that he has not referring to over-inspection

he was using the word overview in the sense that the normal relationship

between the utility and another organization which is performing Q/C

functions. In that sense is there less Q/A or Q/C review now than

earlier? Keppler says he doesn't know.

2111 Bechhoefer asks Keppler, how you handle 5055(e) eports? He

clarifies the report submitted pursuant to ALAB-106. Keppler says

they are reviewed on a sampling basis.

2112 We do not do a 100% review of those reports. Midland is the only

site where non-conformance reports are provided directly to the NRC.

Others are reviewed during site visits.

2113 The Board refers to attachment 6 to Stamiris contention 3 which was

the first 5054(f) request (dated March 21,1979). Then the Chairman refers
\

to attachments 4 & 5 to Gallagher's pre-Dec. 6,1979 testimony (which is

Stamiris exhibit 3) and indicates that is what you translated to head-

quarters I guess for discussion with NRR as to possibility to takingg@b

fg further action. Bechhoefer is trying too hard to reference documents

% yhat support what the NRC did at this time; at this ooint I am not
a

,

b convinced that they are that necessary to the proposed findings.

2116 Redirect examination by the Staff. I direct his attention to his
P
i ; M own testimony, attachement 2, page 10 as specifically referenced controlled

N to block walls (I was just correcting his prior testimony to show that-

= .
'

the block walls were mentioned in both Staff exhibit I, which was the

detailed report of the May inspection; and in his attachment to his

testimony.

1

.--- - . __ _ _ _ _ - . . . . .
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2118 He says that he, in his previous testimony, he could not recall

when he first learned about the stipulation and on reflection he

now realizes that he was aware of it prior to the inspection.

2119 He says he, the fact that CPC wanted to know his conclusion

before they would enter into stipulation, did not affect his

_ testimony in any way.

2119 Recross-examination of Keppler by Marshall.

2120 Recross by Stamiris. Barbara develops that I sent Keppler a

copy of the proposed stipulation.

2121 He does not recall that it was marked confidential. Was there |
a meeting in which you and Mr. Paton and the other lawyers were

supposed to attend. After the inspection at Midland, Mr. Paton had

arranged to come out to qy office to help me prepare testimony and

when he got back to the office, he learned that I had arranged a

meeting with CPC lawyers to talk about a stipulation. When I

learned of the meeting, "I told him I didn't want any part of the

meeting". Keppler said he got back to his office on May 28, 1981.

2123 Bechhoefer asks her what she's driving at?

2124 Barbara says she raising these points, because she was under,

the distinct impression that Keppler refused to attend the meeting

because of her communications that were relayed to him that morning

and the Chairman responds, "So what?" Bechhoefer again asks her

what difference does it make whether he attended the meeting?

2125 Barbara says that it relates to his timing on this decision on

reasonable assurance. "I was told in our afternoon conversation of
' May 28th, when he called back, that his judgment had not yet been nade'
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but Mr. Miller had said on the phone, the day before that, that Mr.
|

Keppler had made the decision and it's important to pinpoint when

that decision was made.

2127 Despite Miller's objections, Keppler says I'd like to answer

anfthe ladies * question.

2127 Keppler says he had reservations from the beginning ( the
h

stipulation).
w

2128 He says he assumes that lawyers enter into stipulations for

resources control, etc. Keppler says he told Barbara that he was

concerned that entering into the stipulation might result into a

number of matters not being aired for the benefit of the board;

that perhaps we were appropriate for consideration of this type.

And that even though the decision was made to enter into the

stipulation, he was going to make the available to the Board all

the history of the problems that have occurred at Midland site, so

that the Board could have that information. He did that for the

Board and he did it for Barbara. It was never his intent to sit in

on the stipulation meeting, He had not written his testimony yet.
.

2129 He wanted to get his testimony done first. The meeting about the

stipulation was strictly a meeting between lawyers. The stipulation __

made no difference to me in terms of preparation of g testimony.

2130 Discussion of Barbara's wanting to develop the F0IA request'

for the stipulation.

2132 The Board gives Barbara permission to rely on the Commission

ruling in respect to F01A in her findings (I just got a copy of it,

s ,
it's dated July 6, and since it denies her request, it isn't going

to do her much good in the findings.

- - - _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ - _
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2134 End of discussion of F0IA request.

2135 The Board ask Keppler when with the respect of the inspection

were you aware of the stipulation? Keppler says he was aware of it

and so was the Staff. I cut off Keppler when he begins to get into

the content of the document.

2136 And meltbers of the Staff who took part in the inspection were

aware of it. Were any of your conclusions affected by the content

of the proposed stipulation? Answer. In no way.
'

2137 It could not have even subconciously.

2138-9 Barbara makes this unusual reference to 1 or 2 more questions

she wants to ask Keppler, but she doesn't want to ask him now.

2140 Keppler clarifies that he had no knowledge of any F0IA request

before the date of the his examination.

2142 Recross of Keppler by Stamiris.

2144 Barbara asks Keppler is he aware of the fact that Cook said if

the soil settlement matter is not resolved by the end of the year,

the plant is not going to make it on schedule. He is generally aware.

2145-6 Keppler denies that he is influenced by anything like the

abo <e statement by Cook.

2146 Keppler says I think I have already committed far and above

how I feel about this project when I said if their performance doe:'

NOT
not improve at Palisades, I will recommend a license at Midland.j
And that's about as strong a statement as you can find from a ,

regulator; and if I were feeling external pressures, I would not be

tempted to make a statement like that.
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2147 Keppler responds that [to the Stello v. Keppler type question],

that when the adequacy of proposed resolution is in question, stop

the work until you know it's going to be done properly.

2149 Keppler says what they do with their analysis of 5055(e) reports,

is not remarkable, he just looks for probi s and tries to correct them.

2152 Barbara can't find the docunients she wants, I refer her to page 2

! of attachment 2 to Gallagher's response to contention 3 (report 78-20).

Reasons for investigation - Barbara's asking for the extent of investi-

gation into FSAR consistencies was it limited to soils? Yes, it was

limited to soils. Then she wants to know if we have subsequently

investigated other inconsistencies. Responses is yes, it is an ongoing

inspection effort. It is something that is routinely done. ;

2154 We have not found any reason to suspect that FSAR contains a lot of

glaring errors. Expect the soils there's no question there were glaring

errors. The next few pages is on the same subject. Barbara doesn't make

much progress.

2157 Barbara refers to the Moffett Report, and then asked whether the

resident inspector is placed in a different difficult position.

2158 Keppler says refers to the possibility of " capture by a

licensee, and making sure that the resident inspector maintains his

objectivity. We knew this when we went into the resident inspection

program but unbalanced it worked. It's not a problem in Midland.

2159 We have a rotation program to avoid the problem of capture and

its every 3 years. Ron Cook was just extended at liidland from 3-5

years. More questions by Barbara on this same line.

i
I ,'

I

;

|
. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - _
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2163 Examination of Keppler by Zammerin. He asks whether Cherry

did not make a similar allegation in respect to Cook.

2165 Keppler says when he received Cherry's letter, the Office of

Inspector and Auditor made an investigation and concluded that

there was no wrong doing.

2166-7 Zanmerin asks Keppler whether one of the purposes of his inspection

was to find out whether or not he should approve the stipulation and

he asked it in such a way that he doesn't get the answers he wants.

2169 Decker tries to resurrect Zammerin's line of questioning. Keppler
%

says he did not approve the stipulation, was not asked to. Decker asked )
.

him if you were opposed to it, what could you do about it. He says he

could make it known to his management, but he circumvented the issue as

far as he was concerned, by attempting to provide the Board and all the

parties with all the information that went into the considerations.

2170 He says he circumvented it because he felt that it was important

for the Board to have all the information.
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SUMMARY OF TRANSCRIPT ON MIDLAND

2172 Keppler had no contact with Mike Miller and no other counsel

for CPC. Did you get a letter from Mrs. Stamaris, dated May

26, 1981 in which she was attempting to have input into your

Q/A decision. Yes. And you talked to her by phone and you met

her at Midland after the inspection? Yes.

2174 Zamerin reads from the 3rd paragraph of the letter dated

May 26,

1981 [I don't know whether this is an exhibit or not], in which "

Barbara states I also wish to have this final input into your

upcoming Q/A decision. He tries to get Keppler to say that

Barbara was trying to influence him, but Keppler won't do it.

2175 Barbara is trying to get the letter in evidence; Zamerin is

objecting and I said in fairness, it should come in.

2177 On and on about Barbara's letter, and she doesn't have it with

her.

2178 After I wy Zamerin is being fundamentally unfair, he attempts

to turn it around against Barbara and says okay I will not

object to it being admitted into evidence as demonstrating

assible improper attempt to influence the testimony of the

witness.

2180 Keppler says that the positive comments in Staff exhibit I were

intended to provide the Board with as much information as )
'

ossible and for no other purpose.

.

)
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| 2180 Keppler agrees with the Chairman's general statement that it

; is more important to build in quality in the project than to

make sure that the quality exist through a Q/A or Q/C program.

2181 Generally, Keppler thinks that the Applicant is building in

quality, the soils problem was in obvious acception.

Bechhoefer says do you have any reservations about Xour

reasonable assurance finding? Keppler says no. That explains

his answer on to page 2182. "The NRC won't issue an operating

license to the Midland plant until it is confident that the

plant has been built right, tested right, and can be operated

right.

2183 I direct the Board's attention to Staff exhibit I, the last 2

pages is a document entitled EXHIBIT A, dated May 22, 1981.

It's an immediate action letter concerning small bore piping -

I report to the Board that as far as the NRC knew, the letter

was being complied with but we have received information within

{ l the last hour, during the course of the proceedings, that it is

not being complied with - and that we will report to the Board.
I 2185 I commit to inform the Board and the parties immediately by

the most expeditious manner, as soon as we have further

information.
,

: : 2186 We are back to Barbara's letter and whether or not it should

go into the record. I think the Chairman is indicating that

the letter will be received and for what purpose it will be

received.
,

I

W

- _ _ _ . . _ _ . _ _ . .__ __ _ _ _ _ ___ _ - _ - - .
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2187 Bechhoefer says insofar as he can see now, [I don't think he

has seen the letter yet] the only relevance would be to see

whether an attempt was made to improperly influence him. T4h
i Chairman, again says that he can take official notice of an !

official agency position (referring to the denial of the F0IA

request).

2188 The Chairman again talks about taking official notice of the

denial of the F0IA r'equest.

2190 Zamerin says okay, you can take official notice of it and then

the question is whether or not it has any relevance or

materiality.

2192 Zamerin volunteers to lay the foundation for Stamiris exhibit

#4 [which I noticed is marked withdrawn, probably later].
'

2193 Keppler acknowledges receiving a letter, apparently, signed by

a Mrs. Stamiris, that he discussed it with her later.

2194 There's some discussion of some attachments and then Barbara

says it's going to cost me a lot of money.

2196 Barbara says I think the simpliest thing would be to withdraw.

the whole exhibit and move on.

/ 2197 KEPPLER IS EXCUSSED.

CORDELL WILLIAMS TAKES THE STAND. And states his' '

qualifications ;
,

and education.

2198 Cordell was the team leader. Explains what that means.

_

With this inspection difference? from the normal inspection2199

,
.

,

s/

s

. . _ . , n-- --.--. a n - . -,
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one thing was that they stated positive findings as well as

negative.

2200 Williams tells more about his history with the NRC since 1970.

2201 In response to a Board question Williams said that he was one

of the major participants in the welding problem and has

not been back to the site since.

2201 Judge Decker asks him if there are areas in MPQAD that he would

be aappier seeing improved. They have been identified in

Section 1 of the report. He discusses 3 weaknesses

characterized by one of the lawyers for the Applicant. One of

|
those was attention and sensitivity to what we would

characterize as indicators of adverse condition. A sensitivity

that would inspire more timely response with an adequate

j corrective action. Next he says I think that the licensee has

not been sufficiently responsive. He seems to be ndering a

; little bit but he said we didn't try to identify all of the
,

reasons but we tried to identify areas where quality control

personnel did not appear to have adequate experience in terms

of their responsibilities for quality control inspections [that
;

seems to be a slightly different subject than the one on which

hestartedoutwith].
2203 This is in the area of electrical inspection, within the area

of

piping and piping support. Again, first with respect to

electrical inspection, he goes to the qualification of the
,m

i inspectors and with respect to piping he's talking about their

,

- , . . - . . , . - - - , - - - - . - . , , , . - , , , , _ ...n, - - . , , . - - .,,--- ---r -- - - - _ .
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acceptance of components that turned out to be deficient.

Again, he seems to wandering a little. When you consider the

size of our sample (I think he's talking about the extent of

the inspection, we could say it was an adequate inspection].
-

2203 He summarizes the area that needs strengthening in our view "is

more attention and should be imposed in the qualification

of personnel doing first-line inspection.

2204 Tied to that it is our assessment that the licensee has not

made sufficient use of its trending program.

2204 Continuing Judge Decker ask him about trending. He ask him

whether when a Q/A person closes out a non-conformance report

is there a place for him to show that he is considered the

broader implications (getting at trending).

2205 Cordell says " Generally and quite specifically, the answer is

yes. The licensees response to criterion 16 (corrective

action) is really fairly comprehensive. In some areas its more

brief than it should have been. One of the instances cited is

where licensee looked at 22 occurrences and he did not identify

a real cause. He came to conclusions that were not supported

by the events themselves."

2206 The failures of the sort an experienced man would not make or

a person with adequate time to review what he has should not

mah. We need more experience at lower levels so that the

pnificanceoftheseproblemscanbeseenatthelowest
possible levels, so the manager who has to make the decision is

well armed to make the decision. We are saying there is simply
s -

- - - - - -
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not enough depth recognizing that the code is not highly

specific. Reference to Regulatory Guide 1.5(e)? in the ANSI

Standard is N-45.6.

2207 Judge Decker asks him also are there any specific things that

you think this Board might be able to do to assist you in this

area. Cordell says the hearing is enough. Then Cordell

volunteers a little attack on the Applicant stating or

inferring that the NRC doesn't know what it's doing in this

area and the implication is that we know what we're doing;

Zamarin bitches about the witnesses speed and I get permission

to give him a sign with a great big word SLOW written on it.

Cordell says that the Q/C inspectors, particularly in the
_

electrical area did not have adeouate experience.

2209 Cordell is asked how is NRC going to put emphasis on the soils

area in the future. He says it's too early to draw a

definitive program but we plan to give it more attention than /
the routine program calls for. In fact, we will probably have

the equivalent of a resident inspector in terms of his
I

involvement in time (note that I said "the equivalent").

2210 He then explains a little more how much time he's going to

spend

on this problem (maybe 2 days on the site and 7 days
|

preparing).

2212 Cowan ask Cordell to explain his comparison of other plants in

Region III to Hidland. He says that the subject of adequacy of
i

' experience and education and qualification of Q/A and Q/C j

- - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _
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' personnel is one that has been addressed in nearly all plants

and the problem is not worse at Midland, but it is a problem.

Bechhoefer refers him to page 9 of the report itself (I think

he's talking about Staff Exhibit 1). Specifically Item 2.a.1.2

- the licensee is not routinely making comprehensive

evaluations of root causes and where problems are identified,

the licensee continues to work and did not always expedite and

take affirmative action. Cordell says he thinks the answer is

a more comprehensive procedure and instruction than that which
.

is currently available. Also suggest careful reinstruction of
,

managers who have to respond to audit findings. He says

something in line 17-21 about trending which I don't

( understanding.

2214 Cordell points out a poignant area is the 22 instances of
! non-conformances. "We should not have had to have pointed it

out to them - someone at a fairly low level in the organization

.

could not connunicate adequately. He saw a standard form which
i

he signed and moved on - he saw it 22 times and the
, ,

j significance was not made real to him. Given the proper

procedures and the proper interest level" this type of things
! will be reduced. Is the problem with the lack of experience or'

are there enough people to do the work here. His answer is

I ambiguous. He says its not just confined to lack of experience

and then he starts talking about the procedure.

I i

,,

_ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ m__ ______ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ . . _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ ___J
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2215 Backlog of matters to be resolved is dropping significantly.

Cordell concurs with the conclusions of the inspectors that

referencing pace 16 para.1.B that there has to be considerably

[more and better trained personnel to carry out the soils
-

remedial action.

2216 Judge Decker then asks why everything is couched in terms of

QA. Before things go bad the job has to have been done wrong

in the first place and then it has to have been overlooked with

QA. Do you concern yourself at all with the capabilities of

the people who are doing the work.

2217 Yes. "We are compelled to describe the findings and activities

at the site in the context of their commitments to the quality

| assurance program and that has a lot of promise here." Cordell

then says he spent 4 hours talking to the production men not

the QA men to the guy who decides who does what and where. In

Section 5 of the Report, Mr. Yen identified real hardware

problems. Demonstrates that he was involved with a man doing

the design. Talked to the engineers to look at the hangar.

2218 Yen found out whether it was built right. In Section 3 they

talk about crimping tools. These are not tools that QC people

handle but the mechanic would do the work. So he says although

it isn't explicit he stated in the report, we do deal with
,

hardware. Judge Decker presses on, he is saying do the guys

that do the actual work say that the QA guys got problems but

it has nothing to do with me. Cordell responds that he has

shared this concern.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ _ _ - - _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - - _ _ - _ _ - - -
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2219 We spend most of our time with those managers who are doing the

work. Cordell spent 6 or 7 hours talking to Rutgers (eduuuP"*

dpunute the Bechtel project .nanager) and his site manager.

Those are the people responsible for doing the work. My

inspectors spent time with people who are actually doing the

labor.

2220 In response to a Board question Cordell says that it was the

unamimous conclusion of the team that there is sensitivity on

both sides of the organizational structure (he is referring to
.

productionandQA). He suggests that is well integrated,

homogeneous. they know what QA is therelo~r and construction is

responsive to them generally and vice versa. "I was impressed

with the Staff that in place on both sides of the house at this

time". NC Standard 45.6 and Reg Guide 1.5A are the

requirements for the qualification of personnel that Judge

Bechoeffer just asked about.

2221 Yes, we will be looking at those qualifications again. We

would look at those Reg Guides and we'd look at his procedures

for implementing them, then we will look at the individual to

see in fact if he has complied with them in terms of their
'

assignment.

2222 Bechoeffer asked the question that was referred to Cordell by

Keppler about the integrated QA organization - does that mean
d

W that there is one less level of review of particularly QC*
.

activities. He is referring to inspection work and not program
; planning - the actual physical inspection of work performed.
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Cordell says there is no less and there is no more. What the

integration achieved - what it did not do is reduce the layers

or extent of inspection. It combined the resources in a

fashion that inspections are happening more effectively.

2223 Cordell is continuing his answers. He said that it is better

use of the capabilities and talents that are on board within

both organizations. Now the chairman gets into whether Cordell

Qd the proposed stipulation and whether it had any effect on

him. Cordell sai- ee had a enny in hie eeeaceiaa m* tha time
f ~~ m

j of the inspection. It had no effect on the way he conducted

the inspection and he doesn't see how it could have. The

things that we did were planned ahead of my knowledge of the

stipulation. Several of the inspectors had copies of the
,

stipulation during the courea at +" iaenaction.

2224 "We are also examining some of the parameters of the>

stipulation". Cordell indicates that maybe the inspector used
,

the stipulation to get to a certain subject, but it certainly

didn't change dny of his findings. And if we all knew the 4
-

|

personalities of the NRC inspectors you could understand that

it's practically imoossible.

2225 f Cordell continues to respond to another Board question
'

indicating that the stipulation could not have affected any

findings. Its ...y humble and genuine opinion" that it had no
W i' effect. There are some fairly significant findings in this '

! report. In fact we issued an immediate action letter.
,

'

.

- - - - - - - , - - - . , - - . - - - . , , - - . - . _ - . . , _ , , ,,m.,__ -._ , , _ , _ _ , . _ . _ _ _ _ . _ , , __ _,_ _ _
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2227 The Chairman asked whether the number and severity of the

deficiencies discovered during the inspection could raise a j

question about whether there is reasonable assurance that the

QA program is adequate and likely to be affected. Cordell's [
answer is that you have to take into account the positive

findings also. He states he was not given any instruction to
'consider or not consider the proposed stipulation.

2228 Cordell responds that the ongoing licensing proceeding does not

in any way adversely affect his regulatory obligations. The

only difference he can see is that his instructions from j

Keppler to be more explicit than usual in this report.

2229 Cordell says he has no reservations about the reasonable

assurance finding that's reached in the report (Staff Exhibitj

1). In response to redirect examination by Staff counsel, he

does not remember whether he had a copy of the stipulation with

him. But several inspectors had one.

| 2230 Nobody told him that the applicant wanted him to have the

stipulation with him during the inspection. I asked Cordell

"Why did you have the stipulation with you during the

inspection?". He again tells me why it wasn't important, but

he doesn't answer qy question.

2231 I again ask him why did you have the document with you? He

tells my that Gallagher explored some of the contentions of the'

stipulation. He again denies that anybody told him that the

applicant requested that he have with document with you.
3

r

-

_ _ - _ - - - - _ _ _ - - . . _ . _ - _ _ - . _ _ _ - . . _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ . - . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ - __ _ - _._ _ _ . _ -_ _ a
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[2232_nd of Staff cross-examination. ]

2234 obody told Cordell he though it was improper to have the

tipulation with him. Cordell considered it to be a burden to

ave it with him.
'

2235 t the time we established the innediate action letter that's

ttached (I think to Staff Exhibit 1). There was some

tsunderstanding as to the intent and purposes of that letter.

he matter was closed out late one evening and there was plenty

f opportunity for misunderstanding.

2236 n response to a question why a stop work was not put into j
ffect - stopping work would not have resolved the problem. In

he areas where corrective action had to be taken it was

y ecessary to continue working. We did establish by agreement

hat no new construction in a certain area would be issued and

ome of these other issues, in fact all of them, had been

esolved. It wasn't stopped but it was controlled.

2237 arbara asked a question about looking for matters that are not

j he fault of the applicant because they are generic problems.
!

! ordell says we look for what's at fault not whose at fault.
I

2238 he witness volunteers that Part 21 reporting requirements may

! e responsive to what Barbara's looking for.

2239 nother device is known as a bulletin or circular (I think he's

esponding to what do we do about generic problems). Judge

ecker tries to define Barbara's question again - if there is a

; law in a turbine provided by GE which you find, can you |

! (
_

nclude that in your inspection report concerning Consumers.
; -

!

,
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Barbara agrees that's her question. Cordell tries a different-

scenario. A valve in a system came from a manufacturer and we

discover a problem in it in Region !! and find that 3 or 4

other people had similar problems, can we address it. A

bulletin is issued that addresses this issue and we are asked

to go and look at our plant and see if it has that problem. So

the answer is yes.
'

2241 Barbara is stumbling.

2243 1 finally interject and suggest that Barbara is obviously not

prepared, that we are not making any progress and I think wei

)
ought to either have the applicant interrogate or do something i

j[a (velse.

p! 1 [( 2244 Barbara agrees. I repeat ray suggestion.

| 2245 Zamarin starts. Cordell agrees with the conclusion contained

in the Staff exhibit 1 - the inspection report. Are you
<

familiar with the conclusion of Mr. Keppler's testimony with
,

respect to implementation of QA af ter December 6,1979. Yes,

on page 9 of his testimony.i

2246 agrees with ]on-conformancereportsaremostoften,for

j e most part, written with regard to the individual doing the

i work. Is that correct in instances where it involves hands on

t work. Answer: Frequently. It's a fair characterization to say
I that when a non-conformance report is written with respect to

work it is basically written with a view toward the

construction itself, with a view towards avoiding repetition of

( that error.'

.
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2247 In what way was the proposed stipulation a burden. Answer -

the stipulation talked about things in the past and I wanted to

talk about current matters. The stipulation in no way impeded

hit inenaction. Zamarin then goes too far and tries to get the

witness to say that a proposed stipulation would more likely

lead you to be more critical in assessing performance of the

licensee,

f 2248 The witness rejects that suggestion and says that it didn't

make me go faster, it didn't make me go slower. It had no

effect. Zamarin develops (at 2248) that the licensee will file

a response to the report Staff Exhibit 1. Question concerning

the 22 hold points.

2249 Don't you agree that most of those procedures had been

completed before there was a procedure for hold points. And

that when the QC inspector came along he saw that' there had-

been no quality hold point and simply checked it off. Cordell

said no, that has not been communicated to me. In fact, during i
,

the inspection they concurred with our findings and Consumers

issued a stop work order without any participation from the

NRC. Zamarin does not give up, he says, and were you also

advised and asked the same question. Cordell said he is still

not aware of it.

2250 The scope of the inspection covered more than just soils work.

We examined the quality assurance program [ generally). He

describes further wnat they did generally.
r

.

_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _
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2251 Do you know anything about the pipe whip restraint problem. He'

-

doesn't.

2254 The witness is excused.1
)
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Transcript Summary for Evidentiary Hearing in the Matter of Consumers

Power Company, Midland Plant, Units 1 and 2, held on July 15, 1981'

{i2259 Testimony of Eugene Gallagher continued. Zamarin indicates
Limi. informativii pieviously provided by Saunders had already b ./

been communicated by Consumers to the NRC. On 7/16/81,
Saunders had been referred to as an informer by Mr. Paton.

2260 Continuation of cross-examination of Gallacher by Stamirit
2261 Questions about Stamiris Exhibit 3, page 6.
2262 Stamiris Exhibit 3, page 8.
2262 When is a 50.55(e) notification required? Generally for any

deficiency which could adversely affect the operations of the ,

'

power plant.
2262 Bases for investigation which resulted in report 78-20.
2264 Report 78-20 concludes that "there was essentially a breakdown

or ineffective quality assurance program in the area of soils
placement activities", the occurrence had been reported
properly, and the safety analysis report did contain
inconsistent or incorrect information.

2265 Stamiris Exhibit 3, attachment 3.

2273 Stamiris Exhibit 3, page 14.
2274 Gallagher believes that it is best to have " continuous and

competent inspection throughout all aspects of the placement of
fill activities. (2274).,-

i 2275 Stamiris Exhibit 3, page 15.
- 2275 The best way to insure that that is done is to have capable and

competent people providing technical direction from the
beginning.

2280 Bechhoefer - Gallagher's testimony itself (on pre-Dec. 6,1979
problems) "does not appear to have much weight". Underlying
documents rinder more interesting.

2280 Bechhoefer indicates that what is being focused upon is whether
a specific occurrence represents poor managerial attitude and
whether this has been taken into account in the current QA
plan.

2282 Bechhoefer _ Board interested in item listed in Stamiris
Exhibit 3, page 15-A-1. .

2284 The general focus of question should be focused to the issue of ,

'

whether there is a basis for the third paragraph of the
Staff / Applicant stipulation on quality assurance. !

2285 Stamiris Exhibit 3, pages 16 & 17.
2285 Questioning concerning page 16 of Stamiris Exhibit.3. Dames

and Moore reoort is an amendment to the PSAR. -

m

: 2287 n u is understood to be the manner in which the Applicant
would proceed with construction and is relied on heavily by the'

Staff. '

'

2288 If an attachament is prepared to the PSAR by a consultant, and
the body of the report merely incorporates the consultant's

,
report, the NRC assumes that the Applicant is commiting itself

-- . - - ,
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to utilize those criteria. Discussion is in the context of the
Dames and Moore Report.

2289 10 each and puprv nna of the recommendations contained in the
Damos and Moore ReDort warp fnllcwod. the difficu' ties which
hava been exoerienced with the Midland plant would have been
nun 4AoA '

2291 iheiN' program that Consumers has had from the inception of the"""' ,

cu cne nnu. At nas oeen |project nas always been acceotaoie
witn tne execution and implementation or cnat program that we i

Ihave not been satisfied over the years.
2291 The difference between Bechtel construction specifications ;

C-210 refer to on page 7 of Stamiris exhibit 3 and the criteria |
of Dames and Moore report'is_an av==a'a 'hara tha P<iD |

_ Commitments as contained in the Dames and Mnnre reoort were not . |

correctly translated into the imolomantino orocedures of I

construction spec e r ications. The FSAR should have accurately ,

reflected how the construction implemented. l

2294 The power company is ultimately responsible for the accuracy of
the PNFSAR's. Stamiris exhibit 3, attachment 9, Consumer's 1

response to 54(f) question 1. .

2296 Stamiris exhibit 3, attachment 4, page 5. i
2298 Bechhoefer - witness is not to discuss either the corrective

actions which have been proposed or the alternatives which have
been proposed.

2302 Amendment 3 to the PSAR. dloes not reflect coorly on manaaerial
' m_ attitude. The fact that a um ua or inconsistencies between

cne edan ana rsAR has shown in the specifications did exist,
_

does relate to managerial attitude. It shows that there was
_

not a dedication to adequate attention to ceta:Is that are
required for the Staff to rely on their work.

2305 To the extent that there are sufficient number of
inconsistencies in conflicts between design documents and the
basis which were submitted to the NRC, it reflects poorly on
the management and is consistent with good managerial attitude
with respect to good quality assurance principles due to
management's lack of attention to details.

2307 Managerial attitude - an effective corporate and facility |
lmanagement needs to recognize the requirements for both

qualified personnel and qualified materials to support the
quality organization, the design organization and the
construction organization. An effective management reacts
responsibly to identified safety concerns and initiates
corrective actions, without waiting for an expressed concern by I

the NRC or when identified by the NRC responses appropriately. |
'In this case prior to Dec 979 and ba on an extensive,

investigation into the ckground as to why t settlement
issue took place, i as my opinion that in a ma agerial
attitude inconsis nt with good quality assuranc principles
and full attenti to detail, was a major contr utor to the
causes of this oblem. Whether that was c d by m

( complacency or 1 ck of alertness or 1 of managerial
./

- - - - - - _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ . . - - - . , ,, - -
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confidence I am not certain but anyone of those things is an'

-attitu'dinal problem that management did rot correct.
2309 It would be more serious if the activities were undertaken

: intentionally. However, it is serious even if the only reason
was lack of alertness, attentiveness, or competence. Had good ,

management controls been in effect when the FSAR was being
prepared, specifically with respect to section 25 on

,

foundation problems, then we would have precluded these'

problems from occurring through their dedication to attention i

, their finding that design controls are in effect.
2311 The NRC, at the time of the 78-20 report, considered that there

was a quality assurance breakdown with respect to the soils.
The breakdown was substantial.

2315 50(e) reports are to report problems that are of a significant
construction deficiency.

2318 Stamiris Exhibit 3, attachment 1. The licensee notified the
NRC verbally on Aug. 22 through the resident inspector of the
settling problem and then within 30 days he made a formal
written report which is attachment 1 to Stamiris Exhibit 3.

2319 Despite tne fact that the report the written report was
.

e

submitted more than 30 days after the oral coninunication,
Region III was satisfied with the time limits of the
submission.

'

HRC was worried that the apparent areas of contradiction is in2321
the PSAR and the FSAR with respect to the soils sal you
did not also exist in other sections of PSAR and FSAR dealing
with matters other than the fill.'

2322 Inspection Report 80-32. Stamiris Exhibit 3, page 9.
Preliminary findings with respect to the final report 78-20
were presented to Consumers on February 23rd at the Region III
office. 78-12, is attachment 4 to Stamiris Exhibit 3.

2328 Board would like to find out the witnesses view is of
Consumer's corrective action on surcharge prior to the time
that the NRC had completely evaluated it and concurred in it.
Does that action reflect in anyway on managerial attitude?
Gallagher - It is nly own personal opinion that it would have
been more prudent and responsible not to proceed with that
construction action until the issues had been satifactonily
resolved with the technical Staff.

2330 Decker - Since the preload has already taken place, has that
action prevented Consumers and the NRC from obtaining certain
critical information concerning the state of the soil under and
around that building? Gallagher - I'm not sure of that I
haven't studied the details of the surcharge program or the
-" * * N t t; tM tent required to answer the question. t

2333 [ Cross-examine by Zamarin. Gallagher's opinion at present is
tnat managertal atutuae is consistant with implementation o i

iquality assurance regulations with respect to soil settlement
roblems. That opinion is based upon the NRC Staff testimony Q

{Q assessing the present implementation of the quality assurance
program at the Midland as well as his first hand knowledge of $$1'

J i

'

.- --
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' the present quality assurance implementation. The testimony

referred is Gallagher's testimony with respect to Contention 3.
2334 This conclusion is based on the appointment of a corporate

officer to the Midland Project and is involvement in the dy to
day decisions and the fact that the company. is providing ,

sufficient direction to the project. The appointment of
corporate officer satisfies Gallagher's concern with regard to
adequate management controls. And his concern for attention to
detail.

2335 And to regard to his concern that management be fully aware of
the importance of details. Gallagher is also confident that
the current Midland project quality assurance department is
well established and working relatively well at his tasks. He
also believes that the Bechtel both as the design and
construction has established a strong leadership and
understands the tasks that has to be done to comply with their
commitments and requirements to the NRC. . -

1 2336 Gallagher first became aware of the settlement of the k
administration buildings's grade beam during the month of /
January,1979 in the Bechtel office in Ann Arbor. He nown f f

believes it was probably during the month December,1978 when
he first learned of this grade beam failure.

2337 Gallagher has no basis to believe that the failure of the gradey<_.
beam of the administration building was intentially withheld
from the NRC.i ^

2341 There was many occassions since October of 1978 when Gallagher
had come to the site for the first time to infonn him that a y
previous incident on a non-safety related structure had
occurred. The information was initially withheld by Consumers

'
and was certainly relevant for continuing investis ' tion into
the diesel generator building. We have no oasis for saying
that it was initially withheld for what other reason.

2345 The NRC did not receive knowledge of the settlement of the
administration building in the meetings of December 3 & 4,

I1978.
2346 Gallagher was informed in a " casual conversation with Mr. i

',

Tubeson" that the administration building had a similar problem'

- with settling.
'

2348 Decker notes that the difference ~between December '78 and \

Tanuary '79 is " immaterial" in view of the fact that certain
people in Consumers according to Gallagher were aware of the
problem in August of '77, specifically Mr. Tom Cook was aware
of the problem at that time.

2353 Page 10 of Attachment 4 to Stamiris Exhibit 3. In report 78-12
the NRC had erroneously listed two items with respect to the
admininstration building as quality assurance deficiencies.
This was withdrawn in the latter report 78-20 because the NRC
believed that it over-extended the bonds of 10 C.F.R. 50 and
not because the HRC had originally believed the administration
building to be safety related. The NRC had always believed the

/ administration building .to be non-safety related.'
.

.J

!
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i -f 2358 Lunch Break.
'

2359 Continuation of cross-examination of Gallagher by Stamiris.
, ,

Attachment 3 to NRC Staff testimony on contention 3. Report
80-32 was the result of an inspection which followed up
Consumer's response to the 50.54(f)(question 23). The, .

; inspection reviewed those corrective actions that Consumers had
specifically identified in their response to question 23.

2362 Appendix A in the notice of violation. One of the violations
. refers to a failure to initiate preventive action to reclude

repetition of a failure to identify design documents for the
re-review packages. This violation is different from the
violation for inconsistencies between design documents and the
FSAR with respect to the soils settlement question. The devia-4

i tion cited in Appendix A was a procedural deviation, the items*

were not being properly listed on a particular form. The NRC
' was well satified with Consumers effort in re-reviewing the

FSAR.
<

2363 The_ fact that of 57 actions items, as listed in question 23
found on page 4 (I believe of report 80-32), 34 were
satisfactory and 23 remained open does not reflect on whether
or not Consumers performance was commendable or not,

i 2364 Consumers knew they would be evaluated on the committments
'

contained in Consumers response to question 23. .

2365 The trend analysis program could not be expected to have
identified the problems of non-identified design documents.

1 2366 Reference is to Appendix A of Report 81-01 violation 1. This
l' is a problem that a routine audit of soils testing activity

should have identified not a problem that the trend analysis
i should have picked up. Item 1 of 81-01 identifies the fact
.

that complete and accurate procedures for soils testing had
] been developed as of January 1,1981. Gallagher was quite

surprised to find this to be the case.
2367 Violation 2 that test forms had not been controlled is a new

violation.
; 2370 A. Cross-examinatina raw-d by Mr. Zamarin.

Cross-examination about the text written by Tschebotarioff
,

i which concluded that foundation work inspection requires
special attention and special needs. Gallagher admits that

i Region III during the period '75-77 did not have a civil
engineer on its Staff to give proper attention to foundation

; work.
2372 The task force assembled to investigate the soils settlement

problems had not been well defined in October of presumably'

'78.
2373 Gallagher was aware that Dr. Peck had been retained as a

,

consultant by October of 1978. -

'

2374 In the February 23, 1979 report, Board Exhibit IC, page 11,
states Gallagher's view that management both the corporate

,

project engineer and manager, were not properly informed of the
administration building settlement. That was the understandings --

: of the NRC at that time of the report. Gallagher did not
x/

,

;
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investigation the breakdown in quality assurance beyond the'

,

area of soils activities but it is the consensus of the NRC
office that the breakdown had not gone beyond that area.

2375 The quality assurance settlement monitoring program was not the
program which first identified the settlement of the diesel, .

generator building. It was a group of contractors who were
unable to close a traverse in surveying which discovered the'

problem.
2376 Gallagher says a separate group of people performing the

monitoring of the settlement of structures on the site
discovered the settlement. Gallagher can not characterize

! whether that group is a "Q/A" activity or not.
2377 Uames and Moore report. Discussion about the various

implementations of attaching a consultants report to the PSAR.
2380 Zamarin promises to provide the actual language incorporating

the Dames-Moore report into Consumers PSAR.
2381 Gallagher argues that the Dames and Moore report's standards of

performance were incorporated into the PSAR and so understood
by the Staff.

i 2387 Gallagher reiterates the fact that even if a consultants report
was submitted to the Staff as part of the document pursuant to
a Staff request that the Applicant has to burden to identify

,

those specific items that are to be incorporated or not!

i incorporated into the PSAR and if they do not so designate, it .
is reasonable for the Staff to presume that a consultants
report adds to the PSAR commitments.

,

; 2388 Beginning of discussion of when the NRC learned of Consumers
intention to pre-load the diesel generator building and the

i nature of Consumers obligation to obtain Staff concurrence for
this project before they went ahead. Gallagher's difficulty,

' with Consumers not obtaining prior approval goes to the issue
of cooperation with the regulatory agency in resolving certain
problems and not with the technical basis for the pre-load
project.

~

2392 The NRC did not tell Consumers to stop the project.
2393 At the December 4th meeting during which the pre-load was

discussed, the Staff still had a number of unanswered questions.

| as to what the results would mean of this project, what the
| acceptance criteria would be. At that meeting Gallagher had
| recommended that the fuel material in that portion of the
' structure be completely removed and replaced. He believed it

would be a licensing problem if that option were not pursued
and he is now certain that it is become a licensing problem.

,

2394 Gallegher does not believe that Consumers election to accept
the recommendation and Dr. Peck demonstrates bad
managerial attitude.

2395 Although 78-20 does not use the phrase " breakdown in quality
assurance program", there clearly was such a breakdown in the
program.

.

.
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. ~ , ' 2396 Gallagher testimony with regard to Contention 3, page 4,
Gallagher indicates that the settlement of the administration

; buildings grade beam should have served as a quality indicator.
2399 Quality assurance deficiencies were an intrical part of the-

December 6,1979 order and served as specific examples of the ,

deficiencies identified in the order.
i 2400 Zamarin continues questioning which attempts to obtain4

~

Gallagher's agreement "that the decision to issue the December
6th order was based primarily on a refocus of the technical
aspect of the problem". Gallagher says from his point of view
it was the primany reason. Zamarin responds with Keppler's
statement that it was.

2401 Gallagher does not consider it an indication of bad management
attitude simply to make mistakes or to have a judgment about an
interpretation of something which later proves to be wrong.

2401 When the NRC brings to the attention of management and express
concern that people may not be qualified in the management then
does not take necessary corrective action to preclude this
problem from reoccurring, Gallagher believes that it would
exhibit poor judgment in doing so and the failure would reflect'

poorly on managements attitude.
2403 Gallagher is unsure if there was any communication regarding

management attitude prior to December 6,1979 between NRC and .

Consumers.
2405 Discussion concerning the failure to report the settlement of',

the administration building.
.

2408 Gallagher believes that if Consumers consultants had been
! informed about the failure of the grade beam as an item
i relevant to the settlement of the diesel generator building,

then the NRC should also have been infomed.
2406 A Mr. Tuberson had informed Gallagher of this failure.
2410 During the break Gallagher refreshed his recollection with a

document which he thought had provided him information about'

Consumers informing consultants about the failure of the grade
beam in the administration building. Gallagher concluded based
on this review that the document did not make that

,

detemination and he so informed the board.
2413 Gallagher says that he disagrees with the statement that "It is

inevitable that there are going to be some inconsistencies
between the FSAR and design documents." Zamarin attempts to
impeach him with his deposition.

; 2418 Gallagher distinguishes the two statements. .
2420 The number of non-compliances is not of much significant value

in evaluating the performance of licensees.
2420 Beginning of questionning by the Board - by Judge Decker. In

Gallagher's opinion managerial deficiencies have been corrected
since the order. Management is well aware of their problems
and has corrected them to a sufficient level for the NRC
satisfaction.

2421 Report 78-12, attachment 2 to Stamiris Exhibit 3 questionning,,

/ of Judge Bechhoefer.
x/

^

.

i

:
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- 2424 The surcharges of diesel generator building could very well'

affect the piping of the plant and induce stresses in the
|

piping. References made to page 5 of report 79-06 item 4
entitled " Profiles of Underground Piping".

247.4 Another difficulty with beginning the surcharge program was the,
,

failure to insi.4ii strange gage measurement devices.
These devices would have measured the effects of the surcharge
on the structure.

2425 Gallagher also believed it would be a good idea to install
measuring devices on cracks found in the surface water intake
structure. Gallagher guesses that these failures reflect on
management committment, but he thinks that management today is
better equipped and more likely to correct these problems.

2426 Report 79-10, page 4. item 2 indicates that the Staff believe.

there were some deficiencies in both the training and the
qualification at certain quality control inspectors.

2427 The inspectors for the containment pre-stressing system were
not adequately qualified. As noted in attachment 12 of
Stamiris Exhibit 3.

2427 Bechhoefer questions about Staff Exhibit 1 the most recent :
inspecuon report which indicates that the company still lacks

~

,

adequate inspection personnel for soils remedial wort
Gallagher responds that the company has acknowledged the,

deficiency and is attempting to get the type of people,

necessary to provide the assurances that the future remedial'

work will be done correctly. The NRC will follow-up on this,

j

issue.~'

2428 B_echhoefer asks about previous committments Applicant had made
concernin ftnspection personnel and Gallagher concludes thatj
they had failed to get sufficiently qualified people on site as

| they had committed themselves to do in May of either 79 or 80
and as of September of that same year had not yet gotten'

qualified people. Bechhoefer asks how the committment the
Staff received in response in their finding of Exhibit 1 is any

i different. Can we expect Consumers to comply with the
committment? Gallagher responds that the NRC expects the
committment to be followed and is prepared to do whatever is
necessary to make sure that the right kinds of people are on
site. He indicates on 2429 his hope that Consumers will
present to the NRC the entire of coverage, the numbers of;

'

people, the capabilities of people for each remedy and that the -
NRC will have an opportunity to review and be satified with
this information. Consumers did not
1"v on the side of conservatism with respect to reporting ,

'
|settlement of the ' administration building. Consumers has been__ -

conservative in reporting 50.55(e)'s in the past and perhaps I
-

the company has become more conservative in terms of its'
'

reporting during Mr. Cook's tenure. 2430.
2430 The first item in the notice of violation appended to report

79-10 addresses the concern that Consumers could be usingx
) safety related material and workmanship which is not incompass .)f,

'

O

!

:

*
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I within the parameters of the quality organization. This first
item refers to the possibility of substituting concrete
material for soils materials with respect to the soils
placement specification. Concrete material could be made with
non-queue workmanship and material. Gallagher was unaware of .

any other circumstances in the Midland project where this'

! concern could be applicable. Consumers quality assurance
program is learning how to do things the right way and prevent
this type of episode from taking place. Gallagher is ambigious 1

about whether it has reached an acceptable level of |

1 performance, however. ~

2432 In accessing the sufficiency of Q/C personnel it is more
important to look at how experienced and capable the
individuals are than how many there are. While Consumers may

*
i have suitable numbers of personnel in this area it is

Gallagher's opinion that the industry standards with respect to
the qualifications and the experience of the inspection and
testing personnel are sufficiently laxed because they permit
too much latitude for waving educational and experienced ,

requirements for these personnel if they can demonstrate 4

suitable proficiency. Gallagher thinks good judgment is not
always exercise in knowing what suitable proficiency means for
the purpose of this waver. Mr. Marguglio had testified lasti

week that Consumers is the head of industry standards in
qualifying people to various specific areas. Gallagher
believes that the procedure Marguglio is bragging about is
inadequate. In effect Consumers is training people in a very
particular area when people should be more broadly trained. A
company should have people who are diversed in both experience
and education related to the function that they are doina.

2433 Gallagher admits that he has been unsuccessful in getting the
standard committees and the people who develop regulatory-
guides to require a higher degree of experience and education
for the job. Gallagher believes that even if a standard like
that is not in effect for a higher degree of experience and
education for Q/A personnel, there would be a justification for
impossing such a standard in a situation where particular facts
may have occurred in the past which warranted such a higher
standard. The transcript implies that Bechhoefer is considered
the imposition of a higher standard on Consumers for the
training of these personnel as one outcome of this proceeding.

2434 Gallagher believes there is a place in any standard for waving
1 very specific standards for educational experience. However,'

,

: an organization should certify personnel through the waver
i route as an exceation not as a routine matter. With Midland

4.

and a number of ather facilities the waver procedure is the i

standard norm, unfortunately. The standard should require a
person working in a particular area to have a deversed

;

i experience. For example in the area of concrete inspection an
inspector should have sufficient experience regarding the' m

i 7 testing of all of the materials which provide strength of the! (

:

!

*
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structure. These individuals will then be able to detect
broader problems than the very specific area they may be
inspecting. This is desirable for both inspection quality as
well as for minimizing the organizations long-run costs of
inspections. These requirements for broad experience among -

inspectors would vary based on the responsibility of the !
'position.

2436 In response to Judge Decker's concern that it is difficult to
find and hire qualified people, as Consumers had testified,
Gallagher response that on a project like Midland with its long

,

history of problems Consumers has to find such people despite
their scarcity. __Gallagher is of the opinion that adequate

. corrective action has now been taKen to 1 Gene 1Ty ario rect 1fy*

the route causes of'p'ro61 ems. -

i 2438 tia11agner is less confident that Consumers by identifying non-
conformances is able to understand the implication of that non-
conformance on other parts of the reactor. Its correction of ,

!non-conformances emphasizes the correction of the specific
problem only. Decker gives his ' opinion that one would have to '

be very well qualified to anticipate possible implications of a ~

problen for the rest of the system and concludes that he is
; really venturing into areas beyond current regulatory require-

ments by asking about a systemic analysis.4

2439 Gallagher believes that U.S. testing is now up to speed and,

. capable of performing work which must be done to insure
! remedial action work is successful.

2439 _ Decker _is concerned whether any management actions need to be,

F taken to strengthen future construction or Q/A affects in the
soil area. Gallagher responses that a part of the past
problems has been the lack of accountability by higher
management for the plants performance. Gallagher believes the
chief executive official Mr. Selby, should himself report to
the NRC on a routine periodic basis with regard to the remedial
soils action and identify what goals had been established,

during the period reporting period and what goals were achieved
and not achieved, what deficiencies have been identified and .i

; why they occurred. By having Selby directly involved in this 'I

sort of future remedial work all the people who are going
i execute these complex tasks will understand the significance,

and importance to the company and will be more motivated to'

perfonn properly. Gallagher implies that having Mr. Cook, the
| Vice President in charge, is not sufficient involvement by
i higher level management.
i 2440 Decker's question: Are you in full agreement with the

Trasonaole assurance findings contained in Keppler's post-Dec.
J 79 testimony? Gallagher responds that he has difficulties with

the phrase " reasonable assurance". He believes that there are
in effect necessary tools and systems to provide some

. acceptable level of confidence that the task can be
' accomplished, however, in view of the difficulty the company,

( had simply taking soil from one point on the site and placing

'

,

' j.
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in a sufficient manner to support the structures on another'

portion of the site, he has some reservations as to whether or
not the company can successfully accomplish the unpresidented
remedial actions at this nuclear site. *

2442 S :hheef:r que: tier. if your recommendations concerning Selby
and your recommendations on the qualifications of Q/C

|
inspectors were put into effect would you have less
reservations about Consumers ability in this regard? Gallagher

!

responds that the complexity of the remedy itself is difficult'

to come to grips with. He believes that it would be helpful
for the NRC to provide a full-time geotechnical representativ
to observe, inspect, and take independent measurement

i throughout the renedial fixes with regard to the dewatering
| system installation, the monitoring of structures, the
i preloaaing of tne borated water storage tank, valve pits,

underpending the auxiliary building and field water valve pits,4

and piping systems imbedded in the fill. If all of these
;

things were done Gallagher would have some better assurance
that the task can be successful.

2443 Gallagher is not concerned that serious deficiencies would
; exist which would go undetected. He is concerned that the,

company not be allowed to make any more mistakes even though he;

bplieves these mistakes will be detectable."

2444 Ke direct by Pat m- Gallagher indicates he has not had an
opportunity to discuss his suggestions with management of the,

NRC. He believes that one $30,000 a year geotechnical engineer
;

on site during 1975,1976 and 1977 would have prevented each
and everyone of the problems with the soils settlement that

|
occurred.

2445 Gallagher indicates that he had a copy of the stipulation when;

i he made his inspection in May of 1981. The purpose of having
| the stipulation was to verify and ascertain whether or not the'

facts contained were true and accurate and could be relied
upon. The Applicant wanted the inspectors to have this,

j '

stipulation with them for that purpose. The stipulation did
not affect Gallagher's conclusions with respect to the,

i

|
inspection. Bechhoefer implies that he wanted to know who told
Gallagner that tne Applicant wanted him to have the stipulation

1
with him because "to see if it confinn some other informationi

we had gotten."
2446- Re-cross by Stamiris. Questionning about page 9 of report

81-01. Gainagner d5es not recall having seen the audit reports
.

which were written up by Consumers in August of 1980. Stamiris,

is attempting to show that Consumers had other problems with
i

!
soil settlement before the diesel generator building that were
not brought to the attention of the NRC. She's unable to

;
' elicit any definitive statement in this regard.

2448 Gallagher does not feel compelled to defend problems that

[,

Consumer has in quality assurance and doesn't think he has been

j defending them.
,,

I.
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2451 Gallagher believes Consumers properly reported the cracks'

involving tne borated water storage tank. It was just

coincider,tal that he happened to be on the site the day they.

reported it for the first time to the NRC. His presence did;

not prompt such reporting.' .

; 2454 Stam1ris attempts to ask whether Gallagher believes that he has
reasonable assurance with respect to Consumer's performance
only if the NRC has a full-time geotechnical inspector on duty.
Gallagher believes that there is a managerial attitude
consistant with what should be 1nvolved in quality assurance.

~

His suggestions were for the purpose of indicating what things
might provide better confidence at reasonable assurance can be
accomplished. He believes that it is the Boards judgment to,

1

cec 1slon.
2455 e-cross by Zamarin, estioning about Report 79-06, page 5,

a ~ . ris Exhibit 3. Gallagher was aware that.

rs had committed itself to profiling the underground
'

-

!

pipes both before and after the diesel generator building 4 i

. pre-load. J. .
t

2458 The fact that Consumers profiled the underground pipes both -

| before and after the pre-load and the fact that the ,

)
|

gage measurements on the pre-loaded structure were bein taken
indicates to Gallagher that Consumers exercised four-s ded withi

regard to the data to be collected concerning this task.;

i 2459 Zamarin attempts to establish that the ANSI Working Committees
; on standards are composed of experts and therefore, the

standards they developed should be given great weight as the
;
; state-of-the-art. Gallagher indicates that the standards

committees are not necessarily made up of experts and that the
j

NRC has attempted unsuccessfully to do something about the
|

i
waver provision of ANSI N 45.2.6.

2460 Gallagher is referring specifically to the post-tensioning
! personnel issue where there was a difference of opinion between'

Consumers and the NRC about whether the waver provision had
j been applied properly.

2461 Gallagher indicates that Consumers decision to use concreteI
'

which was not queue listed in lieu of soils was an incorrect
; and poor decision and was more than just an honest difference
.i -

of opinion between the NRC and the design engineer. Gallagher
: admits his decision was based more on regulatory considerations
j- than on design considerations when he concluded that the

|
concrete should be queue listed. Consumers just had too many

~ problems in the soils area in the past to allow any substitute !
'

for soils to escape the reach of NRC inspections.'

2463 Although soils problems has occurred at other nuclear sites,
the degree to which it has occurred at Midland is
unpresidented.

; 2465 Zamarin attempts to establish that all people make mistakes,
j including Gallagher, and that therefore, Consumers should not
j be held to a higher standard when they also make mistakes. i

( Zamarin specifically focuses on the inclusion by Gallagher of j
,

s

!
i
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an item of non-compliance in his report 78-12 which he later#

withdrew as inaccurate. Gallagher responds that Zamarin is
comparing apples and oranges and the failure to identify an
item of non-compliance with a withdrawal of an item of
non-compliance is not the same thing as "27 million plus ,

fiasco". "You're talking about a plant that's 70% complete,
that is crippled. You're not talking about an insignificant

'

error in an inspection report."
2466 Zamarin attempts to establish that Gallagher did not have a

reasonable basis for his conclusion that the CEO of Consumers
should be directly involved in the Midland Plant contruction.
Zamarin attempts to establish that Gallagher does not know how
large companies are run and has no expertise to make such a
suggestion.

2467 Both Cowan and Bechhoefer appear mildly supportive of
Gallaghir. yallagher responds that he did consider the
importance cf the project to this company and understands the
position of the CEO. Based on these two considerations the CEO
should have some direct involvement in turning this project
around

i

I

_

|
.

1

/

/
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/ MIDLAND PROCEEDING JilLY 16 1981

,

2485 Resumption of cross-examination of James Cook. 50.55e reports

go out under Cook's signature.

2486 Stamiris Exhibit #5 is marked for identification. It consists

of the transmittal letter for Amendment #3 to the PSAR and a

portion of the Dames and Moore Report.

2490-98 Discussion of the propriety of asking Mr. Cook about any )

apparent inconsistencies between the Dames and Moore report and j

page 5 of Attachment 5 to Stamiris Exhibit #3. Chairman rules

that Cook is not the proper witness to ask this question of and

suggests that Mr. Howell may be the appropriate person to pose

this question to.

2499 The Staff informs the Board that the inconsistency that' -

Stamiris believed existed in the documents was not in fact an

i inconsistency but rather the result of a misunderstanding that

there were actually two different dewatering systems described

in the document.

! 2500 The Staff has no cross-examination of Cook.

2501 Board examination of Cook commences. The Staff wanted

additional borings so as to g1ve it more confidence in the'

status of the soils and so it could determine whether the
;

surcharge program was indeed adequate. !

l
2502 These additional borings have been taken in most areas of the ,'

l

fill. Not just in the nearby vicinity of the diesel generator I

building.;

.-

0
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2503 Cook's opinion that the borings may be inconclusive or even
,

confusing is based on the advice of the consultants. The

problem with the borings is that there will not be a large
.

! enough sample to get a statistically significant picture of

what, if anything, the surcharge accomplished.

2504 Cook believes the best information available is the direct

measurement of the diesel generator building in place, not

borings information.

2505 Cook does not agree with Region III's position that Consumers

in the past did not have adequate control over the Bechtel QA

operation. The new organization represents a more efficient
;

utilization of resources. It also puts Consumers personnel

directly in charge of the day-to-day operations of the QA

program with the exception of testing.

2506 As a result of the reorganization, there is better interface

between Bechtel and Consumers than there was previously. '

2507 Cook believes that the employees are aware of the fact tha

i quality assurance is a top priority item and that it is
'

essential to the success of the project. He adds that
i

Consumers has retained Phillip Crosby & Associates, and that

Consumers is hoping to learn from him techniques that will help
,

improve Consumers ability to connunicate the importance of
|

quality to all the people on this job. |

2508 Page 4 of Cook's testimony lists 5 management attitude ,

criteria. Cook does not think that these 5 criteria represent
'

changes in management attitude from the earlier period. Cook
-

|

1
|
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does not believe that prior to assuming his present position,i'

,

Consumers did not promptly, effectively and completely

communicate with the NRC on matters affecting the construction

i permit and operating license.
'

2509 Cook spends on an average a day and a half on-site per week.

2510 Cook will be extensively involved in overseeing the remedial

work. He will read all' the reports that are written on

remedial work and he will question the line managers and others

who are involved in implementing the remedies. He will also be

. a direct participant in the final resolution of the remedial
; -

! actions with the NRC Staff.
! i

2511 The chief executive officer of Consumers is now directly
~

involved in the Midland project; that is, he is aware of every

} major decision that is being made on that project. Cook !

:

! believes that he is probably as involved as any chief executive
4

officer of a nuclear power company. It is not the normal

practice for the chief executive officer to make routine

| reports to the NRC concerning the remedial work.
'

,

2512 Cook does not believe that requiring the chief executive
,

j |.

officer to file reports with the NRC would increase his I
.
.

visibility on the project. Cook believes that the CE0's

visibility is already considerable. He believes that thei

:

workmen on the site recognize him as he tours the plant and are
'

i

| fully aware of his interest and concern, not only in the soils
.

I work but in the entire execution of the job. Cook believes .

!
-

.

that the CE0's will ngness to converse with the workers and his'

*

...

i !
: i
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. q
; ; participation in Asign meetings, etc. has more of an impact on

the worker than the fact that he might transmit certain routine
J

reports to the NRC.

2514 Consumers met with Phillip Crosby on the 18th and 19th of June,'

,

1981. Consumers is currently exploring what type of

arrangement to have with Phillip Crosby, however, they are

attempting to implement'some of Mr. Crosby's suggestions with
,

respect to quality assurance.

; 2515 Cook does not recall ever denying a request for additional
.

personnel made by' Mr. Margulio or Mr. Byrd. He does not expect
!

,

that in the future, he will deny any requests for added

personnel.

j
_ 2515 Redirect. '

2516 There are monthly project meetings attended by the entire

i project management level personnel during which quality

assurance activities are always discussed. /

2517 Cook describes the four basic tenats of Crosby's QA philosophy.

2518 The Chief Executive Officer attended this session with Mr.

Crosby in June. John Gilray of the NRC first recommended Mr.

Crosby.

2519 Cook briefly describes Mr. Selby's background in nuclear

engineering. Cook states that when Mr. Selby's participates in,

discussions with the NRC, his participation is very informed. ;

} He is not just a figurehead.
'

2520 Cook is excused.
,

! ~

.d

.

1
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)

2521 Eugene Gallagher is recal

2522-23 Gallagher states that if the Staff were to receive a copy of

Board Exhibit #2 which was the Dames and Moore report that was

amending the PSAR, the NRC Staff reviewed would expect that the

details in the report would be followed during the construction

work activity would exception noted.

2523 The Board marks the first three pages of Stamiris Exhibit #5 as

Board Exhibit #2 and receives it in evidence.

2525-26 Gallagher specifies what portions of the response to

Contention #1 he is sponsoring.

2527 Gallagher's testimony with respect to Contention #1 is admit
' into evidence. --

_

2528 Gallagher identifies what portions of Contention 2 he is

responsible for.

o30 The Board accepts into evidence lir. Gallagher's response to
,

; Contention #2.
!

2531 Cross-examination of Gallagher by Stamiris begins.

2532 Stamiris Exhibit #6 is marked for identification. It is

meeting notes of a meeting on September 28, 1978. The subject

of the meeting was settlement observations some fill supported

structures.

2533 No NRC personnel were present at this meeting of September 28,

1978. It appears that it was an internal meeting between .

~

Consumers, Bechtel and the consultant, Dr. Peck. Stamiris
-

, - - - - - , . - , - , . -. . , _ _ , . , , , , , , , , . . - . - - . ,_.---,,..,,--,,,---..,n, - . , - . - - - ,-
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( Exhibit 6, page 2, para. B states, the southwest corner of the

turbine building has settlement 3/4 of an inch since May of

| 1977. It may have been influenced by the adjacent excavation

for the administration building. Gallagher is aware of

excavations that were made in order to construct the footings

for the administration building.

2535 After the settlement of the grade beams was detected, there was
" an excavation to remove that material that had not been fully
'

compacted.

2536 Although Gallaghe'r cannot draw a firm conclusion with respect
.

to which excavation the meeting notes refers to, since the

meeting generally involved settlement problems and that the

more important excavation dealing with the administration

building involved the removal of the inadequately compacted

material, I might draw the inference that the excavation
| involved the settlement of the grade beams.

2537 Gallagher repeats that he cannot state this conclusively since

he was not present at the meeting. The chairman suggests to

; Barbara that she may want to ask this question of Dr. Peck.,

2538 Stamiris exhibit 6 is received in evidence.
,

.

2542 Gallagher states that he is not aware of any instances where

time and financial pressures affected the soils settlement i

actions taken by Consumers.
.

2544 The specification prohibited the use. of any organic material ,

! such as tree stumps or vegatations in the plant fill. During.
i ~' the course of Region III's investigation, it did not identify

v

|
,

, _ _ . , _ . - _ ..-, .,.____._._,,._..._.-_r ,_._ _ . . . _ _ __
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\
: any cases where foreign matter or organic materials were used

in the fill.

! 2545 Cross-examination by Zamarin begins.
'

2546 Zamarin points out that the purpose of the meeting documented

: in Stamiris exhibit 6 was to discuss settlements of structures
t

south of the turbine building. Gallagher states that the
..

administration building is not south of the turbine building.

2550 During the meeting of December 4,1978, there is a lot of

discussion about whether the list of compaction equipment

; existed. The Bechtel project manager believed it did exist,

i however, it was not produced at the meeting. Gallagher

subsequently learned that such a list did not exist. The list

, that was originally requested by the resident inspector is a

, ,

different document from that which is referred in the

concluding para. on page 9 of Gallagher's testimony on,

Contention 1.

2551 Gallagher presumes that the resident inspector's request was

with respect to the qualification of equipment for ongoing work

at the site and not a request with respect to the equipment

used for the diesel generator building compaction.;
.

2551 Gallagher believes it was understood that the same equipment

that was used to compact the fill beneath the diesel generator

building was still going to be used for compacting other

material at the site.>

,

2553 Gallagher states that the Staff was interested in finding out,
.

whether the original equipment was capable of achieving thef

\
-

,

?
!

. - . - - - . . .- - , - - ._ . - - - . - - . . - , . - , . - - - , . _ - - . - . , . . - - - .-
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I desired results and it was also interested in determining what I
'

t

the qualifications of the equipment that would be used for
,

future work was.
'

; 2554 Once the Staff was informed of the administration building
!

settlement problem, the report of that problem dated December
,

i
1977 was provided to the Staff. The timing of Consumers

! notification to the NRC of the grade beam failure was never an

issue raised in an inspection report.,

2556 Gallagher states there was no adverse health and safety,

implication as a result of the delay in apprising the NRC of e

'
;

; the grade beam failure.

! 2561 Gallagher states that Bechtel's investigation into the grade

beam failure did extend beyond the local area to the extent
,

' that they took additional borings outside the area of the

j administration building.

i 2562 The investigation did question the adequacy of the entire plant

fill area.
.

2562-3 Zamarin points out that a statement on page 23 of report 78-12

that the question as to the adequacy of the entire plant fill

area did not arise in the course of the Bechtel investigaticn

l is not correct. Gallagher admits that that sentence is not as

accurate as it could be.j

2563 Gallagher does not believe that financial and time schedule

i pressures had anything to do with the substitution of lean
i

concrete in the area of the duct banks of the diesel generator.
! -

| [ building. This response relates to Contention 2c.
| ..-

!

.

D

---n , - - , - - - - - -



_ -

. . . . . .

- 10 -

! 2566 Gallagher states that the duct bank rises vertically beneath ;

the building and then curves into one of the walls of the

buildings. And that because it would have been difficult to

compact in place soil materials in that tight area the field

people requested that they use concrete material for ease of

constructica sake.

2567 Gallagher reiterates that the substitution of lean concrete for

backfill had nothing to do witn financial time schedule

pressures.

2568 Examination of Gallagher by the Board begins.

2569 Gallagher states that taking two borings outside the area of

the administration building he does not think is sufficient to

reach a definitive conclusion that the settlement of the grade

beam was localized. The two borings take in outside of the

administration building area were in two different areas quite

a distance apart from each other. Gallagher states that there

would be very little statistical basis for believing that one

boring would detect incompetent fill material.

2570 Gallagher believes that not enough of an investigation was

performed to determine whether or not the administration

building settlement was indeed localized.

2572 Gallagher repeats that he doesn't believe expediency had

anything to do with the substitution of lean concrete in the

electrical duct banks. It was a matter of not thoroughly

checking design details which Gallagher believes has nothing to j
.

do with expediency. lhese responses relate to contention 2c.
.,

- - - - , - . . - .- -, _

, . - , . - . , - - - . - , ,-
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( l 2573-74 Gallagher quotes from a letter Bechtel sent to U.S. Testing

dated February 1,1978. That letter states that U.S. Testing,

Company is liable for the repeated erroneous selection of

compaction standards. Gallagher states that if Bechel had

determined that the testing company was repeatedly erroneously

selecting the incorrect laboratory standard that it used to

compare the in-place fill density too then one would assume

they hadn't been making that correct selection throughout the

site since they were using the same testing company, the same

methods and the same personnel. Gallagher states that this
.

mere fact that the laboratory standard was not being properly

followed presents overwhelming evidence that there was a

problem site'dide.

2574 Gallagher suggests that perhaps a more appropriate

investigation would have involved more extensive borings and

the digging of a test pit. Gallagher was not able to determine

whether Bechtel in fact took specific corrective actions with

respect to U.S. Testing but he does know that the same problem
'

did occur subsequent to February 1,1978, and continued to

occur up until the detection of the diesel generator building1

failure.

2576 Since the detection of the diesel generator building failure,

certain safeguards have been instituted to prevent repeat of

the problems with U.S. Testing and the NRC Staff is satisfied

with these safeguards.

* /

x
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./ 257G Gallagher describes what one must do to develop a list

! qualifying compaction equipment. Gallagher estimates that it 1

i. l

| would take a couple of weeks to develop a list of equipment '

qualifications.

2577 The first request from the resident inspector which was in 1978

involved the original list of qualified equipment. Once it was

i learned that that list did not exist, the Staff then requested

I Consumers to qualify the equipment that they had planned on
i
4 using for the subsequent work. That request was made some time

around March of 1979. The final report on the qualification of

j cocpaction equipment was not received until August of 1980.

2578 Gallagher concluded that the series of requests with respect to:

the compaction equipment represents poor cooperation with thej [ )

NRC and reflects adversely on the responsible officials. Those

responsible officials are both the project management and the

quality organization officials, both of which in Gallagher's
4

| opinion have the responsibility to provide the necessary

j documentation to NRC inspectors so they might, perform their
i t

i functions appropriately. Gallagher does not recall any other '

1

instances of poor cooperation.
:
! 2578 The qualification of compaction equipment was not an FSAR
!

| | commitment.

2579 The qualification of compaction equipment is a fairly well
i established industry practice when one is dealing with major

= earth work project. In fact the reactor building is founded on I

| '
,'

( : the glacial till which is a very hard dense material.
w.'

I
t

I
_. . . . _ . _ . _ . _ . _ _ . , _ _ _ __, . _ , _ . _ .. -
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( 2581 Gallagher describes that the problem with the compaction

specification was that the method that was specified was not

capable of achieving the desired end result given the

i particular piece of equipment that had been selected. The

construction specification permitted twelve-inch lift

thicknesses for the cohesive clay material. A lot of

geotechnical engineers would have questioned that number from

the start. Twelve inches for clay material is quite high and

more routinely clay materials are six to eight inches at best.

2582 The Midland FSAR'did not include the qualification test report.

2583 Gallagher states that the construction specification Consumers

had for earth work was a mess. It had conflicting statements

; within the construction specification which were at least

confusing to the field engineer and the quality control4

inspector. The same specification was attempted to be used on

the cooling pond dikes as well as the plant fill even though

they were completely different types of structures that might
a

necessitate different provisions. In short the specifications

were very poor and in Gallagher's opinion have been a major

contributor to all of the subsequent problems.

2584 Re-direct of Gallagher. The August 15, 1980 response referred

; to on page 9 of Gallagher's testimony on Contention 2 did not

dCtually demonstrate that the original equipment used for the
!

j diesel generator building was qualified. Gallagher attends
,

meetings all the time where matters were discussed which were, j
l

4

%e

t

- ---- . - - , . . , - - , - , , .- , - , - , , . - - - , - ,-
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( not expressly within the stated scope or purpose of that
-

.

meeting.

2586 Gallagher states that cost and schedule considerations are
'

always a part of any project and properly so. However, he does,

i '

not believe these considerations have been the cause of the, -

problems associated with soil settlement at Midland.
,

2587 Stamiris states that she doesn't think she could prove

expediency with respect to any of her examples set forth in
'

'

J Contention 2.'

s

2583 Gallagher states that he thinks he would be able to detect if

thent was evidence of cutting corners on construction projects,
'

,; but this determination would not be a matter of qualified
'

judgment but rather a matter of looking at records.,

s
N / 2689 ~ Re-cross by Miller.

2589 Gallagher states that the NRC has not reviewed the detailed4

t

specifications for the remedial work yet, yet they expect to.

Gallagfier hopes that Consumers development of those

specifications will be complete and thorough.

2590 Gallagher has reviewed the specifications for the current soils

work and he believes they are well developed and satisfactory.1

4 '

Gallagher states that the present e" tt, avMg specifications
'v

. ? and his expectation about futu'e vt' .iving specifications
4 -

s

are consistent with implementatic,n of quality assurance
-

,

- regulations.
,

32591 Gallagher admits that the first place you would look for, . - .

k additiorially poorly compacted fill material in the area of Sle;

\_ -,

$

|Il

1
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - - - . _
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administration building would be adjacent to where the grade

beam had settled.

2592 Gallagher states that he believes this was done. Doesn't

remember the exact results of that investigation, but in
,

general terms the results were satisfactory; that is, they did

not indicate poorly compacted material. The two other grade

beams at the administration building were load tested and they

behaved satisfactorily. Thus, it was not simply the two

additional borings that led Consumers to conclude that the

problem was a localized one. Gallagher adds that also
3

-i
available to the Company was the information concerning the

inadequate testing of the fill.

2593 Consumers, in response to question 23 identified deficiencies

in test procedures as the cause of the soil settlement problem.

Gallagher states that this quality assurance deficiency

involving improper testing is comprised within the scope of
1

paragraph 1 of the stipulation.
{

2594 Pages 23-29 of the response to question 23 lists the procedural

safeguards and changes that have been made with respect to i

subcontractor test procedures. To Gallagher's knowledge, they
,

have been implemented properly and Gallagher has confidence

that these test procedures will be appropriate and proper in,

4

the future.

2595 Gallagher has no reason to believe that the information on the
,

! . administration building settlement problem was withheld .
,

.

.

I

( deliberately from the NRC. Miller gets Gallagher to admit that

!

I
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ki it was a fairly busy time when the soil settlement issue came,

to a head and he-asks, isn't it possible that someone just

forgot to tell the NRC about the administration building

problem. Gallagher responded that more than someone had
't

forgotten - a lot of people forgot.

2597 Gallagher does not have any document which indicates he
.

requested the compaction equipment list during an I&E visit in

mid-1979.

2598 Gallagher states that he made this request referred to on-page

9 of his testimony on Contention 1 to Mr. Horne, the civil -

' quality assurance supervisor. Gallagher states that the

telecon found in Attachment 12 to Contencion 1 is an accurate

sumarization of the conversation. By May 12, 1980 Gallagher-

s

( '

; / was a bit impatient with Mr. Horne.

2599 Gallagher states that Horne was trying his hardest to get the

equipment list. During this conversation, Gallagher didn't

tell Horne that he had been waiting for over a year because

Horne knew that Gallagher had had continuous contact with him,

i for that past year.
1

| 2601 Miller directs Gallagher's attention to page 3 of Attachment 9
'

: to Contention 1, where it states - The Staff noted that such

documents as above are needed by its consultants for their
,

i |

; independent assessment of the adequacy of the proposed remedial l
4

measures. Gallagher states tnat he is certain that the

consultants needed the documents. More importantly, however,

( ) the NRC inspector needed it in order to perform his function.
(,/,

'
l
!

!

!
t .

. - - - - - , - - , - - . , , - _ , , - , . - _.---v--- . - , , , , . - . r v - .. . . - .
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2603 Documents listed on page 2 of Attachment 9 to Contention 1 were

turned over to the Staff. I

2604 In July of 1979, Consumers made a commitment not to do soils

work without equipment that was properly qualified. That

commitment was kept. Gallagher was later able to verify the

commitment after he had received the qualification test report

in August of 1980. Gallagher never requested anybody higher

than Mr. Horne to expedite the delivery of the compaction

equipment report. Mr. Horne reports to Mr. Byrd who reports to

Mr. Cook.

2605 Gallagher's request for this document was made to the first

line supervision on site. Gallagher did not make this request

to anybody ella. Mr. Horne was Gallagher's principle contact

on site and he expected that when he expressed a concern with' '

not being able to obtain a document, that Horne would take it

upon himself to go to his management and get the necessary

action so that the NRC would be satisfied.

2606 Gallagher is aware that Mr. Horne contacted Mr. Byrd about this

matter. Gallagher does not know whether Mr. Keely was every

involved in getting the report. The oral courauniction record

wnich is found as an attachment to Contention 1 indicates that

Gallagher contacted Mr. Byrd in May of 1980.

2607 Mr. Horne and Mr. Byrd are in the quality assurance management.,

Gallagher admits that he had no direct contact with anybody in

the project management office with respect to this document ,

( %, request. Mr. Byrd is in the consumers management chain and
,

N/

1

-!
:

I
_. . . _ , . _ , _ _ __. _ _ _ __ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - . . _ . . , . . . - _ . - -
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Gallagher expected that he would contact the project manager or

the vice president or whoever is necessary to get the documents

requested by the NRC. Gallagher states that it is his practice

to request documents from the first level, since that is the

level he expects to interface with. He does not believe he

should have to go to the vice president of a company in

connection with the request for a simple report.

2608 Gallagher states that he called Byrd, not vice versa.

2609 When Gallagher stated that the soil specifications were a mess,
~

he was referring to C-210 page 2608 - Gallagher believes that
,

specification C-210 which was entitled " Earth Work and

Excavation for Cooling Pond Dikes and Plant Area" was in fact

used for the plant area in the immediate power block in
, ,

\ addition' to specification C-211.. . .

2613 Gallagher is excused.

l

)

,

,

R

3

d
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-
.

MIDLAND PROCEEDING JULY 16, 1981

261 7 Hood identifies which portions of the Staff testimony on

Contention 1 he is sponsoring.
_

2618 Miller objects to the portion of Hood's testimony that begins

on page 4 and continues over to the bottom of page 5 which

explains why the false statement was material.

2619 The Board overrules Miller's objection. Hood's tastimony on

Contention 1 is admitted into evidence.

2620 Cross-examination by Stamiris j Hood does not recall

Stamiris ever expressing the view that the material false

statement was intentional.

2621 Hood admits that Stamiris's notes of the November 24 SALP
'

meeting which are duplicated on page 11 and 12 of Hood's

testimony are accurate.

2622 Hood is in charge of the 50.54f communications between the

Staff and the Applicant. 50.54f questions are not FSAR

questions.

2623 Hood is also involved in FSAR questions. The corraspondence

with rcspect to the FSAR questions took a long period of time

but Hood does not believe it was an extraordinarily long period,

of time.

2624 Hood states that he does not believe there was a reluctance on

the part of the Applicant to come forward with the information
,

that the Staff needed to resolve the tectonic province issue. .

(' ; There was not a problem in getting an answer, the problem was

. - . ._.
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that the information received was not sufficient to resolve the\ '

technical question.

2625 Since Applicant has been pursuing the site-specific response

spectra approach, the issue of the appropriate tectonic

province is no longer at issue. This is not to say that the

Applicant no longer believes that the M Rhigan basin is not the

appropriate separate tectonic province. It still holds that

opinion.

2626 Hood states that the information requested in these tectonic

province questions did not specifically relate to acceptance

criteria.

2627 The Tedesco letter of October 14, 1980 set forth the Staff's

two alternative approaches to resolving the seismic issue.
f

2629 Prior to the sending of the Tedesco letter, there had been

numerous meetings with the Applicant concerning the resolution

of the proper tectonic province. The Tedesco letter was an

effort to try to expedite the resolution of the differences of

opinion by suggesting two acceptable alternatives.

2630 Hood states that there is no connection between the resolution,

4

of the tectonic province issue and the timely resolution of the

soil settlement problems. He also states that timelier

resolution of the tectonic province issue would have had no

bearing on the issuance of the order.

2633 Hood states that his comments at the SALP meeting were meant to ,

convey the message that the substance of the replies that the.

! '

Staff w'as receiving from the Applicant were such that they dio

.. . . . __. ,- . . _ , --
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f ) not permit the Staff to conduct an efficient review. The Staff
'

had to re-ask and repeat earlier questions.

2634 Hood explains the Q-1 and Q-2 process. He says that typically

when the Q-2's are sent ouc the Staff is able to state its
,

position. However, in the earlier FSAR review, the responses

to Q-l's were not complete enough to enable the Staff to have a

position for the Q-2's, therefore the Q-2's ended up being very

much like the Q-l's in that they were eliciting preliminary

information. This is what caused an inefficient review

process.

2634-5 Hood elucidates the basis for his statement that there was a

tendency on the part of the Applicant to push ahead despite

, lack of proper assurances. Hood explains that the Staff is
i attuned to receiving up-front assurances and that in the case

of the surcharge of the diesel generator building, there were

no up-front assurances since it was a learn as you go approach.

1
-

-
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2643 Cross-examination of Darl Hood by Stamiris begins.

2644 The Staff has not done any cost-benefit analysis with respect

to the Midland soil settlement problem.

2645 Attachment 16 which is June 13, 1979 memo from Mr. Thornburg to

Dudley Thompson represents one step in the decision making

process regarding the false statements made in the FSAR.

2647-

2G48 Hood discusses the process of determining whether a statement

is material and false. The false determination is made by the

Regional Office of Inspection and Enforcement and the
~

determination as to whether the statement is material is made

by the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation. The question of

whether a civil penalty will be levied is decided by the

enforcement branch of the Office of Inspection and Enforcement.

Mr. Thompson would be involved in that decision.

2651-

2652 Enclosure 2 to Attachment 17 represents samples of inaccuracies

in the FSAR not changes from the PSAR to the FSAR.
!

2653 The remedial design changes have been approved by means of

amendment 72 and others.

2654 FSAR amendment 72 is construed as being in response to the 1

December 6, 1979 Order.

| r

%

|

.
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2655 Hood states that these amendments that conce.rn the remedial

actions are still being evaluated by the Staff and will be the

subject of further sessions in this hearing.
.

2657 Hood states that the removal and replacement option was a more

conservative one than the surcharge option.

2659 Hood states that regardless of the option chosen to remedy the

diesel generator building settlement problem, the Staff would
a

have wanted certain information up front about what was planned

and how it was to be implemented.

2659 Hood states that it is the NRC's responsibility to make sure

that the health and safety of the public is protected.

2660 Hood states that the decision to pursue the observational

method has made it somewhat more difficult for the Staff's'

'

review efforts. The Staff's difficulty is that by using the

observational method, the information is generated during the

process rather than getting the information up front. The

Staff prefers to receive up front assurancei.,

2664 Hood's closing statements as documented in Attachment 11 were

made to acknowledge the fact that the Staff did not approve or

concur in the surcharge program and therefore, that the

Applicant was proceeding at its own risk.

2665 Cross-examination of Hood by Miller. Consumers has stated its

intent to amend the FSAR after the NRC approves the remedial

actions.

2666 The Staff has given its approval for this approach. |

'

s ,

1

._ _ ._ . _. . .-
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2667 Even though the remedial measures may not be c'urrently

reflected in the FSAR, the Staff is fully informed of the

Applicant's position with respect to the remedial measures. It

~

is not uncommon for there to be inconsistencies in the FSAR.

2668 The definition of materiality used on page 4 and page 6 of

Hood's prepared testimony is intended to be the same as that
.

definition given on page 1 of Attachment 17.

2668 The definition of materiality is a legal one and it comes from

the North Anna proceeding.

2669 In addition to the FSAR questions and responses on techtonic

provinces, there were other meetings, telephone discussions,

etc. on that subject matter.

2670 The two Staff approaches set forth in the Tedesco letter of

October 14, 1980 were not unique. One of the alternatives

resulted from the Sequoia case. The other alternative was

based on Reg Guide 160.

2673 Hood states he has some vague recollection 6f some generic

letter reflecting the site specific response spectra approach

for operating licensing cases.

2673 The Sequoia decision was not the subject of a ASLB proceeding,

but rather it was a Staff position that was adopted in

connection with an ACR5 review. This position was adopted

approximately one year ago.

2675 With respect to supplement 1 to Contention 1 Hood reiterates

that there was proper cooperation with respect providing the

'--' four documents, excluding the document on compaction equipment.

- _ _ _ _ __ - . _ _
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2676 Hood states on page 12 of his testimony on Contention 1 that , -

Consumers placed and removed the surcharge without first-,

! providing an adequate response to 50.54(f) request 4. Request ..
,

4 was tendered to Consumers in March of 1979. Consumers first

began placing the surcharge in January of 1979. Thus, the

placement of the surcharge preceded Staff request number 4.-

2677 Hood admits that it is illogical to state that Consumers placed

the surcharge without first providing an adequate response to

request 4 when Consumers had not even received request 4 when

the surcharge was first begun.
'

2678 Attachment 11 to Contention 1 consists of meeting notes for a

meeting held 'on December 4, 1978. Dr. Peck made a presentation
' on the surcharge program at this meeting.

2678 Hood states that during the December 4th meeting no one frorr

{ the Staff indicated to Consumers not to place the surcharge nor

did anyone from the Staff indicate that placing the surcharge

would make the Staff's a lot tougher and rekuested thati
-

| Consumers wait until the Staff could formulate further
1

questions on the surcharge. Indeed, this is why Hood closed4

the December 4 meeting by saying that the surcharge was being
,

{ taken at Consumers' risk. That meant both financial risk and'
,

!

the risk that the Staff could not conclude that the surcharge

met the regulatory requirements.
;

2679 Hood states that the surcharge approach did not give the Staff

f up front reasonable assurance about the outcome. The surcharge
~ program is an observational method and a type of proof test.

. - .- . - ._ - - .. -. ..
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2681 As time passes, the surcharge program generates data which will

establish either the success or failure of the~ surcharge

program. ,

2683 At the December 4,1978 Dr. Peck did settlement in the range of

6 to 18 inches as a result of the surcharge.

2684 Hood states that a settlement prediction would be one type of

exceptance criteria by which the Staff would judg'e the efficacy

of the remedial measure. He adds that the rate of settlement

would be another acceptance criterion. The Staff would need

more than just the predicted amount of settlement, it would

want to know the basis for that prediction. The Staff would

want enough information that would allow it to conclude

independently that the prediction was reasonable.

2685 The surcharge was removed at the end of August 1979.

2686 There was a meeting in Bethesda on July 16, 1979 between the

Staff and representatives of Consumers, Bechtel and the
,

consultants concerning remedial work. James Knight was present
.

at this meeting. Mr. Knight has responsibility for the major

disciplines that are involved in evaluating and approving the
,

remedial actions.

2687 A status report on the surcharge program was given at this July

meeting.

2688 No one from the Staff told Consumers not to remove the

surcharge during the July 1979 meeting. Furthermore, no one
r

( from the Staff said - we haven't received an adequate response

to question 4 and until you respond to that don't do anything

- _ _ _ _ - - _ - - - _ _ _ _ - - _ - _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ _ _ - _ _ _ _ _ - - - _ _ _ - - _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ - _ - _ _ - _ _ - - _ _ _ - _ - - _ _ - - - _ .
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.
further with respect to remedial work on the 'iesel generatord'

building.-

.

2689 Hood does not recall Mr. Knight saying that the surcharge
.e

program was adequate. Hood i emembers Mr. Knight indicating

that the information that had been conveyed at the meeting was

quite signifi, cant to the process and that he was anxious to

have Consumers document the information that we had heard at
t

the meeting. He felt that positive steps were being taken to

remedy the problems. The Consumers documented their July

presentation by a letter dated August 10.

; 2691 Consumers Power Exhibit 7 is marked for identification. It is

a memorandum to file from Darl Hood dated August 24, 1979 -

subject, internal meeting on status of Midland soil settlement.
j

| 2692-

2694 Hood identifies those individuals who t.Tre present at this
|

August 24 meeting.

2695 The Chairman admits Consumers Power Exhibit'*7.
.

26 % Hood does not recall any discussion at this August meeting

| regarding Consumers decision to remove the surcharge without

first providing an adequate response to request 4.
,

2697 There was a meeting in November of 1979 concerning the adequacy

of the remedial measures. Hood stated at that meeting that the
,

; proposed fixes are such that if they are implemented properly

j they should be adequate. NRR's problem is the QA on fixes.

Question of how close they are to the bottom line of acceptance

J

1

, ~ ~ ~ w. - - - - - - --,e n_ _ _ _
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criteria. The s6rcharge had been removed for approximately 21s

months at the time Hood made that statement.'

2699 Hood does not recall specifically whether curing the November

1979 meeting there was any discussion that the diesel generator

building surcharge had been removed without first providing an

adequate response to question 4. He does recall making some-

general statements concerning the Staff's dissatisfaction with
.

the nature of the review of the remedial measures.

2700 On Npvember 19, 1979 another set of 50.54(f) ques'tions were

sent to Consumers. On page 12 of Hood's testimony, it states -

"We have set some record on the number of questions re-asked

] which speaks poorly for Consumers - NRR interface". Hood

states that this poor interface was not solely the fault of

Consuuers Power Company. Hood admits that between March of
'

1979 and until the end of that year the Staff had problems

allocating resources to the Midland case.
,

2701 Hood cannot conclude that because of TMI the level of effort on

Midland was any less than it would have been had TMI not

occurred.

2702 Hood does not agree that in October of 1979 there was

insufficient review attention being given to resolution of the'

soil settlement matter.

2704 ililler empeaches Hood's earlier statement that there was not

insufficient review attention being given Midland by pointing

( out a statement he made in his deposition of October 8,1980
w. -,

page 175 line 7 "Yes, at that point in time there was i

|
|

|

_ _
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4 -insufficient review attention being given to the matter". The
| -

i Corps of Engineers was brought on late in 1979. In February of
:

1980, there was a meeting with the Corps onsite to bring them '

.

up to speed on the soils settlement issues.

2706 By the time the Corps had become familiar.with the Midland
.

j' case, about 18 months had passed since the. settlement was first
;

.

reported to the NRC. Hood does not agree that questions had to
,

!

be re-asked because the Corps had gotten involved in the case

at a later point.
1

| 2707 Hood's statement on page 12 of his prepared testimony

; concerning the number of questions re-asked involves not only

;
,

soils settlement questions but also questions posed during the
(

earlier stages of the operating license review.*
s

!

2708 Hood states that the following statement "the bottom line is;

i there seems to be a lack of appreciation or support of Staff

review necessities and a tendency to push ahead despite the:
,

lack of proper assurances". Refers to both soil settlement

: issues and operating license review issues. The first part of

that statement is primarily drawn from experience in the
;

i

overall FSAR review whereas the latter part of that statement

relates primarily to soil . settlement matters.,

; 2709 Late in 1979 approximately at the same time the Corps of

; Engineers was coming on board, the geotechnical reviewer
,

; '

!
. changed from Dan Gillen to Joseph Kane.

( 2710 Hood agrees that once you take the . diesel generator building
_.

'

j down you would not preload it', therefore, pursuing the ' removal

.

. -. -, ,_ .,._,-,,.---.-,,m,., ,.,m_,-,__,,,-.,-_.,m----, , - . , . - - . . - _ . - - . _ , - , - . - . - , . ,
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and replacement option would have pr,ecluded the preload option.---
4

*

It is Mr. Hood's opinion that the preload provides a more
i

reliable prediction of settlement than taking soil borings.
,

! 2712 The dispute over the surcharge program was partly one of

i technical differences, however, there is also an element of

timeliness and the fact that the Staff was looking for

information at a particular point in time and that Consumers

did not provide the Staff with such information.

2713 Page 12 of Hood's testimony states that Consumers proceeded

iwith construction of the borated water storage tanks without
,

first performing the analyses for variable foundation
j

'

]
properties and cracks as discussed in response to 50.54(f)

request 14. Question 14 was issued in March of 1979.'

2715 Hood recalls that during the Summer of 1979 there was an
,

investigation of the cracks as they then existed in the borated

water storage tank foundation ring. Conclusion of that;

3

1 investigation was that the cracks are localized and that their
.

'

widths do not exceed 1/200 of an inch.
!

,

. | 2716 In the Summer of 1979 Consumers also evaluated the fill
!

! I material beneath the tanks.
i

'

*

2717 The results of that investigation were reported to the NRC,

' prior to construction of the tanks. Actual construction of the

j tanks began in September of 1979.

2718 Hood reiterates that the crack maps and the evaluation of the

soils underlying the tanks were provided to the NRC at some
,

~' point prior to September of 1979.
'

i

t
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2719 It was Consumers position that the cracks in the tanks were not
,

i significant, that is, they were only shrinkage cracks. Hood

recalls that the structural reviewer Ron Babinski had some

reservations about those cracks. it was his view that some of

them were probably structural cracks as opposed to shrinkage

cracks and he felt that a great deal of information was needed.

,

concerning the cause of the cracks, not only in the tanks but

in all other structures at the site. Hood stated - I don't

| believe that the Staff was satisfled then, and I don't believe

that they are satisfied to date that the cause and evaluations
,

of those cracks are that conclusive.

! 2720 During the construction of the tanks, no one from the NRC
I stated that the Staff was dissatisfied with Consumers crack

analysis and therefore don't build the storage tanks.'

,

2721 The Staff, however, inquired as to whether the tanks could be

I removed if need be and Consumers responded that yes, they
'

could, although it would not be a simple task.4

2721 What Hood had in mind when he stated that Consumers had a

" tendency to push ahead despite the lack of proper assurances",

was the fact that Consumers had not performed those finite

element analyses with respect to the borated water storage
,

tanks that assured the Staff that the ring structure was worth
,

f

salvaging. Consumers approach was to proceed with construction ;,

;

of the tanks and to determine aftertiards whether the ring

f
'

foundation was suitable. |4

%-

.. .. . .. - __ . . - .. .- .
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2723 Question 14 does not specifically request finite, element -

analyses, rather it asked for an evaluation 'of the abilities of

certain structures to withstand in, creased differential

settlement.

2724 It was Consumers position that excessive settlement would not

occur around the borated water storage tank foundation rings.-

, ,

The Staff never communicated to Consumers that 'it believed

excessive settlement was going to occur around the borated,

water storage foundation.

2725 Hood does not recall that the Staff told Consumers that it

lacked reasonable assurance with respect to construction of and

filling of the tanks.

(
2726 Hood cannot really remember if the Staff in some communication'

told Consumers that they were not finished reviewing their

decision to construct and fill the tanks or if the Staff in any

way communicated its lack of assurance with this approach.

' Hood notes also that the Staff never concurred in Consumers'

decision to proceed with construction and filling of the tanks.

i 2727 The tanks were discussed at the July 18, 1979 meeting. At this
i

meeting, no one from the Staff said, don't proceed with

construction of the tanks, we have reservations. Indeed, no
'
,

: one from the Staff made such a statement in any earlier

meeting. ;

l

2729 Examination of Hood by the Licensing Board begins. With |
re.*pect to the phrase " material false statement" the word false |

s

has no connotation of intent. False means inaccurate. The

1
1
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question of, intent is relevant only to the type of enforcement, '

action taken.- '

2730 Hood does not intend to convey any sense of intent when he uses .

,

the term material false statement.

2730 Hood states that in a broad sense the breakdown in QA reflected

on the lack of management dedication. --

2731 Hood cannot conclude that the four candidate statements for

material false statements were the result of management

incompetence. Rather, they were the result of a lack of

dedication to details.

2733 Paragraph 1 of Enclosure 2 to Attachment 17 of Contention 1 the

five examples listed therein were not considered
1

' synergistically, but rather they were considered in terms of

the type of enforcement action or order which might issue.

2734 Attachment 9 to Contention 1 on page 2 lists five types of

documents that the NRC has requested from Consumers. Hood

repeats that it is only item 4 that is the documentation of the

qualification of compaction equipment which reflected poorly on

managerial attitude.

2734 The two replacement documents mentioned on page 9 of Hood's

testimony have been forwarded to the Staff in a timely fashion.

2735 On pages 10 and 11 of Hood's testimony, he does not attribute

certain statements to Consumers but rather attributes them to

Bechtel's consultants. Hood explains that this was his

(
interpretation from reading the r.ieeting summary which is found

'
, --

e
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in attachment.13. Hood. admits that this is giving the benefit
'

of the doubt to Consumers.
.

2736 Hood states that the Staff does not usually give the benefit of

the doubt to the Applicant when the information has safety

significance.. Hood approached supplement 2 to Contention 1-

'

.from the standpoint that the information with respect to who,
'

said what is readily obtainable during the process of this

hearing. Because of that, Hood did not inquire of Consumers

who actually had made that statement referenced in the;

Contention. Hood repeats that the Staff never told Consumers
.

not to place the surcharge until the NRC had completed its

| review.
'

2737 Hood does not recall any encouragement on the part of the Staff

to proceed with the surcharge. In short, the Staff was in a

) neutral position; that is, it was trying to acquire sufficient

| information to be able to be in a position ,to take a position (
; .

- on the surcharge. Hood states that Consumers should have known

j that the Staff did not have enough information to reach a
|

position on the advisability of the surcharge program. Since'

the information Consumers supplied to the Staff was not

| complete there were certain analyses that had not been done and
1

there were commitments that these analyses would be provided at
,

a later date.;

! 2738 The questions posed by the Staff to the Applicant which
i

(.. elicited the response that the analyses would be provided lateri

.
; ..

were probably given to the Applicant while the surcharge was in

!

!-
.
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place. The Applicant's re'sponse indicated that the Staff was*'

j receiving criteria after. the surcharge had been removed.

j
'

2739 With respect to the borated water storage tanks, the Staff was
~

attempting to acquire information which would permit it to' ;

! independently conclude that the tank ring was sound. After ;

T

.
receiving certain assurances from Consumers, the Staff did not

'

raise any objection to Consumers proceeding with the
;

construction of the tanks at its own risk. The NRC Staff had
i

j not completed its evaluation of the borated water storage tank
i foundation ring at the time that construction of the tanks
;

proceeded nor has it completed its evaluation today. ,

j: 2740 The Staff still has some doubts concerning the soils beneath

)' the ring foundation. In fact, the last few months the Staff
,

l
j has requested certain consolidation tests for that structure.

2741 Hood states that it would have been a more prudent approach to
4

have received some type of analysis prior to the beginning of

j the proof test of the tanks. The Staff, however, never.

!t explicitly stated that it would be more prudent for Consumers
j

to do the analysis prior to proceeding with the proof test.'
i

^

j Hood believes, however, that the Staff's position was implicit
1

,

I
I in the questions the Staff posed to Consumers.
,

,

i

|
2744 The piles which were originally proposed to fix the service

water structure waru ultimately rejected after the new seismic
,

|
approach was adopted. The piles fix would not have offered a

| sufficient seismic margin. The new seismic approach also''

! \,

:

1

i
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caused Consumers to change the fix for the electrical

penetration area from a cassion to a concrete pier. -

2745 The greater margin provided by the two changed fixes will
,

accomodate either of the two Staff approaches set forth in the

Tedesco letter.

2746 The new fixes..therefore, are based on the site specific

response spectra which is consistent with the use of the

central stable region.

2747 When Hood stated that he felt insufficient review attention was

being given to the Midland case in 1979, he meant to imply that

the timeliness of the review was being affected, but not that

the depth of the review was being affected.

i 2748 Hood states that it would be useful to have an NRC onsite'

geotechnical engineer full-time during the remedial soils

dCtions.

2749 Hood states that he thinks either having an NRC geotechnical

engineer onsite full-time would be effectiv$ or having an NRC

person working full-time on the Midland soils remedial actions,

however, not spending 100% of his time on this site would also

be effective. Either case in Hood's opinion would accomplish

the objective.

2750 Hood thinks it would be advisable to have an NRC geotechnical

engineer overseeing these remedial actions because they are of-

a highly specialized variety. Hood does not believe the need

for the NRC geotechnical engineer emanates from the fact that

Cc..suuorshpshadproblemswithsoilsplacementactivitiesin
'

-

1
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.
.the past. Furthermore, Hood states that by having an NRC'*

'

'
. .

. .
-

person directly observing the remedial action it will be easier..

to reach a decision on. reasonable assurance after the
,

i completion of the fix.
!

2751 Hood qualifies that his position on having an NRC geotechnical
,

engineer onsite is his personal opinion ,and not,one that his
'i

management has approved.
4
i

2752 Hood describes the two areas of Staff concern with respect to
,

4

the diesel generator building. One concerned the degree of
;

detailed i'nformation that Consumers provided the NRC prior to
4

i commencing the surcharge. Another problem concerns verifying

} the effects of the surcharge. Consumers believed the surcharge

( ) program itself is a sufficient indicator of future settlement.

The Staff, however, wants additional information which will be<

i
acquired by means of borings. This boring information in

! conjunction with the pre-load data will form the basis for
;

! future settlement predictions on the part of the Staff.
1

: 2759 The diesel oil fuel tanks are safety related structures whichj

are embedded in the film material. With respect to these fuel i
+

$ |
t

tanks, Consumers filled them and observed settlement over a six;
,

! ?

4 month period. Hood believes but is not absolutely sure that

| the results of the filling of the diesel fuel tanks
k

'

j demonstrates that the fill beneath those tanks is satisfactory.
!

! |
2

f s
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'
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2761 Examination of Donald M. Turnbull. The professional
-

i ,

qualifications of Turnbull is inserted after page 2761.

2762 Turnbull is the site quality assurance superintendent in the

| Midland project quality assurance department. He has been in
,

'

this position since November of 1980 and he reports to the QA

manager, Mr. Walter Byrd.

2762 Turnbull is responsible for supervising three sections. The

administration, the quality assurance and engineering and
'

inspection evaluation sections. He has responsibility for the

trend analysis program. It is his responsibility to see that

(
the trend analysis program is done well and that the results

are useful.

2764 Turnbull describes what trend analysis is. He stated that
' __

non-conformance reports, deviation requests, audit finding
, ,

! reports, and quality action requests are collected as quality

indicators and are classified first as to the area or activity
1

| which is responsible for the problem, and secondly according to
i

| the nature of the problem. The number of such indicators on a

monthly basis is entered into a graphic record. This graph
I

'

i will indicate whether there has been any significant change in
; .

the level of that activity.

2765 Since joining Consumers Power Company in December of 1980,
i

Turnbull has been evaluating the trend analysis program and has
; 7.

,

t
'- concluded that there is room for improvement and changes. The,

.

_ _ _ . _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . _ _ _ _ . . _ _ _ _ ..______.______________________m-_ . . _



_ _. _ - _ _ . . . _ __ . - _ _ _

. .

- ..
. i

1

1

. . .

- 21 -.

()
'' '

company has dome up with.some changes which they are in the -'

[ process of. incorporating into.the trend analysis program.
!

: These changes, however, will run concurrently with the previous

! program until its proven that the changes are of significant

benefit. Approximately 10 individuals in his department are
!

responsible for trend analysis.
,

'

2766 Consumers Power Exhibit 8 entitled " Trend Analysis" is marked

for identification. This document was prepared by Turnbull to'

1
i serve as prompting notes for a discussion on the trend analysis

I program with the supervisors in his department. This
4

! discussion occurred in March of 1981. t

2767 The purpose of this March meeting was to try and identify any
.

! ( problems that had been experienced by those people responsible

| for evaluating and analyzing trends. One of the problem areas
1

] discussed at this meeting concerned the number of categories

i into which defects were being placed. It was felt that there

were not enough categories in which to adeq'oately place certain

! defects.,

i
; 2768 A further problem area was the lack of uniformity among
]

,

; individuals in the way in which each was analyzing the trend

! graphs. Consumers Power Exhibit 9, a document entitled

" Discussion of Summary of Meeting on Trend Analysis. April 10,

1981" is marked for identification.

2770 Consumers Power Exhibit 9 is a summary of a meeting that

r followed the March 1981 meeting. Consumers Power Exhibit 10.;

ki, !
-

!

t

a
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which consists of 4 pages 'of ' handwritten notes is marked for

'

'

identification. .

2771 Consumers Power Exhibit 10 is a set of preparation notes for'a
'

meeting Turnbull had after the April 10 meeting. The line that

is drawn through paragraph 2 of that exhibit represents

Turnbull's decision prior to the meeting not to present that
,

' topic. He deleted that from the material tha't he used in,the
.

meeting.

2772 Consumers Power Exhibit 11 a memorandum from Turnbull to

Messrs. Byrd, Marguglio and Dietrich, dated May 19, 1981,

subject Trend Program Phase III is marked for identification..

The purpose of this memo was to point out who had

responsibility for establishing the quality assurance policies
t

and also in pointing out which areas had been discussed

recently and in which areas improvements could be made.

|

)
.

|

I

i

.

.

.

{
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2773 Consumers Power Exhibit #11 is the same memo which is referred

to on page 19 of NRC Staff Exhibit #1.

T774 The new program is going to have eight categories instead of

four in which defects can be placed. The new program also j

' provides better definition of the categories themselves. It

k
also defines the thinking process to be used during the t

- {
analysis of the trer.d in order to improve the uniformity with

' '

'

which anslyses are made. Consumers Power Exhibit #12 a

{ document dated June 16, 1981 entitled "MPQA Site Operating

;jb Manual Procedure #SOM-2" is marked for identification.
y

-.-s

- 2775 This is the new procedure and program which Turnbull has been
(,

testifying about. Turnbull is responsible for issuing a

truncated list of all quality indicators. This list goes to

[' _ top management people. The purpose of the list is to bring to

the attention of top management, those problems which are
!

' considered to be most pressing. This list also shows, by means
,

l

of a coir.puter program printout, a figure which reflects the age

-| and the'importance of the problem.

2777 Consumers Power Exhibits 8-12 are received in evidence. Ther

Board indicates that cross-examination of Mr. Turnbull will

proceed during the 2nd week of the August session.
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